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H.;•us noXud nguki'evi , enp presented to th . Grand

, any event curving or a statement- made in
• =.

biwPrOSeno m- ef thedrand Jury, 7C, information

ohtal:ndlay:the Grind Jury,

raiiure to comply with'tbis
,

admen#ien id.a.grosmilidemeanor,

year .-ths:tlAr% ,q.unty Jail and A $24090'fine. In

addition, YouaYi*held-ln contempt of:court.

puniShahl* :bY 64,adilitiona1. 1500 finwand-28 daya,

the clark::6ounty
• • .	 .

Do You understand that?=

TRE . WITNESS: Yes.

TSB MO2?ERSON1 Thank you Vary much

far? 6 in ng:„

'MY. HEN: Raise your right hand, sir.

' TNE PPORERSONs You do solemnly swear

at	 ,teatiMon hat you are about -to give: upon

the ia lvestigation- w-pending before this Grand Jury

shall he'ho rut1 1 l the whole truth and-nobhin .butt

the tiTIthp:	 elp	 God?
'DZTCIVE DIRBLS;	 do.

T	 REPRSON 2,4, Thank you;

You are here today to , ve

.testiavo Irin L the-lkivestigation pertaining tO'the

,oftenapp , of two co ts of murder, one counti of

aa Vega : Nevada.	 pORTiNG s rtvzcits (7 2) 382753O .
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robbery; pba geseioniof stolen vehi10 t poaseesio
.	 •	 1

credit • Oarde Vithouil onrdholder l a consent,

unautl hOriZed signin0 of . e credit oard trans* ion

docume rl , invOlv ing ichf1 .Damon RUT() aet forth in

the prOppaedIndio ent.;	 •
that your un• * ending?

.P1TScwvA n101Es It is..

-TRE FOWERSONI Thank you

DONAZ4D A. DThBLE,

hevingleen first clulreworn by the

=Forepoka0b-of,the Grand Juryito testif;

1J0 the; truth4 the whole truth end

nothie# , hut the truthp . testifled as.
follower .

.r

. XAN.INMIO

![T MFG; itit#1.1.4,:.

Q. .would you	 a1e your naintefI	 -
14R,„ nibble!.

4t4your DO:pupation?

r i m a detective w4th te M*opolitIark

.Po1ie	 ment..,

Were you cosigned to the inveetigation

: •

1:+49, VeValit

.1

RTplq SERVICES, - (702) 38277”.evada

,
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into tthe daat of De ta Lizsi and Lauri

JacobsOn7

	

'A p	X was.,

	

Q.	 And,' sj:r.. did you appear on tha 	 it

the crime eeene on rehruaryA0th, 1992?

Q.	 Coul % rou deScribe to Ohe ladies and

gentlemen ot the Crand Jury basically how the --

iust-Veryery-brifly how they crime scene

appaared?•,

The r.inie enema Was a small stu

•merelistudio tment on the third floor of 4

moderakie , to low rent apartment building on Cambridge

Street; in the 3$

Twain.;

was --hat lad to a walkway that gaced Cambridge

'Street; itao . * . T l'apartMOnt , 00neisted of one room '

w10.04 % 041r1.!ed•aa lLv4ng and.entlertaining quarter:
411141-4 citchen :of f 	 one 8100. And in the back.

'	 !:! •	 ,	 -
there-WaSa Withroo4v4hd. a wall which so/pm-tied a

	

7	 •

ClOSet .,l4e::, 4rea. 110 Served as a olothea:closet but
 .

was 1arge tih an maelpthei

	

.I Q.	 woVid yo be th1e to dlevoribe to

0 blOoi • whioh is just aduth of

* It had an exterior door thatI

lYtsi Xi did.
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.The	 son on the right, Air?.' 

As yecos, Nevada-AUPORTING SERVICES •(7024 382775-3O

pOsitiOnSaf	 Qieb at the time that you saw

them? -

A • . These_todies . were in a -- were in the
Lcloset:area, Both of them-were in the closet. The

closetA.0 approximaOly fix by eight feet with the

10n9 a0Opaa runningfrom north to south behind a

wall which., separatef it from the living room.

illhetwo,girle were lying face

down on the-floor:oe-th carpet, Denise Lizei was -

lying himil to the wS/1 which separates it from the

livinTroom t and Lauri Jacobson was lying face down

'immediately to her east Against the back wall of the

,apartmint,

Q.	 Let me;ehow you what has been marked As

Grand 'F,ury	 *amber 9 and ask you, air, if

that_ .0.rlyand , acc iurate	 depicts the scene as it

wet o. 'When you came upon it?.

_That'ai -ekaotly-as it appeared..

So .yoti] state that the person on the

'left 4!a4:i.,hpril sir, in the: photograph?

The p IROm On the left the one wearing:.

; •litte b Nw:sweat pants, Nism • eVentually identified aS

.LaurL idabObson;.
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Duringftho period of time that you ware

g this investivitiont of course you alao

attended,tha'autopalf; , /e that correct?
I

,t did,i

And duing the autopsy, air, did you

notice, any basic decomposition as to the victims?
-

,-aoth-of.the women had4cuffered some

dace pOsidlon. It Appeared, for whatever reasons,

thisil luVi-Allookaonhad possibly decomposed - a littls

furthe'r,

And wdOld you explain, just elaborate-a.,
Iittle_by, what you*kaan by further decomposition?

A•	 Sitin 4as beginning to slip .. There was

signs of what they 'call putrafaction.about her body.

and her face,

pu*efaotion, you travta ing about
1

skin diAOO oration?!

-SXiiicøorat ioci and-the skin

actua14ye rts.to
.	 ;

Nowt	 re Come: 0 time on .Marah- 2nd- o

dhat:yoU hadtsiephonic,Contact -with u- peAUon,_
• •	 ,	 .	 •	 •-	 -

by he •11,0,• . who Identified . himself as Michael• •

	

iitipo?;	 .71 • •

•
That*0 Correct,

40tieltivciu briefly explain. do the ladi#0

(2,,	 •

160

•eVads .PORTING. SERVICES (702) .382-7530 .
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,
and geh4op n of the Grand Jury what that

conversationentaileci?

A. 1-had,reCeiVed . acall -- I had received

a fl.UTIb of calls from people that , were trying to

oall me. He eventually called the

Iy after 5100. p.m that day.

,iiCtlually the person

he,oail- tome was Oeidre , D"Amore Who is

a becOte'faMiliar With during the early

office:1th°

who made

4 witiness

stages of

the ihveatigation. She told me that Rippo was on

the . te4phone,. :t had time she didn't any whether.

it was one by him being. (wan extension or by a

three ya1 ,6all tranSaction or what. He then came on

.the	 aske4.-him to oome to the police•
. statn And talk tol me. nti he refused.

:Okay. LNew let. me step you right there

o into the actual.conversatidn.

Did there come a time later that.

afore!. we,

you	 Atigtstpar
• •	 •	 -•0:Oilvqivo34.1"4.$10 . w

1 A.

frersation with

4ichael-RippO?

L did.

And based upon his voice his

' 23- expresstona and hi4acknowledgement as to t

,prtIvicius Conversatli cn, did youform an opinion as

whether the person you were talking to on the
•

fleVeda , .REPORTiNG SERVICES (7021 382t7
• ..	 -	 .	 -•

	 /BEBBEBBEBBEBBEBBEBBEEMBEBENNONOMMONINIVA
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•.tscailoippo,o0 firstlitime was in fact the am Peron.

V110 Y0,11 Xer e . aPo aign •to faae to facie?

k. les, 'LUC
And in Addition although it

does	 aPpO4r on any

adknowkedged.to me,iJhat;
telAph6ne:cail,,

nsoript, he ham

wag him who made that

:Q0
	 As t	 we're going to back up again

.to Uba atieu1r telephone call, did he give

.Y614: ' *01 as po what had occurred as to the

Murder -I should ay murders?

	

A. : As to	 murders, specifically he told-

that-he was aware .: through.people- who he refused'

to identify that Diana Hunt- had committed-the.

. murderla Along with * second male who he alao refUsid
;

to .idatify,

6	 -And di4heindida e to iou. bow. this'
.	 .

Murdor Waw set up? .

He 
A

1	 n
• •

tolld me.that the murder had been
1	 ':plannoid:As,a:raeult-or both - .murdsr . andmurders had:.,•	 •

resultf	 444 oo
• .
*durreci during 1110 ouxee

	

-	 •	 -	 •
;ohj4ary..whiob had In(Aen .planned several aeyo before:, -

;the' ,Ordera:and robbery 'actually happened,
• •

A! The : purpose of the robbery was •

•to take groM:uenisei. ! l ie/a .approximately 12 ',ounces of

0:Vevae . Nevada 10WORT/NO. SERV/CBS , (792)	 -7
,	 .

_
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•

methaMPhetamine or O peed. .

. I4ihe tell you how this had been .,

up .' to be done ep far An going into he 'actual

robbery, itself?	 •

:	 He didn't go into a great bit of detail
• ,

in thaid tilaphOne 0;111. He- told -me that he wa4

aware Oie rObbery %vita going to happen, 1i1e Ia

-several dayabeforeit Occurred. That'ha had

-re fused to go along:• ,-.-because he considered- Lauri'
•

: friend; and 410. it wKnt to be involved z.n any robbery• •:	 ;
•

•

t.I'

1. He said that he was aware and

there ,::again he refused to • explain to ate' exactly hri4

:. wasi a*are or thrbugh who he was aware, that !Writ

had entered- the apaiirtment with another male and had
4.

Rt17 14 1*1410 .0- JOCObaPn . on the back of the . ,head wibli .4
-

beer . bptplei -.and' at:.that time, both girls had been • ,

!	 •• •in . heri apartment,

.	 •

abtaoXed. :. He told me —

4Altt mo . :stop you right there.

: Did he 'indicate to you how

was 'tibat j oarna riic) be struck?
•.

A.; ; Re toild ;Ma l that Diana Hunt had arranted
,	 ..	 •	 -	 •	 ,
for 4O,me;b0	 call the apartment, and he

didn o;ti, :identify who Was going to call the apart

btLig she: had arranged for a telephone i call to b

10,;.1

Las' Vegaisi Nevada REPORfll -SERVICES 0021 382-7510
.nEMIV"	
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414:41130!Ment-thiit would.divartliauri Jacob8o-1

104tertt4cn 'eo !shewoi.d tuxn her back . and atthat

time 1:410.4tVick:octlitred.

What e.ae LA' he -tell yo10-

Ito ue then hp had gotten a cell

'fko0 DV a R'andwaning . him . to help olaan.up the

bodles[, lierefu-S d And Uhaid vas basically it AS

41(t e_nnirdur j eif wras poneerned.

Did • hei,.tell you anytihing etilime the

A.	 HeoIme	 p alSie hat DAana Hunt.

,1ad , 1400,4 . 1:1 40 - 'creditLcards a• numbep of places . around':

Las Vegas, etaken ..from Dahlia Liz2i
.	 •	 !

_ aftere mUider pk:h Aocuurred.
:i	 !

• LAud he toll me that/ her: himselfr.:'

Ilacl . ueedza Viea . aar:4 belonging te Denny-Mason who he

Iknev'eS . Depise Lizz3 boyeriendAde plmehase

1*!ise gi -aiii, the- adowsiall.
-

heOxay aryhing aboutIolszi t . paX
2	 •

Aie t1,414:ine:tih4t, he 4a4.ueircix driven

i:h9wevet, : tie hed been inoilie.0e.car

Albet'Vhe he **ow boutvit.iveitypiAne

11.Lln 4 hd..arrorkle.c/f*p4o0le-tio he car up.

jnifophe.:dnmPed -.1;t4n a.parking,	 .

And.OVilhe;e'

i 	 I

. 	 .

J4i p 4.H.dok

• 64
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I
cleaaed?':• ,1•

]
a.	 an yery clean

w, thera came a time when you had k.
• •

faaUø,e intJerv.ew with Mt. Ripptt'is that

: There ai an interview 'conducted leter,-

.thit iinth,' • -beli * i.e WOM, on the , 17th of-Mird
.	 -

That v4)uld have been a coople of days'

, after	 -0 here Was• .
.;134t174..

nothex 4mveativator in this

Y13 •

,TV U who, sir?

• Otte -ve Steven.;icholi.

.D'etett

' Hiohogyi vo A. Co

,Oorkrec*/

ive Scholl . had i4tervieW

'-.dayay1,01.0re'tha'.17:thi is that
;	 •

-.Tea

'14

was.

urin

c111 he:17thwhat,	 'did he tell'you,

not present al that, one.

the interview with michael-Ri

4, ..nOtprep nt.st,that •Ione?'
-

lAck*9-11he	 ene L,where the vehicle was found?-
4.. .:Ther - Ventually was, yea,

 Q.	 When : yin: went to where the Vehicle . was

4	 found, Ls Zi .. , eli!! thevatioleappear to haw! been

a Ve ;3110 0 .	da RIOORTOG SERVICES: ç702 382-/sur-

111

1
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•

0 :zz •

eZ0.., •tA„, •

cEa.—
t1.4

Chr,
-

-.106

concrniq.	 ar.m4rdera?

:Tirat Of all the interview wat

tonducted . Aitthe p4ice:station in an interview

room., • 1‘1.tesent i_ miOjiael:Rippo wae,there; . myiel.f, and:

.	 :	 -tieteat	 Otero Were three.people•involved

intheigterview..

•r.	 moat part,,I)30iieve

most.u t1he queettos were asked'hy'Detective

•SOhol-14 T waa i'hys'iOap.y presentihen-the qua* ion*

, Ners. *E1Xlidan4.-theansweri were given.

.Let nieake you back " to the crime scene,

Were you present whiXe the orim

o	 ,was:heing pr+eseed?
-;.•	 •	 -

I Wae-h and out of the crime scene ea
P'

t vas being'oroceelseC I was assigned lo do other

hintis:-st...thavtimej.
i	 •	 !

-

:
	 rrilrin,qa: the period Of	 het.

you 	 in and out _of the:orime,scene i were you

able oOteerve_-anjthing that was o 9reat.

,17	 'ary' Atu,e

• HTherlMare thl.ngsr yes* that_.We

rea . Oised.aS*iid4hce 4r4otentiei ev.Wence..

Auah, 7:

la	 RTING SERVICES (702). 382-1..!3p'..,
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meng'.other things, Were was

brokenbottle browa • gleso that was absolutely

oonsieteht , ith a . b;var bottle on the floor of the

liying: room area and,•en- this floor of the kitchen.

tWhich: Or :,a-rsost ik practiCal purposes are one -

roon	 =It . w - th	 . about, an area . approXitiliately

•eig.01. ioet, cia be . larger.

The telephone was off • the hook,,

and-lying. 0 : the ,-H , the'phohe itself waeAying
i	 •,	 •	 ,

- •thei•fleor. nthe liying roam an4 .theireoc4Ver

eff the hook.
• •	 "

it appeared t4at soteene had ,

he : burners from the stove as if lopking, for
,

,semething, 'Which. to my experience is -- the stove iL,•

Often ;4sed,.as a 0110 to conceal narootiot,

?• And the bathroom contaimod A -
!	 •	 •

Siduer burn tips residue in

used for the : preparation end

fi -narcotic •

There was a syringe in.the.
.	 .	 .

Op . of ttho refuge J.- , the trash Oen , 01A: ••
4nd) , later-we.found . in hat ttilith

I

had tied -the - eleotriO44 - 9r d; cut' off
•

'vas et:' hair •dryer ly40g
•-

the li*.ing• room at a •point, near.
••

*hie ad .a
7	 :•

fii!i'4 40eL V

2) 382-1510
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closet!entryway whii als o ad had the electrical

cord cUt off.4

wipan. you. originally were observing

the bodies within the closed, were there,any

bindin 'os on'ei.ther I the.bodieel

:A.	 ' DeniselLiszi:had a binding: on the
•

wrao bQ1.J4nds,I. It wasn't a pallagU.4rly

tigh.dbIndin4 and . 4 i1i had baq in that condition

litte T4.4 s1 Al ive	 would have allowed sepe

r ariSsi'-byt: her wrists were tied

.	 had!wrkeheheund any'where aiBt?

had A gag in her mouth.and a cloth
I

*/$1,11 inI l aroOnd her ,head t&hoid the gag in igAindo

i011 ay hat there were electric4.-

cords tlatAlad , been.cut off appliances?

.Yes. '".•
LQ4' . Did yen finCthose electrical cords

a nywhere in that residence?

4	 "-To my • iknowiledge : thay l ve

!airid.1 s
•

ow. , yOu ' ware Also at the top y in

• ...14	 ;;;;;'Ad41-4,n:t.,, :r,einsithe bodies in the closet.

there anything thatLyou observed 4uring either

autoptiy or , daring the observation of the bodies in

• Q..

airer.heen

A'

J.A000168



-th cISet	 Oh wo

4qectr40.41- or d. h

14A.Fldi ate tq you thatthe.

been u o4 for any type• of

peniae. Lizli
!	 -

Denieal Liis	 had . wiIat' a known as -a . ligature.	 1	 .,	 .
atran0.11a01011 mark -Or wand her neok*.' -DPI! a,Mark

that' s;left- in the akin that when you look. . AV it *i:4;)

can gehe l Oat! '	 because-Atoms kind of 'coed device!.
1	 •• 'Pukied . 411,ghtly ;around .Ailie neck. •

ho*,atout,Lauri Jaotb On f any:A

on. recall.?

don pf4..ratolii,.3.

Iigeure marks	
J

t on
.,•.:	 •

:' 11ow ah'Out.-xestr. aint xnark7.

QLuXt.
1"•:'

ATionobion?
„

edail seeing restraint -maikes

On Lauri p'apobson.:!there•ware soaks' Marko - on the

ank1e of Denise .14,1 1. that- appeared to have bean,.

1Unqabout	 s

andAt t — advance itaga!Cof

..1..ao6mpo,0414-9p,;L	 me atovp o.0 whtis. warked-.e21,	 •	 ,•
-, Exhibit'Aleiaber; 3.3.,and„what has -been marked as

;

.	 •
-iieve —it was

k.

seing any particular
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•d"

. zxhib.
	

4.,

-1

OGS that accurately depict how,.

those yip ims appe4ed on the date that 'the bodies

we.covOrd endakeh to the coroner's ffice?
,

A,	 Yea, - hese photos were taken at the

moega	 wee pr ent when'. it was done,.

Q. :Mote Orbew the different stages of

decompbstton as tote two persons?

.Shows the stage of delOomposition th
.;	 .

oh,of . them was in: we the time4

Thank,you.

: 140w, whew Michel Rippo,was

:talking to	 Oing back to the telephone

qpnvereation.,. ymu.440 7--you memorialised this

conyer'sation'in yo report . did you not?

3. 6 	 A.	 1 made a report . of it, yeti,

17 ,Now, dad Rippo-tell , you anything about:.

18 the dime of death Ot these people as to who had died:a:-

firs	
' I

oeeihlYand- iohere . they 4tit: died, anything of

thie -heture.?.:

told m the Ile , was certain, that

n had ttlie4	 I'm sorry,	 believe-•

et. 1eni .ee imiespoke,
• _that hied died first, .

Did hal tell you where

that •it w

had -died?

1	 A	 ,
Las vegaaNevada :OPORTTNG gtRVICts (702) 382?-7
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7

: thal 01 ot itself.

I tON: , That ! s all	 have,Thank .

THE FbkErtRSOIT1 By 1t1W1 tihia!w

pro . aa4ny* are socat and, you areu prohihitad fro(

dia 1Csin4-to anyot anything that transpired befOte
'

6 IP : evi!denco presented to 'tit: Oraiia;.

4ny +70:art .0 Lio.'ou'vring. or a : stiavelitenti *Ow *

'0 4=1-POltencia of thal -Grand:iTury, C,

12	 otnd by he 3rnd
T

zuty.-

L-teiluro, to comply with' his

.adnioniUion	 grolits misdemeanor, ", Ouni. hable • by• a
•

year ji he . a.takTk 'county ' 4. 01 .and a' $2,006
-

addzto. ,on" • may ble, held in o ontempt :of o urtr

	

11
•I	 •	 ,

.:punislOble.):Iy on a diion1..4500 fine nd 3 Oaks

tit)." -C4.:at•k. SoUn:tly

;.Dp yott 'underatla d , ha ?,	 5

;

WESS	 I do.,

-ThE PCaEPER$ONt .• Tharlt . you.,

ittfortnation

,
•sir, would you *ttise

•
our. rilltt4'•

hand? ; •

i.••••YOtit 49: ,solentnly swear. ,
•

testi:Many ,.Ohati, you tare . about itha qive u0pn the..

, •
4

Las, Vs4jaii . , evade - IEPOSTING 'SERVICES (7(12) 382-1.51.0-•

l'HE10 questEFERSON: Any4

r.	 No response. y

,

• -4
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:44'A

of

•

invest giti nowp riding before this Grind. Jury

shai1 441thetruth ithe • whole truth and nothing but

o help you God?

-Arts CHItigTOS:

THE relt.EPEROON:

; You are h

tiest m ny

'offensem:pf tvo coUnts of murder; . :one count of .
•

robberi;-possessioWof_stoXen vehicle Poneesaitn

credj cards witTho crdholder iansent and

unauthorized signin of credit ocidi transaction

.,dopument::involvinv$ichael,Damon . Rippo-eat forth in

tha propoSed Indic sot.

Is that your understanding?.
-

?414. coOsTplal , Yes p it is.

T'liB'IROMOIIRSONs Thal* you.

do.

Have a u /»J,.

e today to give

, he in*estigation pertaining to the

JYt

"Yin4 bean " f4r,st 401 sworn by the

,.'Forep	 pn of - the Arend Jury . to tastifY

Al,,ojtheil#nth# the.whole truth and

.'nothiOgbut the truth, testified-aa

:f611,,01,01

Ziae Ve%as, $ev4d	 .PCR1iNG sEBViE$ (702) . 38277310.

2 .0
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OA ' 	irou stat,0 your name, piease, ,	 d

• Pelr . 	 naTe for the record?

111Comas Michat.01. Christos,

;EMr. chrtstlos, you're

•Hicha	 p.ipp.o?

I: ani•

,

fem ,iliar with,
,

•

- , And SIwant 'to direct yotr attention, pe•

on or about the 20i3h day of February, 1992,	 '

Did you receive • a tleleptione

from	 Hippo look)..ng .for Diana Hunts?

:k. • 	 did.i

HP1.4 hOeave' a message- of some eer14.-?.:
4 4

".'! Q.: .•	 inestkage?

:The , mi3lieage was tie11 Diarke the

	

- °Alt ot.1,	 .•

••••	 '

•• •Q .— •tia4 yO;u•s•eoh. • Cktena on that detro,
•

A ..	 -Yes * r did, , -• •
0.	

.	 .
,

HiOrolcil.mattely''?iltit im!?1

t

k.	 I'd r;i afr it was ear1y afternoon, 1 00

1	 ..	 .	 ,	 .	 •,,

	

i	
•

,

Las •VeOas,- Nevada tiEPPRT/110 szrivitE	 (702) 392-753C

••

'
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J. /4

CCO.V.•

o'ol,OOk

.4

rIkc

-

apprOximatitlya.

• was 5,11.4,60.1fing a vehicle!

atte.,-was.

,WhtiItitird, of vehicle , was it co you

A	 te ZUS1 Dataun 300zx, , taroon in

polors

• wee ankone with er

0

	

	 When w0-the neXt time you uw 14c1tae3.

Rippe OrAidryou,
t

2	 A;	 :Not	 no1:1 fez!. probably a week after.

3	 ';as• :Matter oif- fact, I didn i t see , :him again

• untifl e.W$ in cuepody.	 on1,Ied my . house on

.é;	 oceaaiona	 Ury to

• ,	 okay., •

	

A.	 dokay. - •

itlow, Vaing _fronl the 2.0th and working•
baOkwardp:,11.4t a,liptla bird', when w 	 7- tiad.you

.Datsun, ;tate „utar oan:' Dat,tan r

• i
.	 ,	 •

'before the 2 th?

:Yes, I

7IbOU . ,h.Ow long before the	 t11?

weal . on the': day of the 19th ,maa the

f ir at '1møX eaw i it wati , , ear ly evening-,
•

aa , Veg	 cla MUTING SRVICS (7O2 382-7310
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1
ePPV0xiMately 5;30.1

;(14i • And wht was in he Detour' at - that time?

	

:A.	 Diana„ gunV•

: And hayou seen it before thenp.sir?"

A. 'AO, I hadn't.

	

Q.	 Did	 see Michael Rippo with t

Datsu

No, I never did.

.MR. nøfl: I have nothing lurther.

TEE ZGRIUMRSONI Anybody have any f

-furthek qUestions?

(No response.)

TEE FOOPERS0p3 By .aw, hee&

proceedings are aepret and you are prohibited from

- discloeing • VO any00 anything that transpired before.

us including A, evidence presented Alto the Grand'

Jury r il f: 441' event 'occurring or a statement made ih
0/.

the Y rea, noeof:the;Grand Jury C, information

obtainedb the. Graind Jury.
r.

WIRSilure • 0 comply m4th 'this
• t

!admonOn is a 0..,0-4 misdemeanor/ punishable by

year tn the Clark 4Unty Jail and a $2,000 finew"-

additijort/you may 4 held in contempt' . of court-
' 4 , •

punish'abLe by an sdit.onal . $50 . 0 fine and . 25, daYs) A

.the Cli. ark County Ja41.
.1

-:11*

2.

13,

•14 .

1-78

Las. vegas,Nevada	 EPoRTING 13W,TICt	 (702 382 .7 3
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Do you understand that?

lniEW/iNESS: Yes. I do.
!

-.THE FOMEESONi Thank you.
c,	 •

MR. HUN: Raise your right hand.

THE iviEPERION: You do solemnly swear

thatthe , teatimony that you are about to give upon

the investigation nOw pending before this Grand Jury'

shall be: the ,truth, the whole trilth and nothing 'but

the 1ruth446 help'irou Ood?

. MS, D.*OREs'

WE roitEmsoNt Thank . you.. Have a

seaty•
iou ate here today to give

• testimony'in,the inestigation pertaining to the

offensee.o4- two. ccOlts of murder. One count of

• tolibarS, *.poseession! of stolen vehicle, possession Of

credit cards withal* cardholder,arconsent,

unauthorized signing of orediti card Cransaction

dootuaent inVoiying Miohael.Damon,Rippo set forth in

-011e. OecOpOwa!in4ioionli.

-

•

„	 your understanding?

MS. P',AMOREt_Yes, it,
;- , THE	 E8ERS6N: . Thank you.

Las Vegesi: Nevada 4E ppnrb1G SERVICES • (702) 382-7.530
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ea El.

..	 ,
0 thelpf . : hed been thareabouttNr0:,

Two weakes t right between two and hrlee*

177

IDRE:IPAMORE, 

havingfbeen first duly sworn by the

YoropeTr son of the.Grand'JurY to testify

to the!trutho the whole truth and

nothing . but.the truth, testified as

'follows,

.4

-t

-10

;

7 0

,14

5

•

BY Nat..11BHN

O.

A0

A.

Q.

-

AMAMINATION

, Wpu3.d	 state your name, please?

,Deidre D'Amore,

And where do you live?

5404 A4dely Drive.

on l'e4uary 18th what Was your eddresl?

The	 aelnet.
I

Did yoU heve'enyone living there with

you at:that time?,

Hk.	 'Mike R.ppo nd Diana Hunt.,

s Atow long had Mike Rippq and Diane g!tinli.

• I 150;41Ve . from the 1h until right

abottJ 1hen,.

.24

Las vegan, Nevada , EPORTING BIWICZB , (70} 3 2 7530

•

4n11.

_	 •live

3
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You met her because of Michael Rippo?

Right,

what tSFrie of vehicle	 you :own?

An 'fl TRUXU-•ckup.

-What cOlor is

M,	:There 'papa a, time that there were some
. ;

eunglaas.es fOUnd in: . your piakup?,

What. kInd of iang1auues were they?
,	 .

::0400,10y0.. I nOveC seen 'hem, but Vhe
.	 •

.pOl	 tod,:Ste they!. w e found ther

, You nevi seen th y
,

,	 No, Mot. that I recollect nO

tidy	 own any OaRley .ungiasses7
,	 •

,MosI, d : not.

as vafims, tead a 	 EORTING SERVICZS (72.) 382-7

JA000178



1

Rip o borrowed yourvehiole7

T think that was the last time when

the,"/When te . vehOle get impounded, 1 . helieVe.,

don't:know. IGO%	 pretty sure it was'.

•Q.	 -Now, you've been friende wlth.Michael

for a icing time. Have you ever discuseed=the

murderS:of'Deinise Lioszl and Lauri:Jacobson With him?_
umerous timea.

when was the first time you discussed

	

A.	 When Ilaaw it ,cm , the " television or no,

when t:had'gotten a[telephone call, somebody told me

they were dead1 I. an upstairs and woke him up and

told him they were dead.

	

!Q.	 Do your recall , when this waft?

	

A.	 The apt time it came on TV, I don't

recall the exact date or no, the'Xirst time we ever .

discusped it we when I guif t$he phone °Ali and 1 ran

upstairs	 dgn'b cncw 1=1/20 . exact date'
1

But 'o1d lb have been the enie day

was	 vision?./

: I 'believe 0,_ yes.

p. theiley it came on tieleVisiOfl.

you never ditoussed it vi.th him?

-r didn!'t know of it . prior tO that time,

JA000179



00, he'nover.tOleyou anytbLng a out

:P0.

ver.j .

untii the day that it WAS 'Oil

*television?

	

A	 -,Correopa

	

0.	 And agtor t

•whari ad, hi tell you7

	

; A.	 Re just seemed genuinely surprised II

•woke him • ,u , : , That particular day he . seemed •

•comp letely Agurpriee, • He came downstairs. We • ,

watched iti . on TV.	 e tpld me nothing exaep# that he
V'

:had seen Lauri a few days previous to that. •

; Qi;	 -Did h. teJ. you Under What conditions

•he h	 seen Lauri EP few days previous?

'He dicIn't tell me any pariii U ar	
,04

oonditdons., :lie sai4 he was with her a few days

,before; that,-

Re, e. Di ane • Were staying there * Was
I

-Diana here on the -.,date that you woke 'dim .Up?

• ohm wan kt . t here	 She wean t t thOre

. the di‘ before or al: 001;Pte of clays later. -The. ne
,	 •

time saw her wa ithree days afiJer their tOdies„

were sound.

Ve aar •WEPORIG. SERVIC• 702) 352-130

e day it was , On e vision
'

11•0
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-When did you see her there?

	

A.	 ;I caMelhomelwith the kids. Fieddis,

the guY'fr IThe rape station, don't know hta

	last name	 was 4ere. She -was, totally
!	 •

hysteric-ea..- She was crying. 'ThaWes the tirst

time Z seen her sinCe

lete back u a couple of days

you sew Diana at your house?.

,Okay flefore they were murdered?

,Yeah.

Or bef Ve they werecdieeovered?

Beforeithey were dis9oveXed, the last

Mime you-saw:Diaa	 your. house, Diane and Mike
•••

were bOth 44here?

A.	 •

!
! 13.efore[they Were murder d?

:Yeah.

'-1 donit ' really recall right 'before

Letaile 41 8, iftvede OEPORTIN
	 =TIC	 (702) 82-7530-

.Michae • was going to go ' somewhere; is; Q.

that correet?1	 .

Okay.

youi saw, this on

Okay.

AncUthis wou1d be the 140/1 time that

television, okay?

:74' •

•

'before!
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Did there cam .e'a time that you told

Michae1 when !he lefil the house he had Up tahe Diana

with him?

A.	 Yeah. I had told him that I wanted

Diana Out, yea. That was after the murders -- or

trying to thinki.

- Q	 '-Suze.

'A.	 That was after the murders, but the k;.,.

=to	 f	 whole time	 i kept saying do Michael the whole;

time,	 don	 mind if you atay her	 but shelot'gikt
•

be 40.1" :There was something -- I wanted her out..,.
e

I

i	 .
A

, Fr*ad ie crying, all that nonsense, I called

-night and I said, 'II want her out of here,"

That Was the entire time?

'Yee,

The high‘ she yea -there.

. 17

with

-looked s lik ,a she wa* 4rinking aria for whatever
i

reasoai
I..,
1That's', o y,

• Right,i.

You aid you've known Michael RiPPOfor!
ree years. Wher/ did you meet him?

A	 mat ihim a couple of 'weeks &Eta; ha.c
4

got out of prison, I'm saying appro4imate1y t ree

23

JA000182



702 , 382-7530

years.'i Be was dating a friend of mine named Christy

who	 --worked wj	hint at the El Ranoho. !'hat's

•how I oat •him was through. her

A coupe of days after this. had

occurred, MtabaeatsdrLana had both left • your house,

and you went' 'down . and picked up Michael at a bar trei

take himIto work pa you recall that event?

A.	 :NO. This wa g more than a coupe of

• days Ote that when I was -on My Way to 'work.

:Q.	 - :Okay.

He cal:p.ed me	 d	 'Deidra youive

ick 'mei up. Come pick , me up." I said,

"1 1 ,m late. , 1 don't: Ilave Wino.° Be said, "Just

' please], ypu got ,to do this."

when I picked him up --	 go

into	 tt4itig. Wben I picked him up he wa s
tanding outside a -bar at sahara , and Rainbow.

That'S where'l was suppoaed to p ick him up. He ha
•	 •

a bun0	 lugg4ge and stuff.

said,HO,ins" in a

med'dash to go to ork. ; said "Hop in." I said,

"What ,e all the luggage?" And at Albs same time Ilna

drivirig OM:

Don't go too fast. xou , re gtn g to

-burn th	 4ngers up. •

JA000183



4

I'm driving to work, on the way to

work, 9rI don't khOW if . Z.mentioned, "What:was

or whatever-, '"Whatill all the luggage?" He opened it

up,. started Iookingithrough it, He might have been

doin g: that at the time.

He wa i.ike, "Look, Deidre,

there'S eoiething y rbu gat :to know." He said, " D da

killed them," I we's so aboaked at the'time because

my thoughts were elW where of who had killed them

I aid, "what?	 He uaid,

"1009k.I. H . Youknowi .4 couldn't tell if it. was the4241,,'
I

I would assume it was, There was purses. Therepwa9,

address books and eil this, all kinds of atiff.

I said, 'What?' He said, *I

J ust	 it oit of the car," which I just picked him
4

t,	 He - showed me Otis stuff. And by this time If

Was late,to work. a said, 'Let's stop ' and go to the
60

policer," -He said "No no.	 He was going to go to

.24

.44

the /30*e:that n4t .

but he didn't,:

11A4 di4n't

.•	 1 doh

40 nighton a thee

didn't	 to We pcilice.

Denise	 zsi's boyfriend

or Whatever when he gat Off,

go tko 'Vhe PP110417 .(
,t know if we talked-toSbble,.!'
[	 '

way call or note but no.	 ha:i.i •	 .	 '	 .	 4
f.1	 -

He wanted to give it,to,%',
because he paid, you	 460,

4

Ve ,	Nava	 ,Z0RTG SE VICHS	 (70Y	 02 30

o

7

,

JA000184



-

JLOD

the police, forget *49m. Let's let him handle it .

because hel s a- well*known Whatever type of . guy that

would ilake care of t.
:11 0Wr yOu ' said that you arranged a three

	

may telephone call	 nation with Detective
c

know if it was that night. A

coUflei of times we'Oalked gn them.

where Was Michael Rippo while these

'three way conyersat*ons were ' takipg plade?

'	 -	 L-havel no idea.	 '"1

	

Q:.	 In other words, he: would go

someplace

A4	 f Once he W4B gone, yeah. A couple of

imea .te: . ivicAlld be Jamewhere, and I would say' hey,

•thia i whet the 041.04 told me, dab, dab, deb.

They- wianted . your hapdpriot, or whoaver. . lie—was like

:calithem,right	 sverY single thing :, you know, .

he • wa, nitita d-ticit#1k 1*z-them ahoUt'it, It , ,seeMa kind•,_.••	 ,	 •	 •
.', of -str1en4e . to me, - - cover ran, ' Rvery time they had.	 ,,
:a . 11.1o011.01t ,#e .4as .ipkir:6.

ButariOh: time he would call you from
.	 .	 .

,
i$9:4001100 -ero have you set up the three' wai: ..

• !	 .ocmyotisailion?,-	 •	 .

• . ..Yeah.	 . didn't initially, call for me. •

.8;-7530:.Las 'lieges me1.0 edit, ?.EPORTING SERyi cm (7 01
• 7	 • 	 •
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to do thatt bUt whe ' i wou4 suggest something he

did m4e'the three Way.

QI .	 :Cikay

•
One cf,tte times Dibble WAS waiting,for

hint. .110.WeS hopingile would call and we would make,.

the three'wey again

, Did yeil ever set up a three was'
,

:conversation betwectn.him and a lady by', name 02,.

Alice FtlovArl.

HA,A,	 ;Not Wet I remember never. 	 ec.nelnix
,

.even spoken to lic4 other than today. Once beeectidit

t . ehe sopped by 1. 	 talk to Michael, but 1 don't

evon real/y know Alice.	 1

.Q.•'There pame a time that he and Diana

'it 'yOnr*preeene, Diana Hunt and Michael Rippe

•wer n your presenpe, and he made a statemePt in '.

her prpsence,as to the murders. Do yoti reMember

u	 wegtemeng? T

'lots,ct - tatemants-
,

S. 
pi& thley?

pe4taining.:to the murders.

yettecall .- a statement .hat Diafla'j
I

On liade a = to thei•r being partnere?
•11.

k made'

'

remember her saying that

'400:
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.	 !	 ,,

know, *tty. weren't -Speaking of the murders though,.	 .	 ,.

. The4 11t4sre , li. sti	 u know, 1 didn't know ,exactly .
1,	 1

what heY.were talking about. They said:, we were
;• i.	 .	 _

partnets. m, You knoW, ' hut he wa$ just taikingit
A ilm •-' VdOn' t RnoW what : they were dismissing,

ust hOr41:111m e .rl'I ldrat4. , •
1

• Did yon-ever see him,strike Diana Hun

•I've never eeenhim strike any

ndiv dU in my entire knowing

Pi yoi ever'nee him,with a stun gun?

never actually saW n the stun gun, no..

:was qituri gun; Out . 1. never actually••

Idon't think I ever saw it, 	 .

- 13i6 hel .everhave any of him friends
1.

come-oVer'to:your *use?' •
once• he-had "'r 1 can''t think of •

tPIe. kicv:p . name rig* now. No vexy often, no. I

,didnwant it . -hifew	 yeah,. I ianess theY

did,. !

'You st4rte to say'7-

when *ley first cümeZ made it clear

w nteA no lard of rionsense going on. X didn' t went

any 	 e'cloming Cver there, Yes, Alice came over
y.

once.	 can't thirik of wIa hi8 good friend s nazte

He came: over..

2;0

21

9

7-•

CAI
CV.

La voiTat, Nevada. EFORTING VIMICHS (702) 32-7 30-
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AliCe, you mean Alice Starr?

A.	 be1.4ile so. His friehd Alice.
,

don' IcnoW .her' lastlname. I don't know her.-	 . „ .	 1
Could  rou de r be Alice just	 little.

Just here, yeah. And other
"

A*

,then thato 110.

Prognakt.

'Dark hair?
-
'Dark hair.

ll'reddis was there that nig114
.	 -

with Dpinaiwhich he gold kicked out immediately:as
V

econ,a4 . 1-oaM6 homel. I don't really recollectiiny
• 4.

of .hi

furthex.,

name

: Inds ever, being there.	 ,

Ti JUR(iR:- How do you spell your last;

.	 I
Thank you, T have nothing .

: 5TS W11711E138: D

I	 .

	

MR. KIWI	 • a	 econd.
.	 4	 •

AT-,A4pROts

:! 4 .211 ea4d ihati Preddie wee there when'
.	 •

youJted-comef'home?,

,, n *	 1	 ..	 1

had Wien gone or about -- the day they were

OeMe . home After the muidera. ,Diane •A''

murder:ode:two days lafter that when they were
•

JA000188



col

Le

diavered.,nd 1ben she came a day after, I came

home end had my nf ce and my daughter. WO were

ell-hayzng,chiCken.i.i had it in my hands.

:The shade was.cff the window,

number : .. one That struck Me odd. i walked in and

heres'F*eddie, I dpnknow what his last name is,

7.	 I.
: she locked, like a 'hooker.	 Just crying.	 X	 ould

s small booze..

14 as4d,	 "You're oud.	 I told

Fr e ddie Bose. Ale worka . at 92., ma's a black guy.

Number one, I walked up. I see

tie shad 'if o	 th,a w .indow. le makes , me a little

curious,	 Dina and Freddie sitting on my

1 With dresscouch. hysteirical.crying some =a.

Diana ,ito get . Mikey- -on the phone now. said I'm not

.livingHliXe this. :his does not , go on. You're out

of here, We-teePed Mikey, I said, "I want her out

of herdi"-,
,

Led , mal . show you what's marked:ae

h bijd $ mber 154.0.photoigraph.,

Hap. yo	 co ni..ze what 4t's a photovaph,

-23-	 f7

• :My ca

That's the pokup you described

Las vogs4 , otivn4a

• •
PORTING.suRincigs t702 . 382-75
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4,9t1

. • -

•6

'1'17

earlier?

	• 	 ThB i is.

Let melshow you what's marked as 16.

Does ithat app to'be a photograph of the inside

your.pickup?

	

A4	 N

	

6	 fferen	 ?...

D fferent oar.

What makes you think it's 'different-A.

A. 	 ono, I don't havhat thinT eri

mine. That's not my peedometer, N3 my lighti•
%

Not arty . of it.

Not any ofit?'

	A.	 'No,	 •

•

!	 . 'Thank you.

-BY A , MOH	 •

Have YPII seem Mr. Rippe re ntly?

made!, A . jail visit. •i. dOn'tichOw,

n a While-

Have	 only been once?

Yes.

S gaya—you talkaa o him foverthe phone?.

,	 -

Be' 	 ha ii: 440 call collect?

• PL couple Of times he has.. A lot
••

Las Ne a evada $EP0ATrNo HERVIcEs (702)1,82- 7510

JA000 1 90



t es he called n . cou1dn'ti gst shold 0 , me ieaeue

swi held jobs.	 I

i g v :	 31110 11 hii; all(' you accepti	 charges

when it is. oolleot?:.

' Yes. E.chael Rippe's never dope
1

anythihgAo- hurt maiin any which way for the years'I-:
have 'known 41m. alot as an-examplop one time --

MR. HEIM That?* okay. You weren't

TRE	 Wee,
•

!M$. 140*RYI You need"to haVe a
•

THE	 : Z tTho aghb my opinions

woulA
•

JUR"; Thank you.

BY ,A•OtIROA.;

j Q.	 Did-yoU know Lauri (cobs ?

J 11;,1•	 116, I 4idliot;know. I knew of her	 i;I:.
,	 i,-,	 •	 .i,	 ,. I hadnic it,40oWn h,e . -	 r meti, her mayhe once, one cfulak'

isoohd. .V,Met tulr.throUgh'. her ciAd roontmats. Ilm4w:.

,of , herii:but	 didn't now,her.-1-	 .
id.y	 DOW Denise'LizziT

	

A.	 I met he1r e couple of times too.-
now them vy weii.

You kriev$ Michael knew bOth of Vhem?

OS Vegas, Nevada RE oRTrNG SERVICES (702) 82-7510

141

6

7

;..

4

ipnMe
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' 41,13 ,00.Nr,r.A 4 ? 	 I.
QIP

murdered.

The day that tbey	 that'they were

A. -	 ,Okay,''.kights !

'Qh	 :She dt •not cone back to the house

the pinto?

14-t come back to the -, l ckay. ,She d

.	 ,I A..	 1 knewhe knew Lauri very. well. I.knew.

Aichael. : :XneWJpenise hut they didn't know . each other-''
-	 -Very w011 ether, • I

• •
• ,	 ,.:The.dai?'of the leth Diana didn ."t come

back. to. the. house?

The day of the ,7.Sth I the day they
.	 .

.	 .
No!' Irwaa. alma at otA those days, but•the tiiMee

-
*14114 WA4 . t.00re	 was not there, On , the day they

4	 •

, were ,ispr 'dered she.	 not-there.

F...On the days after, 'the :day after:

• discovered, she had Oellsdthe:,
•

,h014,0eand):-:, h,*d an	 ed. This was: awhile' a.f.ter:

:"Did:you 11.4tik whit :happoined?'' . •T 'had no	 .

',-,earthli:.ideethat.they could possibly te involved

	

,	 .	 A-	 •.	 •	 •	 •	 . 	 "

• :	 "Did yoa,heer what ?::•,.7%
:

AW9e*I0,1* i . Oke , va g iket ,okay or whatever, bu n ,

	

,	 • -	 '	 •
:she'hadnot been tnere. And•the next di-014 % 041.4'9

her was on the coU04 hysterical; with Yreddie Whith

	

,	 i	 •-	 •

• F.:
hei day hey

ANevada	 EPQRING	 &VICES. (7024 382-,.

N . _
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li7

'w4s*4:4AY'after,	 neit,day.

Dic yol have any way of knowing whether

04*,Pe4e'bsOk•and h d taken 'her belongings out of
• .

your MOO

She* he

Italy w,hre all still there/
j	 •

Thay.. wr	 siiU bhere,

, 9..
	 And MiChael came back o the house?

,Michae wes . always here he whole

timeo. The;whoie tifte they-were there, the day they.

* *rdered and. dleys after.. I'alan t t eay what

:paned when'I went . to work and even a coupie of

bbo,paipaka teok e#rly 01004 bu every time I came,

	

- home	 was. there. . •
-	 ,

When ylou-went

;	 wie :workj	 wing

When ion Oicked , hiac ppp at the bar on .

:AophOw :, vile*e was . his oar,. aid he say? Did: You c.talk•

	

rani ?	 ,f

It, WaW i rigntaOrosa bbe stxeel from ry,

	

hOu	 141 what he wanted re dodo was

11,1 0 44 give him *Iride_baok to his oar, I didn't-

	

haVe	 ,12b Wait 2445 at that „time 0 I had

t ..te:at. Work at 3100. T'viaa-going out. at my way ,4:10

piok.hip up-„, Thet te why he haemy oar. I said, 1100

As Ve9 a, Nada	 EPORTINO SERVIC
	 702 313277 311

JA000193



home,	 k4a under the mat. Tb 4 	 tine,

	

.;	 • '
pick up , ybutvat." Ke 'mailed me to take him by, but

-1:didn.N .:hava time,[I
You kr4w where his oat was?

:Ris ca v4.s by, my house beoausevhe lept •

with P ana. .;

BY A JVADA
04

	.0,	 e 09 ; , e4T ele years Vhat you knew mike,

Rppo.i.wa bype of ocoupation -- what :Wee.	 do4

'

•
Ai ,:ie werik; orking a Les vegas_Daving'et

Pner.1504n r'mr .ng to:think in the'very,

'away* -.thought he was in coneVruot On,

▪ cli fInr*knOW too much when he was with ChrisZy.
;

;	Q.	 ;Was hal-dealing in Arugo?

• A,'	 Rs was occasionally, yeah, but L don"I'

know exacty 1 youk1OW, whet he Was doing way hack',

WhP00 t

Q. • WAS b PAY. 19 for his room and board?
4

When he waS : mtaying with ate, he wae

-onW Staying:with'in0 a .00Upe of weak de1 Vow.,

jQ

10•

2:	 wasr.,-.-ReyasnitipaYing anything4
• •	 1

:ThOtkly011. .	 ..'f.
'	 .	 • ."	 '

1,.A.	 re wati,justlike he was.staying.ther

5	 ear;0'	 f weeks to errange'whOever he w!	 .
!	 •	 i	 ,.
1	

.

Laa)re040, Nev*da	 BPORTINGSERVICES	 102.) 382

‘33
to,1
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Orrerigizg 110 lo raUt; It W40 not a long, term

jaituatiOn.at All.

you.

TNE r0140ER40	 •ny.further questions?

• -4No-6response4

• :TIT VOREPERSONs- By law,,theae

proceedlngs,are seorat and you are prohibited from

 anyonp ' anything_that transpired befor0

US 'inoludingA eviOenos presenbed:lio-the:.arand
-

Jurys,-aay.event 'cloourrinT'or a. statement made in

a-presence4ii . thaParand Jury, C';' information

obtained by the. arand Jury,.

.;TaiIlare to comply with 64hi2

admodiofl-iS i . groB msderneanor,. punishable by A

year in the' lark dotaty Jail and a $2,600 fine.

additiOni:you . may be held ' ia contempt cif . court

. punishable by an additional 50064ine and 25. days .in
6	 ,

be Clark County
- "

Icli,underatand this?

'THE itTNNOSt Yes.

THE 101REPBRBOUs- Thank you,

R RBRflz salsa your , band and be

%sworn

	

.	 THE POURPERSO s You , do so/emnly swear

that he testimonyithat you are about to give upon

Lat Vedas,. Nevada •1,1'0RTING ETWICE	 (702) 382.-75i0-

IV *

3

6

5
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,
the inyestigation n#w-pen Ong,

eheIl'bethe*Uth i. :the whole tru

the tr. th;'Sol help tOu God?

DETECTIVE SCHOLL; . I do,.

iTifir	 gRERSoki Thanks.

YoU're . here today to , give

iyin )1he inirestigation pertaining- to the

offenses Of two'couAts of-murder. one count. of

robbery, poae5u.on of Stolen vehicle, p02. on

orediteards;withau eardhp lider i a cOnsen11, :	 ”

unaUtih 'prissd signinio Of a qrediti card transaatiOn
• .

A.Ocument involving kiohael Damon Rippo set fortA„in.

tihS prOVosed2Indictfeent.

1.4 rla Oat your under anding?

.DIETgCTfrVs : sCHOLL That's correct.

THE. FOREPERSON1 Thank yn:u..

•.1
,sTsviknOLL,

having been Orat duly sworn by the .,

-Forepepatin oithe Grand- Jury to teetifi:,,
.1

0.thOlrmthf„,the whole truth and

: (1470. thinig but the truthf.testified'asy'
le

• this Grand Jury

and nothing but

AB ye S Ned. T	 S viCias 17	 2 ;
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IPWZNIAtioN

WOuld)rou state your.naste,.sir,; and

t

39e11 i ol'* 'listi nain .:?' •
!A ..;	 .steve. 0011, S-o-h-o-1-1.

And Mr . .12oholl, wha i your

-Employed by the . Las Vegas MeropóUban-

Fo]4c5 1:10Pertment eS,	 omicie iliraailiVadcir*

--	 .	 .

• ' :And, Or, were you a"tember of the

investigating team 'as ..to'the death of. Denise Liazi

and Latri.Jaaobson

Ttiaid4; correct.

Sir, i, want•to hand you what' been,
,

marked	 Exhi.bid Number 5 and ask you if you

oogniiize . ats1

: A.	 Yes, irdo11

jiterejdo you reOogniZe tnst from, sir?.

di5py folder was

,0' 41! 14-000:1- 17Y11P. 	Ighich time the suepect,_teing

.MiOhal,XaPpo waatinoludedAn aix-photos inOluding:

. ,0110 ItOpect fdr"prSisentatiOn and ident4fication	 -

purposes by any Witnessea;

.Whiohrphdtograph was the Photograph

°varlet . EPORTIN SX CBS . , (702) 3027753ck,
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RIPPO.?	 1 •

il. Eind ;14.

-Now t you Were present during IC taped

l'achae; . RiPPO on tftrch 19th; 199?

iThatIscorrect,

L. ),ks to he interview on March 130 4 .

1992,,wou1d y01.1 g*the 1adis2 and itentlesien of

'Grand . JuryAust a hrief synopsis of what. his.	 ,

A.'	 ;The et 'tenant On 3/15/9'2, , Mtchae , . R,API*

basica/1y AndicatleE	 atyse1,1' that he, in fact,' :Ittbi

its.44011-y. how the raux:Ors had occurred yet, in fact,'

michae.

.itatie+74n3n.tEi . 'oonaisteid of?.

did no;t1-take 1 part
.	 .	 •

- the murders personal

Thet4-ln fact, Diana Hunt, who

4.aq 4 C1ose,40accitits of his when the . murdere took

P1AOP'had -toldhira:,in great detail he's./ the murilerS.

	

.	 ,	 .
had ToOpurrii*ind, In fact, that he had Allegedly N

.	 i	 • • •	 .,	 ..:
taken property ftorJ 	 Hunt that allegedly

nth of[the victima. ., =g •	 And .haaeil pen thaU.thformstion,
•--

tt:-.r.:09.0.-kt, 4r:LJ	 property?
•

_ Iii fact, eome. property • waa • h	 .,	 .

-;,And we it haeed upon the inkormatio

pr,wasit because of another sduro

JA000198



The prdperty that was recovered, that

believ d that did, in feet, belong to the

v ims, was recoveted in an incident that occurred

On NelSOn Street inirolYi ng Diana Hunt and Miche

Seaudie4g

tennti or after he gave tthis

a:t t	 was it recovered be2ore

beUve'it was recoNiered after the

m Pxe4Y sure

But it Was recover	 ndependent of

And in this-statement he indicated to

You thateemeone eldse had done the murders?

X. : 'ThatleHcorrect,

7	 'Did heltell you wile-Aid the murders?

A.: . He indicated that Diane Runt had done

the inrders witt an unknown malerissociate,

cr.

.4a had done a0.any.involvemant?

in4iqated that he and pi*na Hunt had'

21	 discu	 tchthe:murders the robbery of Denise•
124	 Llari-andl 41 fact' aneciiically price to the

-

:And d1 ha indinete , to you-anlithing

murders taking plaCe at, the Cambridge Street

statement

25

. this.	 nuint?

JA000199



-

s

zo

2

addr3 that he ap cifically had conspirad:with

Diana; #uht and Om:14mb° specific detai1 abott how
-.

%the robbery-would t*ke place:. And had allegedly

inditated , :that% he did not -want to be present at the

apaFt4tt .due VC the fact -.that Lauri qacobson, who)

.10 am all.egod oloss!aseociate of his, may be

•present.:

,And diii . he tell you anyWting about e,

1,0pnime n14. thathe made?

. A.	 t believe ln : thia •tateMent he	 —
el ' dei	 in the ttret statement he .ailuded to Itift .

$,Y
f	 _that . he :had so-type of alibi information that

e
• •may make itiquite obvious that he, in fact did not.'

beconlm directly invblved in the raurder	 But

15	 believe in the flrgt statelent he did not direct y
IA	 , allude to what that information 'was.	 i.	 i
3,7	 .

.t,

I;.	 ., That' g. correct.	 .
;

.1=9a	 Thexe iwits a sdataient: taken on the

A V 101?:,-

.-:thatl,troprreot.
•

22
i -	

: 'hi 4;04 ;117:th,? I s

23 A. correct. ..'
In the. :March , 17th statemen , what

, - 25	 . _ aytthinq,,_jil t veritbriefly . what.:did t he say?

- I I 	•

Q.	 .But yaiu took two statement's f rom him? %.

• 4.1.W

$ V	 ,N va4a Ei3 ORUNG, SER TflCES , 70-2 3 1
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ada -mom a,SERNacus (702) 382-7

J.A000201

(01.n,thelMarch 47th statement, this
,	 •	 •

- Ontr . O r1oW90 . polygraph examinatippi and

during!thiS atatemeht he indicated that he had

epoken ! to'a female that was an associate of his• ,	 •
.named 'Alice8tarr. And that, in fact,- he had spoke

-t/0.10.ice. Starr fromra remote location, not in fact'

allegedlythe victi lW* residence, ,asking Alice Stare'

to Fall T,Ourt. usoobSon's phone number indioatiaw:ta.,	 •
lier-the *hp shouldkeep the.femali at that location(.

,	 ,	 1	 •
- : hy-thefirstaame of Lauri 'o the; phone while this

3	 i
:r0bhery was to take; place. -

0.• ' :That ilqis his . hasic,admission to you?

-Yes.
,:x hav*copies of two statements. These

appear. totie , aocurate copies ad least as to the

.transcription • cf thOaa particular statement ?

Tee, Ihey appear do be

jmA.-M*Rfs	 3•41 ask that they be marked
,.=

,_aL,ekhibits.1

=.,

-

woaldindicata, for the

havei.-Macle a copy of each of these

Michael Rippo for each member of the •.

thatithey might utilise and consider

.401iberations.

• i don't have anything further.

repord,':tha

*tatereenti
1..a4-1)41i.rys

them n%their



'THE FO NPERSONt Anybody have any

guestionaT

in A J.USORt.

Q.	 So oll, 66 Nike Hippo ever

intiltee to you or ive you a description of who 1

this third.party ma' have been, he unknown party?:,

' Ai No directly.,

could go into other

ingormOlOn that we received indicating :him 13,

but nring both o c he statemen	 Nat-were- re v

from Michael 'Hippo he only indicated that She*hqd,

some,aewietence from some -male and that., ia fac04-he,

had tlf: direct know4edge as to who exactly tidas 11141V=

There was an incident that calte-

up aide from both of these statements wherein

Nix Rippo alleOdly made S statement as to who,,

this , er subjeotimay have been but, in fact, our.

inVestdigatioh lent that no credibility.

Is it Vass 1;4e - that Diana:Hun could.

.tie:,i a person:;tht, Way- ,e.aoh of these victims-, we're\

:140, : li ?:-
..,	 .	 . 17

' MIN* That would - beoallin orl.
4-

speculatLqn.	
? \
' 4 '

wade• , 0 TING RV ICE 382-75307

.A44-4
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A104

12

.81' A aynits,

Then in your experience thers no way -

f	 nhl to do ermine any Xind of a.collusion

•on this?:

I d	 nk that the liga ures Afoul

indicate any abnOrmal* strength as far as ligatures

themselva g are concerned. Perhaps the wousds• Dr.

Green aLightt be :ahleito lend some 'lightras to the

woundsthe*Selyes, hat type of strength jt" ay have •

taken,'00'de47,r It1W1

Thank you

.	 A,JpRpR

.:xn the course of the investigation did•
,lachike4:ipdlcate to'you what it was that'they were

14anni0g.,,,o take from penise?

Hhe: -'-Drugs.1; He indicated that he felt that,.••	 •
,sh !A*141 4.1f-harpos4iiaLon an amoumt of -drugs, that

werit,a21•1Eihevai from-in•ounce and a:half to

04ricolehiqb by, eOst sources w4.* tctilly-

outraOftoua amotnt.• the 12,ouncei figure.•
••ut tit.,general consenaus.-most'

op1;
	 ,

-
inVolVed in 'taw investigation. in ettOtt

•
-rAlat0-thatnenia(4.41z.zies.actively involvd in,

iboilids'transact4bna and normally heti: narcotics. •

That'll ice pr what?

tea Vega*, porsda :#P0A7Nd 8BAVIc32 (702) 3827753P
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;
Xethamphetamine

11iE FOREFERsON: Any other questions?

, ( 1%lo response.)

_ THE •OEETEESON; By law, these
-prOceepinge . are seoi:et and you are'prohiiiiii0

ALacinfling :*.anyone anything that transpired before

us inoludin4A', avVdence presented to the Grand

Jury,. Bf any:event occurring or a:statement made in—
:the W*00nos,of thecras4 jgry, c;,:informatrion

obtaited: :hylhe Grand Jury. , 	,1

;Failure to cdM .Ply with this

' adMoniition Is a gross misdemeanor,. panishable by-a-
„

17ear 01 the Clark dpuntly Jail and a S2,000 . fine. In

addition.i , :yeli may b* held-in contempt of court .

:punishable by an additional ;500 fine And 23 days it—
he dlArk.ccklaiiy

Do you.understand?

A	 ' 	 '

ttit . the'testimonyi, thAt yOu.are about to give in the -,

- investigation now ikondingbefore this Grand jury • -

the' -truth4 the whdle trait/. and nothing hut.

HTHZ,NTiTNESS:*: 1 , qnderstand that,

JTHE PORIPEREONt Thank you.

' :ME. EARN4 Raiwypuvrig4V-4aad,

and be 4wOrni,

FAIRNIJER4IONI You do solemnly sWeer.	 ,

Vegas,: , :v a RETORTING	 VICES -(7	 a2-754
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Z4,

Vega B1

the trOth, o hC1p . on God?

1:41.0 GROIN: I 40.

rOitEPERSON: Thank . .Have a seat.-

.	 orlon are here today to give

teetimOny4nithe7 infrectigation pertaining to the

offenses Of tW0,00"4	 of murder, one coUnt_ of .

robbery, posOceeionof atOlen vehicle,,posiessia

credi*cardc withou0 cardholder's conaant.

, unauthOrized'aignin	 f . cc:orCdit card transaction

.dodupent invOlving: ichael Damon Rip& eat -forth/.

the proposed

	 1iat your unders an jag

R tRENl	 don't know, Arelyou

-Intereo ed' 4 Denise_ Liza!, or Laura Jacobson?

-7 . U1g 1,400EPRatobls yew? We re.

,DR. GiiENt Okay .. T i m in he right

,p a

S . GIVSS.SHUDON-.OREEN,

having, haen,firat duly 110Ta 101,

JurY:1412 116641
..to . tlhel.tri1101*Ohe w134;1e tretih,and

7nothiri4 tut the truth ' testitied al
4

,

•4eirapaon ofthe Grand

JA000205
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25

XIMIUTIO

BY M

. :Dr.	
r

are	 Van- you please .ttabia . your.

namehd spoil it lior the:record?
L:'GOA& pheldori Green, G-r-e-e-n*

9.•
	

And D. Green, wha is your , occupation?

A	 .physician. M -specialty: is-

,	 patnologr.i.

▪ .And 114; are yoU•ersiloyed?

elOplgyed as chief Medical	 inez

12	 in the: , Clark,countfr.medical Examiner Deportment here'

c •13	 in L48 Veg.ank •

_

▪ 	

Have; you ,ever qualified as anlexpert

.•	 •witness i n tflie Eigdh ud*cial. Tantrict . Court. in

Clark .:CoUnty . Las Vegaa, Nevada?

A..	 -Yee, aiany times.-	 :
is yOur area of eirpertise?

, PoreMi(io pathology,

etaMiner:do yoU dutiaa

forming . 1.1. 1;) OP 0.01:1?

Yes, they , do, , •

Did you performAn atiltlopsi on	 b u rY'

2 '1at of : 902?

Two o them, Yee.

4Ub

L as Ye	 Nevada REPORTING' EBylcas ( 702.)- 382-753

•

•f And Witt
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iQ4	 tlt tha*date did you perform an autcpsY-

on an individual identified to you

	

.	 •

0. 'Showing you what's been Marked as

State'S /01,bit Nuither 13. DO you recognise this

•
PhOogrOh?

:yes, sir, I do*

• Q.	 sorry, Doeor	 I was distraoted'.•.,

You • do reotignize th‘at photograph?

	

;AI	 Yes.
*.

	Q/	 'What d'oes . State , e Rshibit , Number 11;4::
• t.

ehow? ;
'•

-	 .
Identi 'fied dE Oenisle Liszt taken in the Clark County .

Morgue,. It includes a placard that ' we make up to

, idenWay . each body or photographic purposes with
,

11	 the name if its known, datie Of examine1cup. and
-

:14

as:Deniss Liszi7

Clark.County: coronermedicial Examiner -case number

• -which. in this case. i . 55 .0,•for 9, 2 or 55 8. , Yeah,• ,

• And dos that),.. photograph- :, tru1.5i. and..	 • •.,,•.	 •	 i„
enise:,,Lizzi on the date ' that ydit,.

•
;performed . yoUr-.auttipsy? • I.

• i	 •

It tpOtrays her exactly asI saw,herf
r	 •

HA2s i	 Npw,	 course of your autopAi!

w •!'	 tine ..extern.al obServations, h

Las',Vegas,. Nvada	 ,EPONTING NRVICX0	 702 3 82-53O

• '',13

'P.':	 •

•••••-•4.1•.•::
•
• • 22

...•:•21-
c . 	•

•44

A*	 '"This •is a photograph of the body

JA000207



external observations did you make on Denise Liszi?'

A.	 Okay hftosuse we got two vases working

o f I'm.. going to Dse the recorded attoppy report

.rathe , xea1y so i. don't get confused On one or the

'other and . mislead everyone.

; 8asically, and shown here
•

soMewda in Exhibit, 13 were abrasions, some bruises

.on the ! face, Therel-were some abrasions and scrapes

scr*ICheS on th iprneCk. You can see a couple of .

over here on therleft'side, fingertip sixe.

In addition, ithere was.an -- an

ine;e1ng mark'th*t totally encircled the neck.

As a S'Atter of fact, the Matter that encircled the

neok-at least twicei, rt was very uniform pattern,

five-sixteent• s of 411 inch , wide,

! Dased on experience and seeing

before, it was a mark very typical of &two wire
,

lamp p;d4.-Usuall y irubber-plastic or rubber

insulated-with a liittle groove -separated the two

0 •
1

,Dr. *en,. -T i ll show you State s

Sxhibiite 17 and 104 if TA4ay, photographs. Do

photographs depiVt,!what you just described?,

Z4	 W...	 Yes. 417-does tt veryvell. And in the-.

is	 Pho grapkthere L a ruler, a little overexposed,
•

Las Vegas Nevada REPORTING SERVICES (702) 382-7530
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but yo? can Teti thecgeneral idea of the size of the

2	 things

18 s 	 s the back of her neck as

the. mark eheircles,[ rt does not define the pattern

of the: lamp . cord near3y as well as the other one

• which is 17, but these are One and the same

•individual.
,	 -

tYou Can see in 1.0 that it does.

oUnd.thelneok..

would You continue with your external:

obServationS

	

A.	 All ri ht. These pictures were ta.3611.

after some of the va•ious things on the body had

been removed. She had a gag in her mouth tied in

place	 forget with' what. Maybe We've got that.

Okay. The gag was a. black soolt

and 'Citiie ligature wilaqh held it around in the mouth,
• • rir	 -

r• went around the head was made from Whitt locket,

like . part .ofa	 mAght have been a black brassiere.

•lxhibit 17 shows an area

.extenciing .from-theright side of the mouth going

badkA.inderneath the right ear which is very pale.:-,

Mat : the'area.'whOre the ligature which held ha'

gig wasc := It 4 s , quitfe obvious, at least to Me, /

thinkyoU'pe	 wi;thout any diffion3cty here.

19

2P

2

3

24

.A5

- go ole

36

Vegas, Navad.e	 ORTTNG SEVXCS (70 	 3 2 7. 30.

JA000209



•

maybe a black koit'material, maybe a scarf.
4

If I , misy interrupt and show you State

!There were what appeared to have

been some iand.of restraints on each ct-fihe wrists

alheuhthp . to we nod connected to each other, a.

piocc'Of.Cleth tied[on one and a piece of Cloth tie4

9n the; other :and noiconnection.b tifeen the two,

t:41 the right it looked ripped

0u -trot 4 Pa X of )Iu sweat panta, and on the left

Exhibit Number O. Does that photograph depict what

you're regarding the, restraint on"Cne of the wrists?

A.	 Yes, *it does, This is the left hand

here and th Ws got( the.blaok knit material around

the wrist.

Would you continue, please?,

:I undOrstand all oUthos things were

ove4 m0Oundedlinto ev.idenca 1 p an Connell from

the . Crime 1.ab hanc40 all that end of ip,

Otherwise, t
,

.deco4osition Ch ne,not: real bad, but changes

which, would 'Mines* that this-girl probably has been
d

we see early

upward

ee a little bit of.

Erhib4t . Number 13 4
•

a couple of days, Beginning to

okin slippage. And, in fact, in

little white patch on the right

brmeet;which ' is an area where surface areas of skin,

See Va,Novada REPORTING SERVICES (102) 02775,30
• .
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slipped Of 	 ha sever such areas around the

body.

Other than the things that I

have mentiOned, I den't think there was a whole 10t

egiletnally6 tells Omit.

	Q.	 -1 1 11-4-ew your attention to state

ExhibiNteber 19,aroother photograph of Denise

LZ	
•

Doctor,- ?hoe marks; what is that a

photogaph t47	 k:

'1 ].00k 4ke her lower leg with,

white :sock still on.	 forgot this.. I'm sorry:,

The	 are some reddish marks..
• •

entiroUng the lower leg just above the ank0.es,
,

They .re paral1o/.. -1They look tO be about -- little

Over a:n-inoh-wide in total. Whatevei- . had Made those

marks vas•not ther4' any longer at lean when the.	 .

,

4

.body came:in to us.i . •

T rks are.auggestive of f and

I think we can go strong-enough to say sOmsthing

Oonaidtentwith.sasiething being tied eroUnd the „•
t

anklee atsome time*
:

• was there any more to tshe e xorna

obserVa11.en,,Doo1o0.
I	 •	

,	 .

donit:_think so, Let.me take 8,gu

look, ;bUt / don't believe we have anything els 'f

III

2LL

Las Vegas, Nevada	 0 NG SERVICES
	 702) 362-1530

;-.4.n-n•nnn• 	
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	any great	 nifio hoe.

!ile • talked about the , gag. Oh,

there's a bruise of he inside of the lip as though

he 141 ' had' een at uok with somethingJ lower lip

particUlerly uppe lip too.

• tr. , And, wOotor, , you're referring to your

"report ' in thin cems Which is a report that you made

et orypeartibi dims/that You did the autopsy?

• A. , !Yes..

0. -. Okay,

	

A.	 I think we talked abaUt this before,

bud irt Ariecr saybodi forgot,. x dictate these things

ag X gio'and as I 4 m ilooking at dhem so everything

'goes down on magnetiio tape.

We've got: the wrist restraints

if that, jn3s what they were. X dohave

	

17	 mention.of the marlOs on the loweriplegs. I think

, that oovers: it forithe external.

..Pkay..'i DoOdor. then..could., -	 YOu discuss..

what tbserVations ylou made during the •int* a/ exaM?

H 4,4	 Interriallyj definite veriiiOation that
,	 -

deoomOoeition vas jmet beginning. There waSn't MUO

,change in the variquworg4n g .. There wesra little
'odor,. 1 Net reel b.al.

	

'25	 moat of ' the vital organa Were

,.!

212

, voqanevada • pGRutNG 3EVXC3	 7021 82-753
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perfecblyall rightluntil ' we get to the nook. And •

examining.theeejibructurew of the neck and then

tbere!0,0, : lep of daMage in the soft tissues:of the

neck, ?oarticUlarly 'the little me strep muscles.

,thit:r4n,uP and dowil in pairs in front of the voi010

dreat deal of hemorrhage, both on the surfaces

and d	 the suhstance of the muscle itaeif.:iN

iThe thyroid gland, one tide th.,

the-otibeifileft:si* had hemorrhage under its	 \.!.

capsule-. That wou14 be right about here where Vm%

pointing, had

hemorrhage in the Ost of the larynx.

here which we have both in totally the

intetnax indicate,Hfirst of all, there

of ma04 . 9trangulaition actually using

.ptherwise we're nol,t1 going to get this

ectern	 weAno,	 •	 .	 •
41- i9.7	 w

• the , neOk..WhiOh
.	 _	 .	 .	 •	 •

,Manuat ttrngu

hempr;rhage in the vocal *ccu:ds.,

Injection but noti true

emovnt-oVhemorrhagiesU through the ne

structures!,

The '
•

extlerma and

J s an attempt

my hands.

treMindonsA

ck

It's u ommon ap leatt in my .
•

eoondly, on the V

igature was appli

Oe abrasions on'th

46110JB:tent with the
.-

forte

Vegis,. Nevada .AEPORTIEs SERVICES t7024 36 	 530,
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414

expo ienoe, to see the indications of both manual

strangulation and ligature strangulation, but in

this case we have bpth,, And I'm sorry, I'm not

going to be able to; say it waa the manual

strang42.ation, the ligature doesn o t matter. It

probably doea matte t-

, We have line of contusion along

the makgin s of the ligature marks which is very

	

9	 clear In Exhibit .17",. I think probably still some

	

,10	 circulation in •effect when this tolling was applied,

	

'11	 She was not dead yep4

' Q. *' So,,Dctor, you would say that the

cause And manner ot death was what?

A.	 Asphyliia due to strangulation and the

g ag. Xnciden1al2.y, the gag, whether it was placed
1bifora or efter death I couldn't tell you really,

but the, jag was enough to have kAlled her outright.

It landed in front :of the 'tongue, pushed the tongue
_

back. .up.'. and : back, 1which will e0ectively block the

:airway
•

.Dootol, I'd like to show you State

Exh hiit,Number 23. Can yeu . tall the Grand Jury what.
- .

that dottment is?

" k.	 okay. i This la a machine copy of the

toxicology report which wai prepared in thia
I

JA000214



particular case on Denise Lizsi. We reoovered -

.Q,	 let met Ask you this, Doctor. Are those

reports generated aS a regular course of your

businee •

They are yes. The report is

actually. come from Associated Pathologists

laboratories, They do our toxicologic work on a

,contracti basis.

!Row does that report) come to . be •

ge	 7

- First Of all, we ob ain,whatever

samples welvent from the body to be tested or .

screened.:. , In this icase here, we sent over both
.	 I

bIOcd . and'urine with a request that it be screened .

for alCohol and drugs, both. A lot of towline drugs

, which are ens prescription basis as well as straeit

'drugs.; „
d you received that report

back?.1

MEP Y.,

rec4.ived this report bodk tn dUe,,
i	 %	 •'..... 1/et 0 s see. Ifs did' iihe ,autbpsy Ai	 ,
y. 4t . was received -- they. hate

oourS	 Xt'

the ,•.21ot : of- Feb

it shown-ktecei*in their laboratory on VII

.2lst, i lhnEtsiAryniJ 40ve a .date for the time .the

is coo*Itted6 We oit back in our 	 but

215
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-,teetS;}of.,

,	 •
prat,ia	 0.

-ea •lhati You een to Al4V.

Vrirst, 'of	 alboh44

6theqat:ihetamine , present in the,

Per ; mi

mIiLil

2

his - date St*	 wh . 'ob.!	 cagE!

	Unforttinateii`.40	 Prcheb. 3..y . four or iive
'. daya ,3datei•

	

lha	 1 what are the	 19 of

.01:ood	 ti; •; a0 'aritp.ttot*rni.r.ie in a lesser attibiant. The.
:-

ethaMOhetamine	 high, 5,288 nanograms'

14; or five an d  , .quarisr tact 0, grArei •.P44'
,

-The amphstaMine is 519 manograme -

4-44t.iir:whiWieproienta A colitaminapt of the'.
-

*1404i4min gs: -My AX 410 no a breakilown

'tn113-1,5 a very h*-40

- 4nalysia- of ' the urine r.bon irma

1	 'Ote. 	 the ,urine also, .00. drug's.

. TIOotor r ; 1 4 nOw' like to direct

.-ettenion,:00,Snother.. autopsy thWyou- performed on_
,

your

.	 •	 •

doo

_1St' of 19t.
,
iOn hat da

; indiOrd1441 ident

did you pefori.

ad to you as ,Lauri
•

1-1:4 d •
•

. gq4p g do. show yOu a photograph*

•

dL	 (70	 382-7530
• •

o•
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:ntetelf:F*tibit Number 14. What does that

phot00-aP1•shoii?
r • 	•	 •

I A.:	 is	 icture'ofjJauri

'Jacobson . as taken dp the morning of the 210t Of
• _

.:Pebruarry 19	 in tiie,Clark.Coubty-Norgue.
• ''L	 :•;

HAnd-do!es-that. photograph truly and

, aoctikaMtly.depiot r.'aur Jacobson 40 you esi her qUv ' •

that .0067:

A.	 Yes, it does.	 •,
Ofhat•ekternal obtervations.di&y

you make abdUt• iiauxii• Jacobson?

Ak	 .Pirst tf - s14. _she was obviously

de tI OMEios*hg much mcire so than mist-Litzi. And the,
!

.photographmikei t '0111 VerY•Clear.

; We have a lot ofdieopleration
4

of the ateous distention of the tissue so tome of:.

the f4cial - tt osuee Ore distorted. The eyelids f .fok.
;.,

ek4amp ileare puUy.L: N t because they are. bruised

'but bOsuse 0 theolas tOrmstion.
•

tHn..1e0,:iover the neck and-the

upper;	 ste:you sleIcind of a violet diicoloratio

14Tith-lWietiOula d markings lioes-interseoting,':,

hert7abd.thete. T ese represent changes 'in the

.bloodiveStilSunderineath the skin 44 the bacteria,

5	 ','elriv4g the blood 4rom the blood vessels byga

24

2.17•

la Veqss,. Nevds .03p RTING SERVIC	 7a2= 382-7530
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.,•in Corms of external- exam

with :1h*daP0m00ail4On changes that we had thaFe . •

was , not as Inhoh' . tlo.:-See:'• We bad some _sprittobe„s

1is •nisP1c-,;:aole-'0,oh• four' Indite& long from . MidXine•

CD"

the ri .„-	 superfiaital.. Nat a major *injury,.

1•Abo1her One about one torL

noheit long, and 'medial' end toward•ththroo-i,fourb
.•

littio:ponietrating ydund, : not Very. b411.,
rnOZr 3QUU threp-eighthe of ..art.inett :Long.

.-f

17Ad below tfhe , right-•ear we nave
,

	two ..liti$	 no Ole * . 940 little outiting wound. or,,
stabhiinst Wound ' i d of a V shaped configuration,.-	 -	 -,
911 as7t10,. .-O .tr, an inch i i , maybo fiya sixteenths of an inch

long 'with ‘ierr -1istit40 -penetratidin, And just behind,

	

,	 .	 .	 •	 .	 •
.-'•'1Phti . if.nothersmaUlouperficial •soratob so there

„.
n	 !ehoi,1• •	 ,

-JaopOOPh16 • • • • •

see tlelle nenk•on Nies

Didn't See a,nytthing':on':the face

h0.e

recall thatt;We had

r Oent. 1141,uries, . and	 don't

anyindloation' of ligaturei• or

.	 .
going. to show oh

phctographa,
• . ,	 .

:: • State l(s. Exhibits 21 and .22, • : •.	 .

JA00021 8



n 1:1 absolutely

lee -e*ternallyether ..: hon.

000 yeh1 The arms, ight.

Can 1(01:describe what those-photographs:

.are,

- Al/ ri4ht, These are the forearms

'hand . of Ass JacOtson. 1 had forgotten

orry,.	 me rather faint atar0

Wrist, Thep . appear to onoirole :eh) . Wriabo:\

.As a ma e;o f•a01b,. thsy show up bettor iithe
„ •.	 "

Ph"InFA011091a0 iih)sY did in therather.

: 1ights,we-havs'in,4e morgue. .So . th6y-rea/ly are

.more.pb4oUs than they were to . the naked.eye.attOt
:

'time, !

E-01v1401.2 Yr' D e41 ConneilePotted.

r411 .00qrapl‘d Vbem. And there is a scratch:—
.	 '

on 'theizight . ', foroaim . r,04t here, looks about an inch •

'and. 01-0410/14., SC :these Marks on the wrists whic

aee.cau/4 be related, tlo . some kind of	 'te

rostir4iiAd:10i'd arol*O, Ithink it's a .logical

.'changes elSeWhere i!m % the body indiceting

400i000jOit49n•

sve.a, We Oda% ;MIMING MVICEO . .(101)

JA00021 9



Xf youI.002.d now comment on ylnr,

4r ;Vat4c#13 on Lauri 7acob.son7

A. - Intarnjally, there was considerably more

deterio ation in the -tissues and organs , than we had .

in tho. other: case i Misa Lizzi.

he significan	 indings
•.	 .	 •1aic41y re eononedt the neck again. 'Here

haVe	 eintilar pattern . of injury ' to • the ..neck with
-	 .

hemorrhage• • in these' mu:soles and clear evidence of

mAua stranguleticin which.• is indicated „very

' olear34 .0 : •: Not . .just !a . . great mass Of' Presaisre,

12 from 400We:thing bud actually praure at a 'given

ppirti dr;•

thie %case we . have a :fracture.: •

f the .arynx ribidown .the mid/Jae. :She's young.:

It wea a lOgio,a1 . place for it to , ' break-; 'but it has

to he . 'L	 aW1-1,4i 'hard to accomplish that.

• 1

[-Again; the homogrnag.e., hrougheuti.

hose,. emtaI,:lAMUsOles. Some 'hemorrhage in the.	 •	 -	 •
thyrn d glra-nd• Thtit reall y is it other - 14h4n AeLt

mentitqned ef ' dePcI4O,i'itiOn. . changes Which were

definita1y-larithek. . 'iadlighca:4:11harl n the ealie .. Of :Hiss

•:;0'.	 And; • Oopitor;:A a ruitøf ro.

amaUa On 14. awli Ottotla6 ne what di'ci.Y 4
-	 ,

Las !O SSj 	 Vra	 (7. 2) 382-7J.Q—

;,•

.•	 :

gfat ti•••

4

•

Ll

=

0
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b1064	 theltissuew

. any hlipod to'Worh;-1.0h.

You simpXy.don rt have

'

deters(	 .to be thei cause and manner of', death?

•
.	 1

, :qauifv .pf death . was. aaphymia due to

- This -certainly• •
• c1aseif1414:0, 1191111046"

'Additi!thally Vm going tO show you
I	 '

Sta,te	 gxhit4t Numer 24f

-.NureLbe.r . 20'

What is Ste 's

\

t be

7 0Xay,	 24 is a copy of.
.	 I

•the xepor of •the ipalysig Of the material that'w

sent to the Associa0ed Pathologist Vaboratories /for;

becaua0 we did'

study 1.1nte ia of eAcohol-and drugs., ' !
v

Alcohol, we could . not ask

ilia-ye anything in the bodyito mekle

an •alici.ohOi . diterminlation . .on. * The decomposition
.	 .

pOOess adVanced.t4 , the point where there *tip no,	 ,,	 4

:bl000	 Reoterialormed gas drives the ,/

' No 'urine in the bladder,

• the . ni .000ffitth'h4'we.00 y.;ld .410

44. OFtion . .ci the'liverAnd' a portion of

; 1.4dne•ovøtJo labLandtheee.oan be eitt;:aoteOr

and St4died or thd precenca of drugs

and sent solid

can't! tell, you abOut'elo

il
but T'cin,telt yotIthe they did . not	 t$.CidehtinY.

•

•

Lae Veg	 ikEPOT(T/NG sERVICES (702) 302-75
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0

CD-

druve,'leal or ot6rwiao t in the liyor or .the

kidney,	 oio ViOnce of drugs in her body ail the

:tiMe*Aoath..

Q.	 'Thq	 fOr Lauri Jac son?.

:The koorreot.

: Q4 ihe	 in tact, the 1à raport of

Lauri 44a0b ROIN. k1iat you keep 0 a part of your .

remulir,businivas?

.Ms. LciWAY , grand Jury 1 0 , indu1genco ' for .

oneMOmehti

BY M5. 1 LOWRY!

1)r. prieen, as to Lauri JetcoDison, were

there,*y. injUries(to the . baok of the hea:d?

)51ook cif : the had lot me eee,

lio . aYidence of any, no.

• 'tts. tdig.RYt I have no further:

• 4:lue411 '‹W&.	 1
HE	

1. Gieen,

ObABPIRSON 	
in your op nion . whi would

ono .deo4alpose 't astr . than the other? Co'.ld it he -

:te	 ihy;.qera 'aying . or Idhe air?	 •

A. jre11 . idhere are two Poop bilitios.

Fir 	 t all:, you itin have tWo boLe almost sidelay:

side'	 a Similar oituation and one deteriorates.	 .

Ii as Ve'g as ,yada OPORT1,14 SERVICES t702 	 82-7510-
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oondly;	 w entirin ly Fos:Bible

that one douldto	 ed Pier -tie be .other so we

1gh1 have . n -apan of alf in hour. We don * ,t knOW

:that ip bethe cacti4 X cam	 prove , ,it. 11448-nolt
1

inioasli 4-based 811Lwhat we . ee at, the aUtoPey

table
,

r Lauri Jon wae a:little

eavià tban AMien 1zj.. She would tent 'to

: cleo.040nn'::a litle more rapid because eheiOuld,loee

her °tire temps:rat:lug* slower than the skinnlev.cirl'.''
,

AMiss lag:zi-Was quit., lender, five six , and 4 half;._

OBly	 undted atOteen pounds.

And Lauri Ja00ba0n.w4a-flyea,nin

:anda hundred fdrt-eight. , 'That's hardly (MOO
,	 •

a*ffeenn ewto blame all of this difference And

dedooattion on 	 body. I would hesitate to 'do.

that.

0 thin7 . the diffre3Oeln the.

being kfllrd or may be a

AJ-1/1.-Av •catt'y :then] wouldn' t argue w ith.. 40, but

	

-	 •

	

-.	 -
iildbe hard 	 explain except: 1 seeir,th-ia kind

of tShn 1appen ibefore and ..1. still. don tt know why.'

fa erLthanrizlhe.Oth0,andwo don't know why..
,	 •

; 0 n# :Pciii0iltty	 If there's evidende that-that-In-:
•	 J	 ,

as Veg	 4TING	 VICES (702j 82-71

5

1N-3

C••••I

0
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'
Al$o, r)Octiclx, -it would make

feripapp :too-n(4 nJ.y i.f. .One was larger en&

,heaviet, bu U orwAla4 more olOthing or than Oho.	 .

The pøko with . the awagetFpani/a would*

19/3	 VeMpelpeOlute more Blower. "Perhaps

..P- 4:: 0 2.71txib ut4c“aotgox. Perhaps snore tthan on

ooiltrOtutliingjfacitoki.

.1040tRGONI T

Any quad/lions'?

re Yr:414-familiar

13.4-	 •

ittraci4?

040.14y.

oUiditeleave any

.1*ti r doeia y0..

- 61o3 yciu'find any evidence .

:lt lelives a , litVdle pair of larown

JA000224



• .Did p41 find . any evidence of-this on,

A ZVROR:

g irla near the OAMO age?•Were

A. • .1 dhi4	 X:think Lauri Jacobson WAA

about 1.9 or she 14127, -Denies r4zzi A bit l'youngeri

think, 15';

That WOu dn't Make any di ference?

I Wo, thlat' wouldn't matter either,

Dooto -when you received the Victims

were,	 .y. tilitd up?

• They *ire rime ved exactly, as th y -were

found.' Our - Pr:actiCe 'Is that) we don't) .tAke Anything

' off . theb04y UnleSiC 	 aPpens to be something jutt

lying. across. ; tbat you have to move, but seunething•
-

thAt4 Si'.40ted On tee, ,somithing like - that # flD 3r110,:.

AS. nOtoome'Off until it-gets to the.torgue and w*

AvaVedr 41160 .1.40 !people with camera in4 40Pd

3,140it 'and •;.01enty 4. Place to work,• - .	 .
'experience in -the field,

-'were ith, • iwouuld it take more than .one,	 .v,	 .

t'he ;	 •
:41o,

Veg
	

a Pdp. WORTING'SERvICES (701) 3617530.

41A 'indicate. ii-at one person could tie tip p
•

. person wtth" the type, of' knots that those individUals
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raon tO -dc somothling like 'that?

A,. in w 're getting into some

peuair 4ers . 'certainly it! s not impoesible for

one person '116 do ti4s . nether or not there was
;

'.more	 pernO, I don!t think I can help you
'	 P

out there,

14 . 2k ;WM:

AL' • lies 1:1,1:*0 eilao of ankle's being Vied

•skso in Lauri's catieT You mentioned the'wristn, but

W&s thierp . aigns . oelthe ankles being tied?

' . In th case of Lauri Jacobson, no.

3-	 •

do 't think	 had janything around bar ankles. We'.

had them around Deraae Li*zi e s ankles. We had the

mark* i gt • least didri4 t we, yeah, right. 'That is in

Exhibit 'NuMbOr: 19,I - We had the marks on her ankles

Oopheon.

BY A 4VROO: - •

Dr * Gilson, once that so k was put ifl

u h4 she yould have died fairly

wouMt Ahe have sUffocated .rapidly-T
I

: \ Ø.	 hard to figure out why that

hither:a when ttle_5:0 gulation is certainly

adequate to have killed her, Is this Something

•added !later (in by somebody, I don t knew.

Thank iyou.

LaB Vegas, Nevada AEFORTING. SERVICES C702 2827530
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:theLded mposition of Lauri Jacobson,

could .0,0;api; tmatiiive . erised or done awiy with the

marks , OT . her an%las

It o.erain1y'pus us a a.

chinge.00lor. • There is

.sweltingdue . to gas. ' fori4tion, see,..there *

eiride*I:ehat oan.bobi .iterated very readily

1so, lin sending the eolidtiaaue

, becaueeshir,had . decipmposed to this point'i , is it

hit they mould mot te able to lAnd any

Arl,: her 111:00wat

; A =	 o. my best estimate is that she had

Pr WitaY	 dead Tfor tw f two and 4 half, maybe

three days1 Someting like that. This shCuld not
_

really, impa r their ability to find thingse

There,are soma compounds which

disappear "at'a faiO4 steady predictable rate after

-death but I dcu'ot Allow of inything that can
-

disapPaar in!three;d4Y0+

tisly n---

-
if the'matirial

but thingslike.

.ORTINd gERVIcts. 1702)-382-.7-53

ilSome strange reason, disappears

JhOt.in- the proper preservative,

Caine . will disappear ;almoat:

mirie ofya couple of.weeka.

hotatine, heroin, other . drugs, we

JA000227



They

•

:ould bø able orfkna them.

.ilt . hadbeen,- 'unless both died at'the

, eame • 	 e can you 'explai Why one, Denise wouLd

ystem and Lauri would not?

. Well , 1 1010 may
[	 -	 -.havs,onymayfhave P?E,4 he urine shortly before -

'
Some:w1l1 414VS rele*ation of the sphinxter

and Void the urine *4 the i#MA of death._ Sometimes.

the one who didn't

they ; do, i t HIOtaliy unpredictable.'

You	 pereons wil&full bladders.=

with emptY bladder• . They tertainly- „
at.death,

Okay.'

,13Y.A.JUItORIr

Not cOnatant.

We see them:

doMtt,ell

The adun gun .marks that you p aid would.

e left?: I mean ,would they be there forever or for a

short Ipartod1 of tirls?

" In thel dead body they should s ay,

oing to just fade away.

Bu 't om_a live person?

3iive person they obviOusly got to

u d - i olothing votiew0 the , eX.in? If

hrodgh my shirt: would it : still burn?.1
it would, yes.

-.„ .*•

1

:134

-Litlir ye; *i.--:Npvad
	

3S3IVICSS (702) 3 2-7 30
:
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•
, t waulld7

-
• -fienfau e 'the, thing has Little giants'

prange. And whether you're talking about is

4 i1V-1;140 - -1sld gsflget that's half the size of 4(

J4Oit . *f'leigariattei had will knock you flat or a
• •'-tae, er un which you! can 4ixo from here parcies-the

,ropisi:At . dpai the , 140e thing except you haVe the two.. „• '.	 ._
r.#04 :gollIg'aver tIn'ere 4:r6in the electrical.

'-
taircui,trY.y

11 1:1H FOEEP Rsp;q4 Any fdither questions?

.Do.yog have any .more further questions? •

El MR, .HEENi

	

Q.	

. .

„

;00Pe.	 T, want to give you a,ocuple

more eAhibitsv Thils ie Exhibit Number 27. That
• .	 -	 •
ehowe:thwiraOk of Vauti Jacobean on thev:_4ate •of the

aut011eY?

*irreait,

EXihib 28 OA be a f13. Lang

co (SA!. of Lauri asool5son?

.j)sind d4..You recall during the time whe

Pulht'ini, , ; won she wearing any type D

• ..C 1o ' hing..0.4nd - he4- feeti or

X .	 Around her feet or saki , let me see

;

1.,48 Voas Ilevade-IZPOETTN SEEv E8 (782 382-7530

bOdY0ho

ankles?
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;Q.	 ;1 .-11 4 t c at.you. Let mag give you a".t
photograph :here,	 .T

I A,-	 Let's . gap i•t's get these	 r14

:straight Lauri, Jaaoheon wan the one wih ithits

T,-shind blue	 at pants and white socks.

:White vock52

A.	 No. deherally the face and'the per
• •

he end% ehpu1der4rea turhs.dark a . little ahead of

 raatjt. Sckt401e . perfeatly'hOrial kind of

prp raSelanOf thirOvS.
,

,MR.

	

Q.	 Showihg_you /401 .1.Cit Numter,29.„ That

	

the	 pants and socks that ytou said she dal*
'	 •

hZ
-

:corre0t,
.	 r

Pil.

11 FOR RSO1,14 Anybody else have an

Thank you. X have noth

TaaPPaa4110
,TEIX 104REPE.R8oNs BY la tihese

ko;,

• pY-A0,4#0/i
1 •

WtiotIr

h r facit7

body as tecomppead as'

aa- Ve94er	 da ' .:REPORTI1M-SERVIc28 (7 ) 38 7.83

•‘..).1?
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procee4ings are secOet and you are prohibited from

disclosing to anyone anytbing that transp rad before

evi;dence presented to the Grand

Jury , B, an event *Icurring or statement made in

the preeenwor.the Grand Jury, Cr information

obtained,b he,GrOLd Jury.

Failure to comply with this

admonition ie a gross misdemeanor, punishable by

•year :ill" the .0 'ark ClOnnty Jail and a $2,000 -fine. In
i	 -

.addition, - you may	 held	 contempt or court

punistiabie.i)y an additional 500 fine and 2-5 days in

the• Clark Com tiy J#1,

If.D0 you , understand?
r

THE WITNE5H: Yes, sir.

Just one more cptesttion.

MSc L ItY:

. r donSt 4110 frankly remember if'T .• 1..
aeke on photOgra0/04khibie-Number,ithe

, P4OtiOdi'lai?h , of Leurii . 40gpbotsnr, did I ask_yoU, Doctor,.
,

•03ti,t truly and accurately depicts Zakuri JecobSon

th	 at of thefautiopay on rebruary nate I993i

'You d d and aaid yes.

HM, Ladies and gentlameap wsql

leave the exhibits with you, That will conclude our

5	 Presentl•a140214

3

•

. ,	 231

vag3.,.N vad 	REPORTING sRv1CS 	 21 30,2-.75,3
•

•

J.A00023



'Okay. The exhibits that / had

markekie e!statemen	 f.ita oAtchael'Ripp	 I. me, Iade-a-1	 ,
: 00py : a0 • 1:IndiOated1* the record earllerf one for

each member of the-Grand Jury. The other exhibits

of voukte will be

'Th t egoig 00 conclude our
;

Pres tatioA. Are 'there any questions as to the

law?

TRZ rOEFIcRsonl I don't

any. 0?henk,

we have .

(All persons other than members.•..	 •

• [of . .thei Grand Jury left the room at

300 ;;L:a. and returned ad 4110 p.m.)

da )1EPQRTING aERVICES (102)
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THE ETE?ERçLnt Miss Distrlot

Attorneyr by a vote; of 12 or more Grand Jurors A

trvif 151X . has been turned against/ the defendant

Michae l pampa RiPP01, charging the crimes of itleo

cotintl of ,:purder,	 a gaunt Of robbery, one cou

EkcalAaiel,on. Of stolen . vehicle, one -CountCof

posaansien of ared40 -cards without ' cardholder's-	 -
consent;T4t4	 .con of unauthorised: aignIng of

-Oedi.I	 iransaoIton 400vmant in Grand -qury- F

We instruct you to prepare an

•Indictment n confOrmance with the proposed

Indictment previou ly submitted 'do us*

. ::Number_ • .qqliox.

JA000233



AWDOTEA 4 8 CERTIFCATm

ME pr,ORMADA

COONTi.PV:CLiWK.	 , -;

I4 1siend6 kj,Lee, C.R.4.. 198, do hereby

perti4r.that:I tlook down in . Shorthand (Stenotype)

ell . ofhe propeedilass had in the before-entitled%
-

d place indicated and.

hand%notes were tranadribed at,

ion and supervision and that the'

.cOn5tiOut44 4 fular-ttue.and

the prOCeedinga:had.

Vegass-Wevadat June i: 2	 J992;,

matter at,the tOe

I thi'areeifteed eb

and ixldr. my 'direc

7	 :rfOr	 Ing-transori

abourAde reoeid
-	 .

Dated	 La

JA000234
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6

7

REX BELL
DISTRICT ATTORNEY
Nevada Bar t001799
Las Vegas, Nevada 89155
(702) 455-4711

DISTRICT COURT

CLARK COUNTY, NEVADA

)
10vs.	 )

) CASE NO. c/tozezit
MICHAEL DAMON RIPPO	 )

11	 ID#0619119	 °.	 )	 DEPt. NO. IV
)

1211 )

' isil	 Defendant.	 )
)

THE STATE OF NEVADA,	 )8	 )

9

14

NRS 200.010, 200.030), ROBBERY (Felony	 NRS 200.380),2u
POSSESSION STOLEN VEHICLE (Felony - NRS 205.273), POSSESSION OF

„ CREDIT CARDS: WITHOUT CARDHOLDER'S CONSENT (Felony - NRS

DOCUMENT (Felony - NES 205.750), committed at and within the

25 11 County of Clark, State of Nevada, on or between February 18,

1992, and February 20, 1992, as follows:26

Defendant MICHAEL DAMON HIPPO did, on or between Febru28

3
FILED

ia 
5 /Lis 1111 '92

CLERX

INDICTMENT
15

STATE OP N ADA )
16	 , ) ss:

COUNTY OF CLAW )
17

The Defe;`idant alove named, MICHAEL DAMON RIPPO, accused by18
the Clark County Grand Jury of the crimes of MURDER (Felony -19

205.690), and UNAUTHOR/ZED SIGNING OF CREDIT CARD TRANSACTION23

JA000235



2

•
18, 1992, and February . 20, 1992, then and there, without

authority of law, and with malice aforethought, wilfully and

eloniously ' kill LAURI M. JACOBSON, a . human being, by

strangulatidn,

COUNT II t, MURDER

Defendant MICHAEL DAMON RIPPO did, on or between February

8, 1992, and February 20, 1992, , then and there, without

authority, of law, and with malice aforethought,. wilfully and

feloniously kill DENISE M. LIZZI, a human being, by

strangulation and/or suffocation.

COUNT III - ROBBERY	 .

Defdndant , MICHAEL DAMON RIPPO did, On* between February
18, 1992; and February 20, 1992, then and there

unlawfully; and feloniously take personal, property, to-wit: a
1988 Nissan, bearing Nevada License No. 139CUSe and/or Credit

Cards in her possession, from the person of'DENISE M. LIZ2I, or

• in her presence, by means of force or violence, or fear of

, AnJury to, 'and without the consent and against the will of the

/said DENISE H. LIZZI.

,COUNT-IV*- POSSESSION OF STOLEN VEHICLE

Defendant MICHAEL DAMON RIPPO did, on or between February
' 8, 1992, and February 20, 1992, then and there wilfully,

Unlawfully, and feloniously possess a stolen motor vehicle

wrongfully taken from DENNY MASON, to-wit: a 1988 .Nissan,

'bearing Nevada License No. 139CUS, which Defendant knew, or had

reason to believe, had been stolen.

/////

/////

10

1

13
14
15
16
17
18
16, n

2
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uwr V - POSSESSION OF CREDIT CARD WITHOUT CARDHOLDER'S

copptNT

Defendant MICHAEL DAMON RIPPO did, on or about February 19,

1992, wilfully, unlawfully, and feloniously have in him

'possession, without the consent of the cardholder, a Credit

Card, to-wit: 'Citibank Gold visa Credit Card No.

42713E32060293848 ,, issued in the name of DENNY MASON, with intent

to circulate, ime, sell, or transfer said card, with intent to

defraud the said DENNY MASON, and/or the issuer of said Credit.

Card.10
COUNT VI - UNAUTHORIZED SIGNING OF CREDIT CARD TRANSACTION11	 •	 „,

DOCumENT

Defendant MICHAEL DAMoN RIPP0 did, on or about February 19,

1992, wilfully, unlawfully, and feloniously, with intent to

defraud, sign a sales slip, which evidenced a credit card

transaction at SuNGLASS COMPANY, Meadows Mall, 4300 Meadows

Lane, Las Vegas Clark County, Nevada, by presenting Citibank

Gold Visa Credit Card No. 4271382O60293848 issued in the name

of DENNY MASON, to ANGIE SPOSITO, ' and signing the name D. MASON

to said sales: . slip, to the purchase of $304.95. in merchandise,

23

5

6

7

12

13

14

15

16

17

18

19

20

3

21

22

24

25

26

27

28 /////
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Defendant not being the cardholder, and not being authorized by

the cardholder to use said card or to sign the cardholder s

DATED this 4th day of June	 , 1992.

6

19
t

12

REX BELL.
DISTRICT ATTORNEY
Nevada Bar #001799

By 2'S444#_ ;Ph,
TERESA WRY, epu
District Attorney

13

14

16 Names of witnesses testifying before the Grand Jury:

16 . Diana Runt, Witnest/Co-Defendant
' . Wayne Hooper

17 :Alice 'May Starr
%Wendy tiston

Thomas Sims
AMichael Beaudoin

Angie $posiEo
,penny”Mason

IpVMPEI
.Thomas Christos

21, Deidre Diamore

,2i
, Steven Scholl, 1LVMPD

D. Giles Green, Clark County Medical Examiner

2a

2i
91=38X/92F2077A/ts

za LvmPD 9202200523
Burg; Murder; Robb;26 PSV; PCCWOCP; USCCTD

27

28
4	

Si
	

4
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FILE
JuN .1 2 st4 as2

"

DATE OF HEARING: 7/1/92
TIME OF HEARING: 9:00 A.M.

COMES NOW, the State of Nevada, by REX BELL, District

Attorney, through TERESA LOWRY, Deputy District Attorney, pursuant

to NHS 175. 52 and NRS 200.033 and declares its intention to seek

the death penalty at a penalty hearing. Furthermore, the State of

Nevada discloses that it will present evidence of the following

aggravating circumstances:

1. The murders were committed by a person under sentence of

imprisonment.. Defendant was on parole for a Nevada Conviction for

the crime of Sexual Assault in 1982. (See MRS 200.033(1)]. The

evidence of this aggravating circumstance will consist of

documentary proof and/or testimony concerning prior convictions.

REX BELL
DISTRICT ATTORNEY
Nevada Bar 1001799
203 S. Third1Street

Vegas, Nevada 89155
(72) 455-4711
Attorney for Plaintiff
THE STATE OF NEVADA CLERK

DISTRICT COURT

CLARK COUNTY.

9	 S'ATE OF NEVADA	 )
)

Plaintiff,	 )
)
)
)

12I M10EL DAMON RIPPO, 	 )
)

18	 Defendant.	 )	 CASE NO. C106784
)	 DEPT. NO.	 iv

1'4 -) DOCKET NO. C

JA000239



2. The murders were committed by a person who was previously

convicted of a felony involving the use or threat of violence to

another person. Defendant was convicted of Sexual Assault,

felony, in the State of Nevada, in 1982. [See NRS 200.033(2)].

The evidence of this aggravating circumstance will consist of

documentary proof and/or testimony concerning prior convictions.

3. The murders were committed while the person was engaged in

• commission ät or an attempt to commit robbery. [See MRS

200.033(4)]. The evidence of this aggravating circumstance will
'

consist of testimony and physical evidence arising out of the

aggravated nature of the offense itself.

4. The murders involved torture, or the mutilation of the

victim. Pee MRS 200.033(8)]. The evidence of this aggravating

circumstance will consist of testimony and physical evidence

arising out of the aggravated nature of the offense itself.

• DATED this:-300141aay of June, 1992.

Respectfully submitted,

REX.BELL
DISTRICT ATTORNEY
Nevada Bar 1001799
Nevada Bar /003901

BY:
TERESA LOWRY
Deputy District Atto

9

10

11

2

3

4

5

6

7

18

9

2

21
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0
"NI

1 RECEIPT OF COPY of the above and foregoing is hereby

1'0
, 2 acknowledged this day of June	 1992.

,13

3 STEVEN WOLFSON,.ESQ.
ATTORNEY FOR DEFENDANT

0 4

RECEIPT OF COPY 9f_the above and foregoing is hereby

acknowledged this 36  day of June, 1992.

PHILIP DUNLEAVY, , ESQ.
ATTORNEY FOR DEFENDANT

Las Vegas evade 89101

11	 'Iv •

9

10

H.

12

11

14

9

BY
S. Sixth Street #101
Vegas, Nevada 89101

7

1$

1

20

21

2

25

26

27

28

."
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19

20/
•

21.4

22

23

24

	40-	 	
DisirlucT WIRT ORIGINAL

QUELE_CQUEM_NEYMA

--000--	 FILED

Fa Z8 ' Z 29 Ili 13

	E SThTE OF NEVADA,	 )	 CLERK
)

Plaintiff,	 )	 Case No. C106784
)
)	 Dept. No IV
)

	MICHAEL DAmON RIPPO	 ) Docket: C
)

Defendant.	 )
	 )

RTER'S TRANSCRIPT

PE

PROCEEDINGS 

BEFO THE ONORABL ERARD

Monday, July 6, 1992
9:00 o'clock a.m.	 .

APPEARANCES:
For the State:

For the Defendant:

William Mehn, Esq.
Deputy District Attorney .

Steven Wolfson, Esq.
Philip H. Dunleavy, Esq.
Attorneys at Law

Reported by: DONNA J. ANTONACCI, CSR *337
25	 Official Court Reporter

4 -
=

5
4

6

7

MO

DONNA J. ANTONACCI, CSR #337 (702) 455-5589
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2

LAS VEGAS,dLARK COUNTY, NEVADA; MONDAY, JULY 6 992

--o0o

3

THE COURT: State of Nevada versus Michael

Damon Rippo.

MR. WOLFSON; Good morning, Judge. Steve

Wolfson appearing with Phil Dunleavy, and Mr. Rippo is in

custody.

Judge, I have been retained to

represent MT.? Rippo end I will be representing him.

. MR. DUNLEAVY: Your Honor, I was appointed in

the Justice Court, this is a 250 case, as co-counsel for this

matter. At this time I would ask to be confirmed as counsel.

THE COURT: Okay, You will be confirmed as,

15	 associate counsel.

16
	 MR. DUNLEAVY: Your Honor, at this time this

17	 was set for the arraignment. I would like to call the Court's

18	 attention to , NRS 172.225 which the relevant part says if the

19	 defendant haa not received a copy of the Grand Jury

20	 transcript ' then he is entitled to a ten-day continuance after

21	 the day he has received the Grand Jury transcript. No

22	 transcripts have, been received by us.

23	 THE COURT: Have they been prepared yet?

24	 MR. HEM: We have not received a copy yet,

25	 your Honor.

DONNA J. ANTONACCI, CSR #337 702) 4 5- 5 9

4

7

9

10

11

12

13

14

JA000243
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' MR. WOLFSON: Based on that. fact, Judge, we

; would ask for a ten ,-day continuance of his arraignment * That

3 .	 4 ould be aCcontinuance of ten days from the receipt of the•
:	

1
4 t, ' transcript. I don't know who the Grand Jury reporter is

t
.' would ask the District Attorney's office to . notify her or him

to provide us with a copy of that transcript.

7	 THE COURT: Mr. Hehn, would you do that,

8 . , please, and we'll set this matter down for a status check in

9	 two weeks.

10 4 	THE CLERIC: July 20th, 9:00 a.m.

11."

12

13	 arraignment at that time.
t.

144	MR. WOLFSON: Yes sir, thank you.

15.	 MR. DUNLEAVY: Your Honor, just before court

W ,. started there was an individual whom I don't know, I don't

fq	 know who he was, he stood up in the back of the courtroom and

'started threatening our client. We would like to make the
'

19'	 court aware. Apparently he's some kind of relative of one of

the victims. He was ejected from the courtroom and nobody

21, identified who he was.	 If that should happen again can we

22 make an effort to identify him so we can have him excluded?

23 THE COURT;	 Yes.

24 MR. HEHN:	 I would like it to go on the

25 record we intend to seek notice of death penalty of Rule 250.

12
DONNA J. ANTONACCI, CSR #337 (702) 455-5589

6 
$ )

THE COURT: And if the transcript is prepared

and you receive it prior to that, maybe we could have the

JAnntymA



ary„

101 THE COURT: Okay. The record will no
0

2	 reflect. See you in two weeks.

(Proceedings concluded.)
CS)

,107.1

4..

4

ATTEST: Pull, true, and accurate transcript of

6	 proceedings.

7

8

9 ACCII DONNA
CSR No. 33

10

11

12

13

14

15

16

17

1,8

19

20

21

22

23

24

25

13

DONNA J. ANTONACCI, CSR #337 (702) 455-5389
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7

of theGrand Jury, C, info,rmatton obteintici by the

Grand 4ur)t,.

lure to comply with this

4	 admOnit on is a gro,a m.isclemeanor, punishable by a

year in the:diark Curty Jail and a $2 1 6b0 fine. rn

addition, you may b :c 	 in conticalpti of court

punishable : by enij.tor.	 53C1	anc7:. 2,5 d4ye in,

the Clark 'Col4nty

THE rc.7ntoN; Thank you;

' I think at! thi	 71-J's take -

ahouti *:15

!	 A short hreml- the

= f o1Int,.Lnr.1 7r60er!dings wcire hddl)

•

' 	 •'•.''	 .

•

• .';	 r'21.

22

••	 :.:;-..	 "21

H 34
• .— • •

.MR. IrEtN; .We'rn back on tqle ,-record.

. 6 711-re are a coule 01 things

that T feel base=1	 the'1/V testimony nat T need:-

to . instfr	 you on.

f i11, that. t(1 person

who ie atoUsed	 i'tcs. merely an :a:cusation.::
-

whey ere preplapd d-no(;Int vntli1 1n9A1 and competent

evidente 0 mes j 1 1	 wo'dld ovr	 UO the

JA000076



3:3 amen	 hi

basis that'ybu : no.e6	 an Indictment whiL=his

probable adt4e,

of the things 1)at I want

you to totaLiy disregi“1, there was a statement in

there cohceinin q 	 You are to consider the

faOt that :as to	 ccued in this matter his --

	7	 yau ara.to oonsi(!e, r 1: . . A.ijn. have nevt . h7i1 Any prior.

criminal record, an; vrior criminal aalinc,:s other

than as tie, what was 7.77.704ified, t:, r o actual nriminaL,

	

10	 acts thitiJ were tefi ,-0 . to here 1 /day, an far as

	

.'11	 any of your de“ber!t 'ifhns ara concerned=

	

12	 shu'ole.a

f.tat LA1,:ri—as

14	 DeniSe into Ccrinil	 That WAS merely m

15 preeumpvion on h' r: 	 tior	 d be no .

• 15	 evidence liresend o yml. Sc) ycpi

17:	 disregard..that,

18'	 ,th:er thin-!,	 -Tas a

19	 .stateMont.that nhe	 Ripto,-as cr1 .7,y;• YOU

20 can take hisaoti.o	 -11(1 make yollr own'

daterMinatia	 bk03	 what wotilrl y11 . :,“: 7 feelings

:2:2	 as 4;10	 tntal g e L trc , rinhythin r! ryf th y7; nature,

21	 Haf couirao eho is Fy4t a professional so they should'

24	 be 'tetially disregdr,c1::0 ard what hnvhody

25	 her opinion shoPld

Ve#a0u NovaCa SERVTcr.	 (7! • :	 3.75
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bnfnre	 -,7:.'and Jury .the ihvestiga':Jou pandthq

as - .140 1,411at

'beartn4;-oltay'.

Nny s	 mr2nUs, thtc2 she made

one : 2 1-se thu4c;htl would 4 .ave no

qu.eStiOns7

TH11 FO:T1RSO	 I	 on*t Vhink -$.4

: MR. fik,I . Nf 	 ou:' next

4

o 'rA rrnt Up,	 ir,	 .c raise

your right han51 and hi- worn.

TrIE.F0:1HP;)N1

, that #he-esti.mon .i	 yon ,aru 11..)outi to gi.kro

be'tbe:truch,.	 whoLl troth .111d n.ting' bu

the truth, , so • elo	 1 loci-)

H[0R:' 1. do.

11.1E 7r 0:.,.7. ,P3ONI	 ThiirC': you.	 ,7.ve a

• 17	 seat.

v,..;u aro here toeri!!

.titi 1J orjy.jnt 1 e irv	 the

Offen.se 's-	 Uw'o-,:oul	 CJ	 ont! oun- of

	

: 21	 po cio o	 plOn vehi,:olossOssion'of

	

2	 credit' oard's wi!Jho ..:!	 .holder'	 7ohoo

3.

.24

	

25	 .the OrOp ed.To.dicAY1'-no

you .lo 61umaly sweav.

unauthoriied TiA(:Inir7	 e credit ,'7ard tra'1sj-07.ion:

'800um4int- tnvolvi,ngchael Damon !irnO

•

- :11

Las.Ve ast Neva !I '?T'Oi- TING SiNVICE$ (7C21 3e2-400

wttne •



tha your 'vr16 ,..rut1 41r (Lng?

2

3 1E YO,P,7 e 1„ . ;;>1:.SONI . 	Ttu.1.711.

WA Y , i. HoOi
idow ...,11111.M.M.MM.I.,

9

ccn 'Ftre .t! duly 5odorn Vy talc

B"%):.ree.:.,r1 of tJ1-1	 Cr nc!	 teetily

011 wholc' Vt1t 	 J1

i'e tru,	 ad asnr11,11:HT

folIowq;

-,..••••••111.11

1.

BY Miti 41inf

' 13

. the Clark ' Couny	 JL:ry?

..ndrarstnnd +Th l ycr	 Isfore

Q,tri wc,11 , 7 yOi peak ni,vt and oud so.

every9penear y:1? W 	 cln. g ;Lr 	 ioner,

going

yor n'ame and F') - 1,1 your -

:en Hooper. 11-070,'P.-

Q,

attentiory to' 992.	 5.Yr,	 rf-_ were -

wantI Lr, c'.'xect- -our

di -	 SEIWT

17

lg
- 19

-

lasb name,'

' 21

:25
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n officc whIr $hr 3?17 was in

.rrIrrrnr

ic IthatJ . 10 te4,,sir?

; .j 090 Ca

o4ty, sir?

La Velhs,-

P o .	 wo'zid bp in C.I.Irk

v A ri

A..	 .Tt17ht%

	

1.11	 cturse of thct evPlorlon

air, we you cer!-: 1 217i.ar with a person b y the.

naMe -of LAux4 JaO1

•	
. A, • 	$2.t	 nevqr:t1

•14	 • 	 Ano	 1 'you krtb ,,, that .

15	 Lapra:ZacObso,n; sit:?

- your duties Uhere

- Tm th.:-...non'aqr!r,

(1 rn''	 re..d in eler	 for ,;h47•mou1d,„.

be r i&tng tJ h .er	 oorreu-t7

s an u p ar11m n n icomr 1	 or
-

' could 1,TOu':aeac:rib,	 tt a 1it1e 1-:1 t	 !-iha

•n••n•.11	..M.11.,

a VeFea, Neva	 stifvtcES (70'2) 3.62-7530'
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E0c1.y apartment; 'Oomplc,X.

And. 4p /7c.o:i.tcly how- Tftany units do you;

ri
::hav00-

,And	 y=,w Jcnelw	 aPartmc7kt

wap 1r77
-

.A;, • •	 Shu was	 117.

Ot	 Ah • opp ro'7't, rnity q n or ehout

9	 The 21”lhof February, 1”2,'air, to	 to-that

theJ

14	 J;he w p	clays Iln witlh h7,' rent.

xnd sh!ti ha pomo	 ,tr, days prim- and:said

: he . was , , late , wi.th tv	 na h r1 wculd . bc right

took to. pay'	 • sr • ntv. eamç 1?aok. in 	 And her

car diAn It ..A.,	 -keT4 wore s-t'I; in -.47lie car -aa

znything, w 7t n . s.qcn

" wto Kra :you tilli<tA,g Itboutp%

r	 c

-	 .•	 -.And y—Iti..;n1f

J.YeJt.

.	 jo	 si	 di	 'ou knoc

egan	 BEFCR.TiNG S.77!liVIC.ES ,47021- 38 2

q

,



thei:e :was; no resi, ons .7.; , - th4it crItrisi.c•&?

• hic• y	 ry. .	 acor, s r'?

.Y

T.Cc:fl	 1j1"c.:'.,-.;71(17

• • he

.lock ,W.ear.11

yo	 ean

.	 ,
• kno-tis, 1,0	 one

'-'1..1.1e)r.'&. c,i11„7 when ffcsi.1 cioen 4-11%-e dopr

.:Y012	 thc /-.69uIar iroTrans bhat

19 •	 •	 ALSO. re • 	 y

-that .wha	 • As-7'

• (2'.: ••	 '..1c)	 yol Asscri,1-',.-F.‘

b91 ,6 t - :15	 -tin	 ''`.r	 opOratted	 bc,1`.27

JA000082
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e,mr,roc1 the apar-H1Lcnt.,Q.

yc9	 what, if anytih::,

both sides?.

2 'A.	 Cc)s

3	 :Q, arated from only

A.

.6.	 the apat

7	 'A.Ytn	 1 c

10	 ,112rt,mr,Int wns'a tota1 shaTb•es.

.11	 Q,	 5	 sh r, ,nt'n!; what do you'mcsp'i

12

13 fu hit)are,.ter hr1.16Th q s were strewn evorvAthOre.

'14	 The phon'e,!:w 4 r	 r of t/Io	 Ileer

boiti	 T yw'! tr
-tls itmadiately ,npeniog,.

the d

fW1c	 t:hen.you	 epped ireide the

-apartIrie-nt7

Q. loY stopped- in thcl

if a;:litihIng	 yr-: 1(.i„ sir?

'	 t-,20 Uho bac

a PartM t towa r d thr Iziihroom ane the Clo'7 1U area to.

::?T"' TING smnvIC s f702) 382-7540

O*4

Dia 1, 01;/	 a key in order . to enter:

7 .., 2rytThr.g, all hnr :J.othom Lr(.: herA.



posbL foll1;;y(	 thr.ve.	 when

got 1oso to th-. "- y h	 door t oUicc-	 ico sezs'

the,c1o5et,

, Q.	 Go eo,ac,

A.	 A!lci 1 ir	 iiy valled thc It!curity

-guard OVer	 / .Ldfl'17) know it they wetv passed

Out frolit . drin%xrc:;	 or wht jt- ' ,!as.	 He ch,:ched.

.them.	 4.n .1 . -lving	 ,1%:7 hr
•

"oh, ,a0, they'rn

• '';t: you look hnd .!:ele anything

ot,ther phan jut dho,s0 two f'oot?	 iyr. t1 2r)ok inbo.

the cIos-et7

I did	 e;7y wein,

	

JUry *xhibit inb	 yh.irh i a Ilhlto5ro7; no you

' . recognize thAt	 str?

A.	 YQs.

n-)00..!:0	 ar do h	 imI r t's

	

. p	 you $aw: on	 die ._,. at , you	 desuriisinY be) thcf:,:.1,

	

21	 Grand :Jury toda7?

	

:.2s_2	 1 ?k... .	 . Yc. ri i	 i r .

•• h 	 dQpt ! -Jo he how the boiaL:'.

A.'

712) 282-7530

JA000084



ti•-.0 that one; c'the...1

clothed'affer d	 dh3 other. coulfl 1 . :;1 juat,

taC photraph 11116 your rectilletion, tO-
the beat) of your	 yo 4ea g riba to the'

).&Ls rld gf“Ii21e1.7:	at the Grand .iuxy the

tri.	 ril1i-2 has --

on and 111FLp-,ntid3. 7,nd t:he	 pnrsca

h.ad a T-7-$hirt and 1 . ki-1 111ico. joqclinci'=;la	 or

martieth'ing

nans arl(1 t'no

to the . 1.1.701 	 4rld

ahy notice that They had'db

,v-rn-her , 11, n'otice.thnt +111,

thau;nat'arq?

ndi'what we weriii-.5o.in7 ta

'ra n t. :b. ad'ybu efiven

move , or	 rca,

had to iflQVe'on-

a . lieg	 -Nevada	 FI)dxV2iliG	 VICe0 (02)-3132.*753.0',:

Z5	 anybiociy, else hall

JA000085



BY A Ji1ROli

tfllat:
-	 '	 •

	

Othes •dn	 ifle photograph?

	

. A...	 Thit's-ur. Jaaooii..

MR.:	 1

• Do yo* recognize ht.lc?

.A.	 h'etv-1 • ItLAr.941 ,ov0r and lookuyi. I

Thcr.

yrvi	 8(le tno otfn r.p

face?

r	 c"-!'s-on	 4fhephir p.

Ti' . 17 	 r • :FPFHON:	 C. 1 you pa/s$:11he

' " /{ 77. POREPM1ON4 -A y other	 ions?,

;:icrusp n

ON; ' Ey 1:ow, tawt:;e„

proc iamdihIgv are	 J.1 70u -ro, ;71.-ch • ' 17J(1. frow

- ., r;fle a y :! thing t.at1Jranird be1Ore'

SYRVICE,E,'	 :3824.;7$-W..

'Q.

•

JA000086



US iriolUn '?„	 er.v1.71rce !,:•!entl eci to ttil

Jury, r viL0_ :ering or stlatomont made in

. 11 .e • presence!of111101 ,r i=ar] 41,1rY, C• ifomitiot

: ,,obvaine4 by. titt , Gra .1d	 .

• 1Ti 7 1317u to comply w. it1-1 phia

,, a goREI:middm4ancr, punisle by

year i efte*	 and a

:ddiion 1:v 	 in cn rir	 of u:tirt

poby n id	 $500 firm . and 75 lays 4.6'

, the ClarX CottrIty	 1

t

- THE W:	 •!	 7es-

10

T	 ra,	 y -)!r	 ight

had 	 Itlat'!,

5	 •	 4.5wear uhat tale

..beatimp'hy:, hot! yt)u	 -.H-51317.1	 un

inve gutAtgati On no	 j01 fore	 31.iiry;

..1/11.e th!"13th' a d-	 ; '1')‘ 'H n q • pria,ti,

•.t1 h	 ,*;0,	 yo':L C. I?

,

• 2-.3	 •	 •r:7	 tcc.1,9yr-

24	 tetrnop	 uhc:	 3

of-fOnSet rs.r.	 P');talt1 cf rro•arcli-rr. , ohe

JAC) 00087



	

xobbe	 -f amr),I.en'vehiclu, potion of -

	

: crodt 	 czd W	 L1t c .'ird=“	 kfl'a (=ni's,717

:unaut 0;i1A 7 R 	 Gf a oro(li t ! c;. irctiofl— '-
docum nt:(111volvirlu 'Lchf:1 Dasnon Eipur	 forth i

the prOtitised ladnerlt.

T!	 ltiyour understrintj? .

vtz	 1 , :c	 first duly SWO r -11 17 thd

.vQrcp(7,,n .1f ithe Grn.nef

h'n	 ' 1.1t1	 uth, 0estifd

Rel ` tarr.

H	 w.i).1	 1711a$01; - .

vor and,:

SERVIRS. (702) 582-7130.

*
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•=1,1W!

Okay. •

Is it 	 ':ttrr?

tft.tIF.3	 where 'do

At Jeo,1=;:7J Shorc$.

:And Ar	 rtr 7

A.	 O, i11no,

•
-

Se)	 hnu:;ewife'4'

A.

Q,	 'Ilm	 to.rOlcw yQu StateS Extbit.

Number 5. -bo yo . 7	 al1,70-1q? Look at all of

.	 re is Etzlonn that yott':

•'Pold w1--at	 in

A'Iurb.

1rrn iuve you known	 upp.

a year Irlr.2

'Anr1 11:-4 em you krow hIsa?

14

15

16

,19

20

2,2

23

?.4

25

•

JA000089



.	 ,
4	 4.0ctup..10! three	 i„

y -)y	 y•-.00 wc.rc	 1.n9 Oc? 1141

	pretty Jose:	 ,..•;mnr?.14.-,rnir,..ix 	 .i.th:117;

ta).P pe' d	 .f

tc)

k_:	 k,i10%.,•.".11:Lr4

• ,14	 Q.•	 .7';..41	 \41.7.1

-15
•

T	 •

cnme a	 :?iebr'a-a

f.-=
.•

.•	 •	 :

2	 • • 	 :ricndFhi fø	 a 1i_t4ta

3'

"..•••	 .	 prey ci	 •Were

5-	 • gettoin4	 stae him a .•
.•

-

	

"2:0	 -0	 • .17 .t • Ab'•

7:: • 21 . .	 led me on the	 eake.d!

sme• l'41 .r.i'y . • W 	 -1,117ne. •	 • •

	2;3	 0	 )c you t1 rT, I	 '4.4”4. 01 .1-..1 4,2 4'.

he;cIj yno?

• • 4,1	 _
.1-

,

	a . Veci.ett•	 L.‘INC:. SFEW/CF..!.

• ,	 •

-of '01114' Yoal! i 1 9 11	 Y	 %.1 ' 17 .(511 -1F44r1	 ,

-	 -kathpr;. unustl,	 'bion with,

JA000090



vi.

to write down e phone

umber- i4 (11(7)-.1y.,	 '.gas	 ond&d really rushed

.o •, h.e . piox&	 Iwr„;t,,j	 d;)wn.	 And he . asked te

C.

.	 •

ijJ, I a'.nL	 Tfl	 Way?" Awl 11(.1 said,. "Jus

T hurry ..randdo it,

"W:av in T supposed to

, H 6	 kAs, for Lauri, q And T said,

l Okay	 4hat-,Im	 tn	 He said, °Just,

-Valk to e-r.	 "Unit a minutel u And he.'

.ke
.„-

CotAldy'7.1u .	r.,,,J1 do Lt?"	 And 1°m like,
•

It-was-a very'thor0

Ltier	 :1%,	 op t'.1(1 phonn whit dici yo

7r77.0 T7'NG SZNVIC7:7	 ( 702) 382 - 7

JA000091.



h;11 asRod %:on 66117.'

.,•••••••.

Itlyuht; Ei,b()utill for ,* mtrittft.

•was,t,	 toH'	 7 ofokle. up the phone, And 1.

have tho Et. ;Lture t):) . fict;	 to oot' tilt: last number

,s t.:ati *fcature hnuo a name?.

LA;

Go'

urr oh(!ad an.1 jd UrLat, and

, Uno h ,ath r.l!r	 l	 as 4t.	 And-it wnan't

Ser	 mo	 CpV!..

'y ou •, .P r 	 17.1he 7.1zmer

he.d	 i.4.ttfam 11-:011h

down the nuMn'n-r lithei, the

v ArAicrit , c, r, .--hpit 17* ca1 e.71 :Y04 ticom?'

•

7;7 opho iflmb?

7 dicILnt"	 bout,	 wc!.11, •t:itict time

from prna.bly	 YnekR	 had all

t1Cenplkce. Jut'	 g'nno, bhrough, 7 ttur0 the"

41W.m.m.vms

:i73 p t..7,	 14c7 527;PVICES - ( -702) 332-7310'

. wb,.0!	 r,y-turr. ernble ypu to do?'

o	 17:11 laetl humt*t

tht,c solls,1 you'.

JAC) 00092



-
numbetOnmy desk 4, d Bei& there was no reference,

inesd it_ for :anything so I threw At away not

knowing it, Was anything important at all.1
0);	 Were t phone 'numbers -- se do you

rec	 er• one of the phone number*?

1	 •
mentS-ened	 X mentioned 8omtiflJ in

my'stattment belpre j,that i thought there. vere
-	 •

actual' ythree numbers on this piece of' paper4

had pleked . the pap4 . -off of my desk that already hard:-•

One on!t ere and written the. one he had 'given me end:

when I tailed back to find out what the number he

was.	 Wrote,thatnumber down a/ae.

11,

•	
-1

10414-'feature?

A.

Q.

!-XJ,

% Qi

Why dg you clo that?	 Why did _you hit

'Because:	 thou	 t it was raaIly odd the
•

-were e40 phone—numbers'the,same?
•

;•	 •licis	 they werinot the saute*.

1So, the number, that he was calling from

s .: diffleran 7-
.	 •!	 •	 -!Correcp,1-
VFro he number he had given you to

cal

4	 -	 •

-Alter !he did 'that what did you do?'

A: -740 IP*: AV A	 I'	 ICE	 73:2) 3 2 61 3

• .	 ,

JA000093
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thougbt about iti or a second again..-

_lina-ca0.1*the
••...!	 •

Laux44
•

becUse.	 tiny 4gre from what / recall she said

.thatoiL waOs.h4 r Qn.the iiheths.
. ,

nd et* whelp did you ap?

-HA*

10, iake smali • tea, k.	 • . ,,aaked he if
he	

i,
.• g-14 .. nameta. Den., : John ., 93; . something. Oho •

-I	 •

:10413 . tOte

114 . -bod_ohwiVhhiM, :tipcough you.° she asked me, 'iv

iio' ?ig : oohr: or Rig :;Das7" - I said, No, he wasn't .•

	

.	 .	 ,	 .	 .	 ..
-	 :i	 :	 •	 .	 d,	 .

'Very ,•,•14g(.1! • And MI conVersation was very short.

	

-	 i	 -	 •	 .

	

1	 .
..74ext thing I hear, somebody ,4

.	 .
=he..qkgroun1 yellOg . tauti... They. yelled .;;iiiir$,

an4 ,sh4 dropped the phone, Or 	 .don 1.t 1.
-•

ene . • She wee gone from bhe :phone--
,	 4

stared on the _phone	 maybe!:

hat. , : She never	 .krecit,

3 . 	 heard 4tim'e': scuff:14*i' :about bud Icool it-t-t -hear.• •	 •	 ,• • .
-4	 anythling ,diet itctiie, n more rauies Or anything like

• :	 •.
:-Aad I. hung up bhe phone and	 Ut4 w,as

•.1
:111Fhab happened?'

1.,	 t•
•A. be1i Lauri answered the phone

thouRht --1 was trying to think real

"	 ;Said -a lle bold me:, r could gob

.‘i%rewItimie

kaOw-

slaPQRTING	 2-7330

30ie.ions10- at

want'. ahead, end picked up the• phone

umber he ,h0d given me and asked for

ace Vegae• *ova



• .

'• • • 
.Did . yof ever have any Oonvorsations

.with , Michael . 'Hippo ;after this time about that phone

call?

-It westI...probably. two weeks . to three

woeks later when weitin'alty--- he final/y told 40
.	 .

.what -the . phone . calVt Lwhy Otte, phone call was made or c.

•hat 'the pjvine : cail; WAS Made for a reason.

• What 'a he tell you? •

=	 .•}1e. Jus*i -- he come out and said

' something' abcrilt	 ; don't remember real el:early

becaus .e' .. I- was re .aily shocked. It shocked. me. • That„
had balle.d AJo disprect them so Diana 00014 rob

_them.
•

'jlOW rg4nY times have you viaiteid. Miohael

;111,ppo	 Jail?

Quite a few times.

'Approximate number?

:Seven eight maybe.

Sevenl i-eight times?
—

,

.-:.-.:•.. -- i • MS, LOH̀RIft •I have no ,furth,r
,

.	 i	 •	 :	 .	 i	 .
:4usisti2Ons.. ,•.'

" 1"	 '	 • THE IttliRHZERSoNi Dues anybody have ' any -, •
queeti!One?

• :,Yeah. V

s% •

9

Las . Vegas; :Nevada •:'HEPORT/NG SERVICES - (702) 3ff2-1530-:

JA000095



-htms don't knew -about that-

•but

Lbid you try pu#hing your radial:.

if yois, calle g the same nObarq
•

-No, Xure

.A 40api; .

O. •	 1 . hsve'..tbe kind- of •phone that you're .

tallting abou.	 a call comes' in from a• complex,

tike BLmLr io-tat
;••

.oner	 joui.ei-r	 t ecartettxes the numbers Will be

- 4i tL teren.

In other, words,. I had a f tend 17J hat) war*

stayinig. itt-• QflO• of ..40e: . weekly places. 1 called that .
,	 • •

y. nestherLand , , when 'they .would call me the . -number would-
.	 •

.-ooMe = •140 different firom ' the . number I weul.4 call thaM-.
,-	 ,

-at • and ge,t. an 4i1B0 .B4t . number BO r fust was trying
'

to flgpreout

Qkayihank .you.

..THE	 orsjiSocirs Any further questions*. •
-	 •	 *.	 •

if het was at that number.•

:

w d yOu., :get.tb c-no*.milce2
-

•I met •him 'through 'a ,Inutua
.	 .I

-.-'t'..rieri.	 Ito was ra !godd 'friOn,c1: of mine air/hat time,....	 ,•	 ,	 .	 .	 •	 .•	 ,...	 •,-.•	 .	 .

	

.	 .	 ..	 .	 ...	 .	 .
he 'w4is ., jlzsv-, af4.14eroi: '64:::-/i,eirsc.: ' .431-6:rizkel91 .01E5ri my.

whi:0 :.e . tatioi1y; ,:witati' law kids: . and ali., weaU would

rtang:_cluti to.ijetther i 1: • ,70 would wetah a movie Or

a	 SRV/CES (7.02) 382 -7k3p-",

	ymi	 .u.Tn1+++1+1n1n1n.....liers ionsi

JA000096



Is this through some kind of 4 group

104'e

No,

!IloW 4;c1 you stay in conteCt with ti
.0

,.;x0 waa ii )ust a Iriend of-mine. I-mean

it 	 141541i44ing lik4 my neit door neighbor as .a„
friendi:. , :Wiietever there, would be soMethiu4 to do.or.c.

we waned,tomethinitO do -we wouXd talk to him.

' were yOu et a nightclub when you first.
H

Where id yo iret meet him?

i!ki:J my Orl ,frierld's hogs

.: At ,Y friolmWo holise?

Oh!..hu

THIS li"EPARSON Any further'questionp!?

citio.resOgnee.)
,

HE FORMERSOS: BY 1

Ai7rOcre e 0Orst and you ere

' diso1Oon4t0 : 4nyWie anybiking that

A t elP44ence Oresented . to the qrand
•	 •	 •
evcurrLng or a.atatement made.

of th , Grand Jury, p, ihfortation

va	 *31"OitiriN9 SIRVICE8 702) 382-7530

Ws these

prohibit a from .

tranattiredbefore

JA000097



olbtained:! :yhe qr.-ad ,4

lysilura . to compIy:with this

-a4Mbhil:fiOn i	 misdemeanor, punishable by

ya ifl the Clark dbunty Jail and a:$2,a00 line. -la

.ad4itiOn4 you may be . bald, ih onernp of court

punishable 16Y an' additional $500 fine and15 days ih .• •	 .• " •
.tbe-ClaCoUnty

••
Do you understand thig•

.T4	 Ip,w4OSi •-Yee. I do.

;TH8 POwERSONi Thank you

nee4 You to raise your right

You do-sOlemnly sweat that the

teatimonythat you irg about to give upon the

inveatigatiOn'now Pending before this : Orland Airy'
-

-shall bathetruth,1 the' whole truth and nothing bui.

tha triuthi,s0 help,iou God'?

;M$. LroN- Yew.

111/4:FOAtPEASON::: Go aheatLand'hava a

seat. !

or giditc cards witho0 cardholder's consen0,

Qyd lepoRTING SZOICES (702) 302-75.

JA000098

You are here today to-give

testimony in t inivestigation pertaining --to the
;

offal/Ace of two colints of murder, one ociunt of

robbery osisasio4 of stolen-Vehicles possession



7Q2) 382-7530-

1.14t01 HPRNI

- 'Would you state your name and spe 1

unauth4r .zed ;signin4 of cred.V card transaction

docuntent inireiving iichael- Damen lap po gist forth in

the prOpoaed

!-Is that your understanding?'

TON: Yea.

WZNDY :LISTON f

114ving t bean frat duly sworn by the

Foreperaon of the, cr,and Jury to testify

to- thetrutth, the whole truth and•
nethinq but the truth, testified as

*foilowS'

. x M iVION

1,0,ur. 140 narne• for • the court reporter?

' Wendy itAaton,

Vs1 Oillg to sit over 'here so you

.tnd cd speak at me and -everyone slice can- hear you.

with the Air oond ioner it 	 ust a littie
•

, okay?

I:

, Wondy you were familiar With 'Lauri,

•

Las ye

JA000099
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4.. And ba0-k in. Februar

with where •he lived7'

y you were familiar

Do you .know'the addres e that she lived: .

i.e Armsdo know it was Hat

Nv Can everyone he her okay.?MR.

. THE POtEPERSONI , Yes,

BY MR.! Mt.

. you-k4w she lived at Retie Arm

-L.	 sa.ls. we 	 good enough friend

1F190k of f eirher caretaker when she ran

1) AFAI*07 .

want to direct your attentiqn to

pro ab,ly otart about buary 1.6th

o hcld you to that data, but. about

Februeiy lfvh, so,cwere right along -that line, you

her to be a . good

011

ttO_



etp

V

wets. gOihg bY to see taura, Jacobson On a fairly
• .	 A

regular ipaSis?

n A 4	 ,Yes.
4

;	 What was the purpose? Explain- to the,,

ftlks 1by yoU were going. by there.

:A	 loat. her• job and • salle . didn't have

too rauCh*money She , cAuldn R b pay her rent. She .we

43211 VIY 'el14,hasioal4 I void go by OA my lunch hour

ta3.te her foiptl - and make , aure he was okay.

11NDU did- thi

-r " ev44fy, day.

• !	 ' ';You Aid it --

moh'lay through Friday exoeilt for . the

)4,eakein4T.

! Cr* , ' MIS shaecaizie . it' s fairly olOse to
!

	where	 work?

A .	 Yes.

- - . And one d ay.ty 0 went by a.dyqu saw

p •ep ao	 h retby	 tme of michae1 7

5riDO .

: Would Tou recognize the person with if

sew. a . photo of.lhim?

A. I,Yes, ;les.

Q. - Let	 stow you a aerlea of o sograp

that #ava been marked as Grand Jury exhibitmber

vgaB f Nerada. gEPO I	 8 siaCES	 ,7,02) 382-7,as

JA000101



5. Bach hOtogrephihas a number on it and,ataumber.

* With a:le ter, AndWould you look ' through -- they
-	 -areonetich side o I'm no trying to fool : You, '

\
Would you look at eadh of those

Phobographs.aind-tel me if you recognize a

photograph of Michael Rippc?

lYou're shaking your head?

	

A.	 YeS.

.Q,• Which ne?

A. , Number,l,

	

' Q	 And asIto the person depicted in

photograph number l hortly before the /$th of
1rebrUe 'ry'-of Phisvyear, 'did you see michael RiPP0

near Laura-44cobsoes apartment?

'	 ;IV, • ms.

:Would you explain to the ladies and

gentleMen,approximately when it was and what the

ciroumatances were*

it'was on the SuUdaybefore-.

Lauril!1.:death, he miap t her house with-me and
- •

Lauri,pd basiotalI ent over -- Lauri had aske4-
,	 -me to cOnle-.-over,.	 .-

wen over to her house. She

• aiine& opie that he had to pay her'rent quickly -
:

move CU	 At that point / asked her to basically

V4a Nevad itMPORTT G RV/	 702 82-7
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,

,bome etay ,with me..	 reused and abated that my

hogilend'woUld mak* her feel uncomfertable:in my

home, •X. . ,don iit . knowiwhy, hut that's what she said.
7

' What, if anything, was. Michael, R4po

do n , there . ..do youiknow?.

+A.. • Michae0.-was there when t got . there. He

waS' lalri)ady there.,
'

'Okay.j

	

A.	 4.4auri bad at that point go in the

.refrigmrator, took Out a bottle gnd told Michael

that it Was 250 cu' S of morPhine. She wapted tio•get

4-tiao•ahe sq opld pay'the rent.. Michael said

he would-leave and 'come back with some money and

Ilake that off her h#nds.

,	 • 1 x went outside for 10 cr 15

:Minutes and smoked a cigarette *r went heck in an&

:Mighae1.ief14	 .•.	 .,
. "I.,. Be thia wau on a Sunday?

	

_ L. 	 X bel.ive so-

LQI , ,IU.9hti ' Around- *tare?
•

....Shortly;loolore:the 18th anyway.?
1
	 ,	 .

A4-

-

• Ste.	 d01 you go. by her apart	 the
-	 •

net ,day-
.

Las VOSISA,. Nevada WoRT nu; S2RVICES (702) 382-7530',
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• 'Yes/ T)lid.

Would You eXplain to the Ladiee and

gentienienwhet:qoated when you we by ber

arty* 10iihe'netaY?

1.;tookienri % to the Dicaun1 ires.

n	 corner:et+ fix the tire On het car ., and we

ropted her 041 ,off. I took her back home.., we ate•
-4	 ftt.d I went baok to work.

Ypp,see 10ohee1 R4po or anybody

•aroundtherithat day?

:No.	 i

Then he next day?

The nal 11 day 1 went over there. 1'

- bel4eve-I4nooked op the door and nobody answered.

wpen youknotked on the door did-
,

you Oy-4nything? '
•

.tyeah..	 .

:What'clid.yo* W 7

A:ho illaVe:to till, you that?

-
itaeicai1y-1 bap ed on the door for,

.ban gedonthewindow,, Nobody. answered

sald..111Ou better be gettinive.good.•
pAeee* . :aee'heOauee ythi f ie not anewering tohe '400X_

- forAne" .71.nd:thenjlwal,ked away.
-

.404

V004iAi:eveda 4wPRTING agNvICES ( •.02) 382-7.530., -
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•

40 th(44 , vas a , reason that , you, thought,

ViT

	A.	 :Yes .	 ecause' Denise t e car ..wasc. ther

-and Laiiri t4 Oar weal there ! You know, I figured they •

got: toibe.;-theire. II igured they weren t tl atswering.

491)r '. §00ause th ley we 	 probably doing Jibe „wild.

	

.	 .
thing.

. Both oars were there?

TCO •

• 'No otet-an were,d the door?
•

•Ao.	 .

.normelly keep her door looke
S.

• HOW do . you ,Nii:ow that?

d . with Lauri for two y*ecis And

bascaa1y.-• ',she never ocked the door, ever. • And i 4 . -: • '•

did •pok the . 'docb the, window was open,. ; She

alwa.	 a;. way --1;to	 t in.. her	 She always-

]et t4h

.. ,
•

0 •: . do....Or or tilje window .open. .

were exceptionto thie

	

k.	

,.	 •	 .	 .

There was • a 'stiok J, the wii,(1.6y.

There iwere exceptions. There were
t

a	 tea w	 sot ally did look it but 'maybe when
•,.•	 •ws	 side?

IS	

Pas

tasv*O es' e N4veda	 EPORING. SERVICES	 70 ;)
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you knocked at the door, knocked at

her nma a few times, and then.

'iThea t:went downstairs. 	 wrote a note'
.1' •	 •

toLerUae, she had borrowed a pair ol iuy Sooty .I -

wmnted] to z*itir terve . 003m. Z wrote a note that •said

Deniso casie, by :didn't answer the door. ;

want do retrieve -lay-boots. .Love me, Pendy. Left my-
:

--0,(One: numb

and
•.,•-

	

:• 9:	 And di3 yo1 Come back by the next day? •

A,;.:

•0+	 ;When .you-._oame. , by the next day describe:,

to the

• ,
•i

44,0 and 1)ant:lemen what wag napptning.

;
-thtnIc	 t iChannel, .0 . news  Van and a npach of auitle

,
Wal1iiy4 around. ;- :aeiumed:there wa prOpably a drugH

• .

bust .going doWyki. zi looked for Lauri t 's 045.V.

:I, dro4 into the complex, ' I saw, like

and puj . At- on, the oar on the windshield

loOk•ed .around and went back

ytiu.,ave Danl:aa'a oar?

:No.	 •

, sy:w40441g-arou d

i f	 ound. I drove .through

gaa/Aiovada lopoRTI a' WIRVIcNS (702
	

62-

,didn ' Fili tee
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'*rit'?

No.	 ..'

ibe t at.oar just a.

V

„	 ••
oto4.1.1

sotr l"... 404auP the people . .in suits;.	 .	 .

0.4.0'they

they-were dtesied like you,: I assumed:
*

t they were coisThere WA* a news te

sUlSer4.YeAng.'they;were detective's, but:I didn't.

thiht-i- 'liok that it had anything to dOy

with Oenise--Or-Laur

'mere 'they nrw,U0r0 03.4POS7

441)4 . th‘y,were not. I'lookedi upstairs.

They-W6re'in : the cog*idpr-where the - elevator was and-
• :•?.

by the: neWs van. T'eY ware,basically packing up so
-

sasiikiadohey were.j4st.finiahing..	 •	 -

.;Thia., s'at noon again

pght around noo 0 yea. .Noonor

A:thete-' omewherek.
•!	 •• -,hre y0o, familiar with.Diana

y ever•met Diana-Nunt,

that you-reclignia44 e ise,

s.

Can

Zr wiz on in color,

se-VagaSo.„ •EPOST1NG SBRVICZEI 47°2) 3$1-754.0:
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I'm :cIry?..

A , 3114si mgro9n	 eGior.

/10Winilr,'You What'a been marked as

.	 ,
10phi kt:NUMber 3 witk-theelcoeption of.the paint

he tender.
•

Hrioes t a appear to be the mile.—

thaii restiti4es Denise's oar,yes.

_
.BY'A AtIA0113 ;

.liow fa froiu. LurL'a plaoe• did you

,r worklad on Tropicana between Bwaaaon

"
and)?aradiee.

; p m	 ;How long: did you say you lived with

A.

1

. • rwo yg! 117 1 d1 ffexent apar.tirientil

:ROW calie you went outLlde • o-xmcdoll-

"0 and 	 Smoke..
3	 •

JA000108



,

_1ivitig.4 Wi.t2t . h r7•.

iluark JAI crigai*

eite,run iti• or did . ahe mos y 4.nort

, Wilat 40 you /054n?

Us	 ..i.ntravonou

t do	 cri/ site did -- I oan,t say
.•:,	 •

bdt r aol know of , ter doing	 yes.

So ol5ay* Thinka.

.-MiE •EPERSON,i- An
•

her:. 141/44ition3? •

YOU arrived ttiere

you ;3:4 . ./Nibb •e f s 300 '• And •you- , saw Lauri' a car,
,

'

.e.:0#1tiO0

e4;

.wer*' Oney 'close 'to one another?
:

- Nd, Pauri a car was on this aide of

,plae , s oar was over : here' no4x...

When	 u ,wentv. the stegor/4 -biota :YOU- kn//:,--

1244.04.- 60.	 :;(tf.asc. Sift qO2e butt you 44i4"4-41/Xil
.	 ,	 ,,•	 •5

1 • Wak.•gpn.+Aiggl•
.•

tt4e,...e*

oti* one of he o&rs ware
•

saw he news crew,- there,

TXNC tontvrcgs	 7	 3,82-7,53
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The widow that you a4 had a: stiOlt in .

e ,you isure	 'was, closed and had: WI

was' atick 1	 tpuldnIt open the window.

.Orfod that?*_
•1•

!A4 Yea. s.	 •

VRE FORTIPAR9pNI: Any furtl Or question

BY A:jR3.

What 41-4 of' oar' did Lauri have?

.k 28OZ 1.78 or , 019. It was an older -

r question.

you • lived' with:her for :a long

h4biii of Iftsving-mhi! doors

in the habit of Leaving the

' take• _the kell in?

••-;••	 yoUe

JA000110



Sawini you .what I s been marked! as Grand

.Jury EU.t Number 10. Do you rediatraie that?

• Nes, thatl s 4auri's

BY
	

1*.PRi".•
,	 •	 .	 .
9	 tiita Bi)ina .. or. was Ueniee ivinq with

4„.1

Mot, that I I • 6ware.	 •

? .

,4101 .t140	 ta aware of.

ii 1'0;13E14016 Doom anybody elite.hai7a

any u ri# 4uestione?
'

econd.

-rIER.FOONIPERSONI
• -

13Y-.14B-Al

.	 ,,:,Bilring/,..the..00sree of the: polida

investyigatiOn ANrare Y9s . asked to identit • any Items
•.:

	

. whicI -10e10A9. 44:	 sri. or Dane? .
• •.	 .

•

•"!'	
'have ohin9urth r.h

Asozi 3, By law, taae.

 aece 'euid .'you are rohibiad..fro
.;
c c0.14 t anyorj 	 ythang. iihsA# trap	 :3:4;forsa.,	 .

.	 .	 .,,
.,	 ug,evtiienoe presenta 'd to the Grand.	 ..	 -	 ..

lOir i.,	 i - . :ev.	,:foocurring or a abatement. .	 t eade.-,

•.;

•

,

as, Veti. asi. •av	 E2ORTz& sgpvzcu (702) 3 2r.

•

0;-1

5:

J.A000111



thee prepance,of the0 and Jury, C, information4:
Obtl einild ' bY the aratlivd Jury,

Itailure to comply with this

.	 .
Year ip , the Clark

eddttiCnyOn may

pinisheble cloY an

ts'misdemeanor, punishable by

C rOunty Jail 'and a $2,000 fine,-r,
b.4 . beid i*. oontempt of.court

adialtional4500 fine and 2•5 daym

the Clark CoUnty Jai/.

rDo you-unclarst n4 that?

Yes.

• Tait.tditarEAsoNs Than you very Muvh.

- need you to raise. your right-

hand.

I YOU do Solemnly swear that t
• .

testimonYthat you tare about to give uppn the
•

inVest.l.gstion now pending before this Crane Jury

lilbell)Deltbi!truthq the whole truth and:nothing but.:	 •	 .
t1).ht,tr thi . ae help, you 004?,:••

.$1400:- 1.40.

.:111,t-PTIEFEAsON4 Thank you, .Have a .
•

1ou are.b.xe .today  to -give .

'Azg4t1 643r-*nithe I4Vea1iigation -per.641kia0.4 to the

- oftenees:Of.two:optinta of . 14order one dot: t of.	 .
'itbteri y,: . pcseesSi41Cof-atolich vehicle poalession.

•'!

-

x"...;!•0.
1—.& n •Es•••

esAgfi.

.7101
/silt;

'he

:".

.2;

Ao: V
	 evade •gpoRTT

	 (702•
SO viC	 ,

J.A000112



ore•44:11.0.artls :YA,thoU,	 d4o4.der s ,00ns4.0111: and
• :	 -

uttaiitlhOz74.aadt.	 .1;t:cretitr csata traniaction
!	 ,	 .

4OotuaSntl , inyOlAri;ng iohaal , Damon Rippo Sat -forth

tne.0,9pOsa4
.,	 •

ttit your. Unde

MRS ATOMS,

'THE POisPERsONt Thank you,

'SUM

)hivinOlheen tirat duly sworn by the

'4!0e1m0-Pn..0the Grabd Jury -14o teAti4

6 uhisi.trutgli:the whole .truth and	 •

.'n6thin'tT	 the teuth.' testified ss

.*
•

'
would you SteOe:yo es

J.A000113



-tbey .	re -,the-:•year	 -finet and tbe allette•

Where •thei

in he state_ of. Nevada.

•
,17 .1 I g	 a oonvicion fo robbery and' a-4es wi.tb• • -

:•-cantro.le0,40batancew _In • 1184, tranaportin# a

Apnft$1 aUhatandifian poaaesaion with :interit.

'And.	 in 1.985 . I g	 another conviction- fiox'

.,poaøi?n o conPrp13,04 giubst arms

DO yrtui:now- - an tndivi.d1 y the:- name

9howi you State's Exhibit Atuant,r:

Do oui remognii. anyone in Sato' a exhibit- Number

reø, Mire' ‘.1 40.

	

Who	 .recOgnize?

--Mike.:k4ppo4

And which number i8 hi '0.10,0•44r

anti'

	

.	 ,

:Row -1.9A4 tr*Nrit you known . Xi heel

Since l985.

you.. Own . a buaine

Yea:,

.e_•.nanle' of _your. *4.4047,	 .,
--edieintena,b06.

n44 of Intsinitans

V 4	 vlit.4.1	 2 EMI.	 70	 7
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0 TX G gERVI,C3S . 702) 382730...-

&o,	 mainta n six shopping. center

Ownv 1 Lel, of,the maintenange for them

'd whOe is Your business located?

-1830 *cepa.'

144 like to' ' direot-your attentioh to -

, robruar 1811./1 of 1092	 Did you have ooeaion to see

miohael Rippii on this Alataly

:Yes, II did: "
• 'And.hoii, is it that you rømuber or a.re,

.:1111caUliii! I keep a 4eily and:after

h. 'Oartadt , i?ehtiheolc through my daily to aee,':	 •	 .	 -	 !.	 ,..	 •
':you -knO yil...mhat—thaeXaot'clate was..	 .

:And . byLv:daliyl, you mean like a diary :
.	 ..	 -f

.orHsh. 'Appoinvment . bibpk, on who'll you've done -d y to.	 ,

hop .-

*tJ t+ihavit '4$40..?

.,st .y4t wae,prob

or 	 „:1;04;204

And hcii . did , thia meeting OcOU0',	 .	 .	 .

1.4t. all ,,, of a audden came walking

JA000115



• into ti t:le .. ah0p4	 Was •Slt.ting at my desk.

Did,he • Isey anything to you
.r

Nati

.remeskhlr -exactly

fraMediatel4r because I was on the

we 	 .moyjiag around. • X, don!'t.,
•

whikt happened when he . firat -came' to

: the sahOp, ,:•.
•

' .pid he indicate

-there?!

;Yeah.. ,•1 Afterward* he told• me he had

:••to you why he as

-car outside he wanted me to look at.
•Did you go out and look at- the car?

'
1A.	 Yes.

,show you Stets,' s' :Sxhihit

3, •Do you recognisie• this?• .
Owhat did the oar

RippO took you - lOutside to seal
• •

look like that •

•A4:	 It 10dXed
1

but the ' froat gierter

rfront falnder wasn't pr inters . like - that .,-
• •	:Okay:. I 'So is this•

the'-e'lhicle •that h' atook • you' tIo

ouZ, bU$ :ireU On 1t .date?

• •	 *	 Yes: it,•ia.•

.3y.	 - sfitb	 exCeption

'photograph  similar to

see out in pent of

• ,.

of' the gray primer

yes
•

2 .4 '.	 paint Ion. t:he , frOnt4:- . .. ',,	 ..i •	 .
:J•,,.

1'.

-

JA000116



1.7.

9
4
 . ,Why	 show you this oarU

lie wervted to know if I knew . Anyone that

wa* toditob%te : the = Oar.'

! OA	 And wh t else id he say to you at thie:-

14.411 = :

	'A,	 15re	 -1 aoked him then where the car

came from and he told me = that Someone had died for

he

'What e 40 did he .say- to you?

	

A.	 I 41.4n4t , really want to know ti 09 much.

after that. L juatpasioally told him Z wanted-him-

	

•	 .
to geti the oar, awAYL from my shop'

he want You to do anything?

	

A,	 He, wan 'ted me to loan him some money.

Did *-say how much?

A., He saJd he nøedd about $2,000.

: j4 he Say. why he needed the Money?

	

iA. 	 114 said he wanted to leave tOwn.

Boat	 thila.conversation what

"PPO4 	 did you And Michael Rippo do?.

	

A.	

,

He wasi. -fat:the: hop for 0 good whilee'
ancUthen I started getting busy. And ho asked me if

.	 .

he could ark the car in my shop and I told him no.'

Then r:told him I had to leave.

4.0e'. 	 ‘'1 +, you NnOwi there was thinge in. the

4

4

As- Vulvae:F., Nevada 'REPoRT2NG SERVICS$ (702) 382.-T7,530-

f
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e.EJWint ,:o:Veg tof one oE. 1.;the jobs that I was doing

thAilke• He he.psd one of my guys install an AC
, •

Arent '„	 e •vgn aroun and did some of the errands

Withm around in' 1he shopping Center, and then I .

.g.nean	 returned t : e shop maybe 4:00 or 4:30.

Q.	 Did

. .	
Anions -el.ee come . to the shop?

• .several. 'people _came in and out. of the

-shop,

:Around, what time did Michael Rippo

• eveatu

A,. • Z ou41 say ha -left approX4Mat y•

found 4130 . or 500[ o'clock and said he had to meet.-

me body 	 he Msricer Down..,*

Pi0 4rOybodly ever join him *ler• at your

ehop
•

•No Mitring the time he was • thers, When

:he 	 uphei,
•

•:Did h

- :Yen 9 , •

What

retgrn'th	 night2•

d	 reourn?

• A.	 It voitii-if-bou . 6t00 o'clock' tiaoause
:

ti144)4 : ..r•avady -to gcf,honuss,and. .-he returned to the

i
•••

s:t, i 9P#	 •••• '•• •	 •
•.•	 ,	 •	 .

WAS t
	

a yone ith :his17

20
• •

ntortt ed•t take c are of. So he went with
--J

2

La Vegas, : ..)4eFada :OprOfITI:Ng
.;	 • •":•::

IIVIC-	 702Y 382- 7 O• .
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Itah.

Who wail With him?

Piana we,

Do you know. Ana •Hunt?

'1 do now. I had met her maybe 4 meek

-"prior to .that
f 	 •

•

• .	 :okay.

wibk Mike.

And'! hey tn a vehivle • at, this',

time7 =
•

si	 1 dielOt see a vehioleet'Obet time.

	

. r	 •
whe4i . ble.oem beck , later that night

,	 I
h'Oa1e.H4nt wa0 the Z , etill at mix-business?•

Naas.:
,

 The %	 etill at your business?

• è,tjwap . He didn't deka the Z when

he	 iteleft

4 - e lefit on. fOot and r irnod it	 *lent

•,
A j Thea,wjat'ha petted?

an r "o14 hi* ' X 'waated the vehicle

- graat cf,Any ahopp.and , he said that he

woldHbe bk atez1 to get :the vehioie. And .1

,teriitge im and Di4na lefti-.in a' Pinto, h tL1 osn't.

9.•

$Inatv o	 (1O) •382-753.0
•

4

;..

--
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• be Poa ive•

;4vd then what did you 40

:I:wenthoMe,
!

:Ahd wn you	 t your shop the z was
;

at yourshopl

-Righ * I left instructions . with one of

aly,e440.0yees=to cal me he minute that Rippo showed

)beCk'Up to • ,pick up the

Then when did you

The nef4t morning.

-Was 1:a4s Z still there?

AvaelgOnep

140..LOWRY1 I haVe fig fUrtglOr
. r

TE$	 EPERS6ff: Any -questions?

(Na•reeponse.)

TU	 AEPOsON1 By law, thete

ga ar asia you are prohibited from

disc:O.:GO:ling to anyon Is nything that transpired before

40 inc1041411 A , •vildance presented to the Crand

-Jery A-13, % anyeveat ocourring or a statement made In-

he'pr*senee.of the! Grand Jury r C, information
A

obtained. by-:the GrainiEJury*: •
.	 .	 F'failure o comply t

next return tO your-

JA000120



admOnition is gros	 meanor, Puni erkab ;A by- A,- .	 .
year in-thelark C4unty iai,I and a-82,000-firte, In,;

-, A44itl,en.y04 alayts Aleld in oontempt Of hourt

puniehabie:bi an additional . 0500 fine and 2S days in

,the :ClaricOunty Je 1*

you understand thia2.

740. w*Osst . Yes, I do,

'11Mr01W111180.N; Thank you

:(31.1ror Marlene ' Cannon left

:the. grand Jury prooeedIngs . at this

tlime.)L

•	 •••

stand here end raise . your

rig hand and . he s gQrn, and then you cart :have a

- treat	 ,

:Tag roaaPEASOAr You do solemniy 4wear
!

seAmOny Oat you are abqtry,..tegIve upon:
I	 .	 :

veli0#0141pn 1.1101ipendipg, before,this.,grand

hU be the trh, the whole truth and 1 .4thing hut

Ythe-o help	 God?	 7

MR. 13114001N; Yes,

4p lutsoN .I. 	 save a sae.;''
.	 -	 .

i'au.are here today 110 ONO

teatiMony in the irveetiqat1.on vertaining to the

p

1.das Via f -Netadà	 E1OWrZNGSE RVICES 1702) 382-7,
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of =larder, one count: of

-unsullhorlsed signin of a credit

Alecument•involving. Michael :Damon•
prOpoied,IndictMent.

;	 .
• -	 ; ie that Your understanding? . .

14E. Es4DDOTN; Yes,
.	 THE roiRPERs0Ni- Thank you4

!

. ' 7	 .

card transaction

Hippo set forth in

•BE	 N,

li -aving. heem.first duly sworn . by the

FprepOson of the Grand Jury. to testify

to tht“ruth, the whole truth and

•

fell°

,	 •
*	 the truth, testified as

• :	 •
:	 .	 •

EX 'ME EVEN
,

:,NouXid ] Yeu,state . .your name, pleame,, en4
,
spellijyour-lest nate ..for the reportor

• ,	 . ,

'	 ?Angelo• Beaudoin,
.	 .. ,

- Mr.Aegadion i, have you ev r been

A-
'	 •

- .Offen:See:of two coUnts
-	 I	 .

robbery,possetisionfof etolen vehicle, possession 0 - - •
.	 •

-
'-crSdatlCards . leilthou -cardholder's consent and

JA000122



f

and- wt1.0 • .

.1	 .

• 'Posses*lch,*

:okay. :iyfm1iarwiAjh - leek

i .Juet2	 happened.

: You ilety— gr met. Michael itippc ,be:fore:

:.	 ,	 .	 .	 ..	 .	 .	 .
..;- . - . ! . Xnd ywai	 Ni„Pitc. :Of a. reltitichship. did io •.	 ,	 ...,	 .	 ....	 „.	 .

	

hay witth DLana: . ,11 	r '. ithett . ..:T 'n tialkSeg aboub, good.	 ..

	

..	 .	 .

4 , p L myed 	 tQgQ Thør played (14k-testa,
.	 :

wh4104	 1•1;i	 aod geft*Jlencia

t. had Oay/;#0 gear' - her like 'fly&

u4' whà dypii of circumetancer:

Was:ihe r1end of a frleritr?:

V eat . Novadii RPOR?XNG
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f

•

-,
:	 how £ wtarted out'

	

..:	 . When ,wa 11 e.::- .,.. , and I'm not asking for
:

' an eXapt ,-dAte„, Wier! . wde the first time id it y00 )sew

'her:, '..14d na th,in' t?.	I

	

A,.	 Rib. itrotitid •Chrietet .
',.

. And betw,een christImes and February.	. . ; ..	 ..	 .	 .
.middie of	 triruarY,i'you l d seen her five tirade?

	

.	 , -

Ow ! you were f	 -dr with:•.	 .
aürL aaaal;Ition 2 • •

.	 :Yee:

	

Q. -	 And how .1ong have you been falai ar

..11.i'euri'44:,tci0beon?
• —
yearj;,...

you Erni1iar with _ Deniee

:L i z

Iow .g: , have your .known De fall .	 i?

• RI P ./1" •yaars •
•

Sp you were . mu.oh more farnill,..er

with. .tkaute '-Jeeohei n than you. .Teraz;e with

r.lotitz• -	 •

Tale
r

•.
Deise

-.	 •	 •:•

• - ,. • berinat:: the ' course of this i	 -gation • -,

.you.wer • asked tp .i.çdeniify none property that had

4

e..ad	 'ORtW	 Rvicas {- 2	 82..,7510de. 'VA',,

JA000124



c mio	 th

rr

-
90fitiefiSi071 of .the po]tca a hat

S.

List me i show. you a. photograph, ..and .V

ati this.s correct, so if 	 p raii)tnot

.cqr;tyo	 ebeouse Vm not doing this to.-

-fool, yr:, la.

inks is marked as Grand- ury

.1m*h:ibit limber .7,, bunch pf item thatlare„ out) cp
t

the. ti:44n er:ot.the.OhOtOgraphp

j"-ardohr?

.Yeit.
•

:were tfttose.some of the .ztema that you.

.identilfied„at the	 Department?.•
;what 4tppened Was X got :a phone call

from 141:46_shd heAtated.that he
t.

-girls helonginge.
had glom of tha.

,

Q*	 Okay
'theirs, right?

you're ta.,,a.licing,

-,De.114;Be.3-ar	 Iicturi! 5p.

1.i*.ht,trks . because you !goitre. .frien

.you were 'a frionl of

I ".

;Do yOn recognize	 .	 e.

JA000125



•	 1_

=	 ' . Ok eY. 40 ahead. You can tell he .in ' --.„.•

Y9ur , 0*171-,Words. / ton!'t put words in your mouth. - '	 •
.	 .	 ,	 •

'Go ' ahexf. --	 '	 i	 • ..,
. ,

lie cal ed ate 'four days after -,I • was °tit' ' .••

'what '0Onifineed iike.'tkeoau.se Denise. had two . separate

.garage &ore to get; in up there, Ons le as for he

gate	 onewas fok the garage.
;

Q.	 So Dense ;ived at The Lakes?.
'

exi-..boyfriend

• And do-you knoli • his ,narns?•

1	 Denny ason.
:' -

,	 Okay. .1.'4p•
••

••••	 maa...O•OtIvinowl that they -7 'that that

What (Ilse - we -.there be 	 the '-tiWo

:garag.i'-doOr • Openerl ...Or -garage door type openers?
•,:	 •

	

:•:• • : • :.	 • • 4, ...,c,, - , Llitiri oie.- phone :book and tieni 'litek'?ii 'w,ailati.,...::•,.	 ,	 . .	 ..	 .
., . How do-you .tecognisa the phone book 'as:

To iXtlx:i	- .,/' .inean hro 'yet seen it before? •. was ther.e..

,	 ...,	 -..	 ,

.i
1

1000*#-ON40Vg4 8 pRORTiNq sERVItZ0 .(102) 3a2-7530
^

.•r

„
-.0; :164' and, uat	 thaid he had some.•

the gi.r4,;01• :,a .o •-1 -nlyt	 'w.f..th hitt and they "are a

'w.hail	 ipt that he had? • .

	

T...raltea. , they 91;4 the . b1:4 gal:P*01	 •

arta.	 takes a- ceri4in garage • door opener.. That	 •

JA000126



iitton 'it'i•%it that you ;recogiti.44

wag hefer-

-A.	 'Yeah

4V correct?

:041411 naliure7

beflve itwas written in -the obver

t 1,O#' 00nized it and you Xnewit

•; And; whetel.a0 WWI it? Vai, , sorry. Yo

De	 ,valiet.

;14,nd hp do-you recoenia that-:aa

'Denier'
•

yalleto 04?

We been. togetter three yeera'and

know, ;	 had the 'tame

t S0	 just to.! you kna

:reopjni.

•realtyl:

you

a"m! not- trying borip you

• okay.

! And you iaid --.you, otated this

allOcurrediefter '4Fou had gotten put of jail?

:You'4.#0 cut, of jail for,

,arjiod of -time?

8.1)00-

- go 1oia the 24.

7
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Ater*.

-,PepwoarY.„

440:.7thei-mkirdets.
-;	 •

d occurr

..'YOu:•we	 a.ctatiiy you . Werial.tind Of-,
werCknflt:rrgu?

1-•:,

So . You4were trying to fin ou wo did

.	 ,	 •
Oi4taide, )nfore com.ng n

thiOran4. ...7uryt, you to34. a •ierson

tIttati , thavoll - was a there was acme thinge

hadQioyouF statement when you g
,

a getelmant to, .1;ihe Pog.ice/ in . ilhat true?

good for , the people tiq 'kno

WhOfl ,Iwant	 ai -Qn ffetbruary-
•

•.depar:•tad :fr.om ..my " apartment. She wartt

pulled over and I =

Veg	 - evade	 EP.ORTING: SERVIeg . (702) 3
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brae dity* laterii	 find

ow s1 qo
;

;my or . 5pu -pf L itapound; ,. How,

Jcnow, i2 Om andi seen is• twice Ja jail. She had

Veda ti Pijou.Ctile:, of els ' 	tatiaate 1iJe he

•w

aho .101); you whe

Wh	 • sa - that7•.

Did	 beU yati: why she

.•
!p4!il, ha • seen -pme-t ice! the 20 days I

.:	 •
•thilipe' , an one of 'the	 ne she 3aid 04O '-wits

•:,

do • D:eniteii •

JA000129



only seen Diane

t44Só s. 	 r ght?

10.0ht p Right.

Be,aue f I misstate itI wane you tO.-
.	 _

-rct-tilly1 leer 1.t1 .up 4iedauee I 4 m, trying. tO get it

,araiglin my own Iteed top.
•

d - 'Ionise had an ex-bQyfIien d

-;15.11t she Also had a room there at' her

xib0,fr	 d i a. ,

*re.

I Was Denis!, living 41 i yo14 at

rou and Denise?

Tcol	 £ri.end. 4"

, Yeah -Three •ye r prior. Sh e book he

	

it n	 S:Xeft.

Olcay, So you had been 2.ivizg tiogether.

for t ree etirs?-

gight4i

	

-	 She ”ved out on the let?

- Las Vegas. Alevad	 EPORTiNG RVIC 8 102 382-153
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really.

he 2nd you went to jail and,"

howe.di-up; • ali , your •aParitment7

•

•	

' No v

.So.,.

,
Eight.;

Vhat'si Ali. r tihink•that j'ust helps iio.•

arid : everyone ;else tn . :understand, to help .us know	 •

6	 .: •what i s going ion. •
- All right, So ha left on the •

.	 •	 •
1st and , you..:and Diane Hunt'; Diana Runt, Were going• ,	 $

•
scoe-r;-141 51 "ki:: 1;;n 'the 2ri'	 -la that when you • 0414 you

:

•,•

• • :Yah	 I went 'to jail on the 2nd.

DIAnO pi'ficitied :up- Lett my apartment. .1 was on my way

out 460 . tOtrin ;We separated ,:trom there,

-• '	

▪ 

• ' . :0,kay,.	 Diana tell you-Why-•ehe

OUreeyoU: hear itilco'n the . riews and,thei,shortly

attar hMohael.	 ppobr:.g s you- some: of •peniae	 .

•

-
-	 •

-- Wouldlyou :describe to the ladies' and.	 .

;i the Gtiero ,,Ittry: where it was that you •

ma 1441.ciit*ei : tippo	 order: tor him to give you
• ,
stufft	 ": •

..	 •	 •	 :,

"
etuftn•

• .•	 „

•,
-Las ,Vega.s#,,Eavsda pORTING . SERVICES	 2 3 2 7 3

•.4;"
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•	 .

A,	 eit :the :Showboat.

	

3iMps0 aes was	 • to meet ,att

Phowboict4,-.=

, • 1 .1 ,- -•	 t.tilreAdY St.'the Showboatio

went -do itii;ft,

.:And hei:h d telephoned you or *something,:

of thad nature?,

•:A, - • .Yeah. Wheii Diane got my car out of

that..belOnged to the girls..

piti	 what Oaused
;

contact	 RIppo? j.

getiYou

A.	 Right .1,•

; Well, just kind of, for theft, record

.mithaap..-Rippo?•.-.	 .•
,
•Unb

.uOw :had -you known. Michael *Rippe)? .

: pidn vti know hin,. I had .an him twioe,

Ono° han•hejgave skthair things and liter on that

'Lat..•Ve bOte.f : Rev	 • .411P.OV,T.ING SERVICES .-...(-742) 362-7S.

impoun4,theremas	 ther girl and her pima W46

Brenda -0 Brenda ha called na . and said that Rippo --b

that,she . really thought that itippo had something

•
Xlm*,,gb ing to *how . you what has basn'marked aa.

6rand_Oury,llichibit Number B. It'a a aeries of

Alhotogiraphiand l'id-amk you if any or those

:photographs	 pvt s are a photograph of

JA000132



night i

okays !He g ve mi things. You sew hint

Yea	 wen.hegve ale the	 $41 ge

was - 140 t.:0 • 6`.c,look on a triday	 grt	 An about

t 0 . 0	 O1b I wasi trying . to get back .with f hint.

0. Get baCk with Rippo hecaume youwere

—stil, rxin4 t'	 out whet happened to the gel

_that ;hu lived. with for three yeara?

•1,you t rs, shaking, your head yes?

A. ••••: ' • '-otay,, • 1- At 1400 o t olook that. , night I

did ge them bot1 bok togoiihor. Diane and liikeY,

wasitortu town.

• ;D'y ,P4i14y. were tlailking ahouif

had', wet- fri nda with pa;

ta :and • Nikey. seen . 04oh::.Obhar they-

siin,g * Z4 and)iw, :fritrode

' -.:Iiitened to what 'they' were

-)0 64and:What. .wast.:_going .: on,f an they Werebiaming

'haok . and: forth

141,00J- 1711614 'H. PoATT 	RVICE	 82-75-3O:
'
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TM;

_utder.

	

. • iPlane wa•eying , and	 can't

• -sreaierther hetiame,,	Mikey and so and so, tad the
-

	

-MUrderk.,	 n1 Mikeywoi14 heat writer *Joke more anck

	

-he oaiLd,sayibuIls	 her and so and ao*did tb.

And th rd . was' io. jtub aonu5ion I didn't cato-ji the

41 .04di •

:In -other worde#.  he was •saying that she',.-•	 •

	

6°090na 01 00. d	 and iha was sayinl. thahe'

4,aceiteane else..4.•

:Right
•-.

- :They ..wsre- :fietfighti• g over. this?

was using a Taser on her."

.The MoOe' oveat • .;t2 e'more we 1 arned.

Cti	 lixo118enie4- A TaSer, you're taking

about One'oftheile "Shock things?•
7	 'Yeah.

Gc ahead. Th0 .. lore it went cm -the 410.r

..0,tr.ned

,rhu

We	 111. :Y 	st top its. and Z ' 'had a ..!

oi.d of Rio And -Ana of ty rien .4a oa,4,3., ed :ya he cops.

.Zti tock so - .1ong..-torf•tne, zop s- to , get there -that • he-: • • •

got'

	

aiy	 o 'when- jvhe oops.: .got there Ripp'0

V	 0 RVICES (70 2) 382 -7

I f• - n
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their posse

gonei 4u1 D'Ane wai!atilltheie

liggNI--Thenk-you. I do t hAve

anything . urther.

FOkow0Si' %Tharfx, you .'	 .

Miy
• !

questiona? Anybody.have

-BY A 4u1,kok;

*What vats the Purpose o him.brin a
-

ions to you?

have%no idea. I had never met.him

until went :and go:11J the 'ir poSsessione.

take

IstiitiVO ' sottehody elee? I don't'un erstand
!

the:purpase there,. i

AM. 1110Nt 	'sjmposib1e to go into .

someone:: sei e
.	 I
ip14t I thou ht meybe . he told him

:
R. IiZflNt Maybe I canfplatifyone or

tligi	 s.

Bt in

Q.	 iP the/ cir 10 of people that you kind-,
of 01.n iy,kn w t, i other words, you knew a perm!

who knew yoU-end'kriew maybe Michael Rippo?

nigh

It wa pre ty common knowledge ibat

JA000135



Den	 I4j, i wes, sb,ody	 ai you had•óared for.:and, , -

hsd been With,•for ajlong time/ is that correOt?

4/joht,i,,

HBO' '.Thst. t s all I have.

TRE'POREPERSONo Any further questiona?:..

,A

Di yoiil 'ask Mike where he got the

posaesS ns?
'

A.	 said Diane, That ,was another reamon-
:

tans•and sip00%,t04other later on that night

beOatkaeRiPpo:had tbld me that Dienes oar Yee lull

f thelir:pneee00iO41. 	 And when	 ot to - north town.

'144 .Litt might whra Die wee, we chugked - her car

'without - hernowingLit, anAthera wasn't one, not

one ,other thi„ng. tbabelonged to tbs. girls.

14. • ,Did th;ay both come to north down in
•	 •	 •	 •

separate. oars?

Yes.

he drOve	 s,and he drove his?

-111ghtl

; wore ' yliou çorig at ell frost- Diane?

MR. Hipit That doesn't need to be

'answer'e 	 z!m . c"1415t•

A JURCiAt I think it does.

,MR, HI1RN: well, I'm sorry.

_ N vada ftE p o, RTxm . BRVICNS (702)

;
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,

•TRIO	 PERSON; Ts there any oter

lue t pna7

• A JURp:11,1	 ea .

:13'y

.:Ti• youl.ha••ye any idea how he go in

tpuci ith you, howl he knew how to- contiebt you

When ;V. went to jailearlier . in-- the
.!.-	 I	 •

nth piane.• wee with a friend of mine named Brenda,.
.	 .	 .	 .!
They had gotn-.=my car but of impound, and

. • Bn•cla:	 - bOort telp.ing , me for a couple of days that

RippO Watnted itO elk. to me,. She honestly' felt that

Rioiaa aomethinghto do; with it. I didn't think -

_ g o •et the , time and he talked me into j t -seeing

what the had' to say.

P

A. .'Right.1'• l'.	 •
13;Y, A •4•6131t.

• •
S O did . you rind your car -after you

ti,111r
1

the two of you . together?'

.,frtitt.'her.•

..BY •A
•

• :You s aiid that you were,,
Ijioyf	 dig ir1.1 friend.?

1
Right .i

Yottl and Denise...„;..

.	 • • ':Yesh",	 • Juoxiends of mine .t1O.0:

1,37

es	 SVe ep -Waived*.	 „ EPpRTIN asRvIcss (782) 382-7 30.1.
' •
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. And yi4 . she '44dDenny was a/so her .".
”	 .

frion
•Vhat was- 	like her security place, .

'you k t knew about it. It-didnot

..THE'INTNVBRSOK: Any further questiona?

'IatA01,
.bother

11No reip nse.1

INM FOIMERSONE By law,•:	 •
:proteedinge,•sre . ;led t and you are prohibited from

disc óaing Mg anyone anything that transpired before

us inciltidingA, evidence 	 ese pented to. tho Grand.
tiny 91 1,F0t: ppcttrring or a statelant made-

-prle enala of thei drand Jury, c, information
J

,-o na by the Grand Jury*

rai4re• t o ' comply with *hi.

 .10a g olslisdemeanor, punishable by a 1.
1

year •in the clArk _diol.latly Jail and a $2.000 fine. le.

f e0diti!On f yOU 1lAy 1cl-bead tin 4:10AteMpt of court
•

11,104.shitoile'16y An Additional $ .500 fine and 25 (We.

4iO4.

Do . yow Understand this?

N w##gaP• •
91/01clutotti Thank you.

J' LatJA6 TOO back at 1:30.

1 (Lunch break.)

he ljark :o

21 382 .151 t?
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`1,#W3.0- NEV11 1 . aula 4, 1662, 105 P.M.

Juror Terry Burger left the
, -

:Grand aury proceedings at this time.) •

•"14U	 FO EP RS	 T need you co; rei

.yourigt)*"
-
; You do solemnly swear that the

teti pny. het you faxe about do give in the

investiLgation now 'pehding before this Grand Jury

shall .13e, th truthi l -the, whole truth and nothing but

the, trth, Bo help 1,011 Goa?.

do,

, TH3 r0 PERSON: Have 4 seat.

YOu aro here today U giV4

teStimOny,. the nyestigstion pertaining to the
-

	

offenses oE WO	 of murder, one cot 	 of
.	 -

rckbary possessionk of stolen vehiele, INISMeggli0

• Ore40,.oirdsy4thOt.cardh0.100r 1 0 consent:and

, I.Inap1.jari* .ed. ,sign4iiL of , oredit card transaction,
'dOcument:ihVOIVing'lliichael , Damon Rippo,tet .fortivin:

' -the prfognaedftradic men-O.

.10 that your underetunding?

,

tais Yeg s,,Nevade-161POkTING , sasvicss (702) 362w7 30

• 11

4

6`

139

s
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0

8

9

.2

SPOSITO: .Yea.

THE ritotgimRS03;; Thank you.

.NGIE. SPOSITO,

having bie first duly wworn_by tthe

yorepa son , of . tha Grand Jury-to testify.,

: to the truth, the whole truth and

p6thin but the truth, tespif 04 0,0

:f 110

MIXATION

BY mis.LpWAYt

;Q.4 . ngi cn . yOu state your 4=304 firat,

and pell them for vha record/ please?

Angie IspositO,

A JUROpt . Speak up louder.

nd 14.!st,

A.

TH$ WI %N1110; §-p-o-s-i-t-o.

:•BY

An

j	 .
aitne 1240h,On'APabrna64 of 1992. Wero..you'

001 yAWon , iilhat dape? r

LA4.-	 Tee. .1 -

-Mid whre were you-I, •
wae,*Orking at the MeadOws Mall at

.1

e	 14.ke to direct your

•

140 • -

iva a IMPORTI ILSERVICBS (702) 302-7530Veg•
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F

,

he .Suallass' Company.

jUROU- She's going to have to speak

SY M

'Vou wails working at the Meadows Mall

ain zomP40i,	 need you to answer out 1 lid'

You nod - '04.cl an't take it down.

1What.Were your 'duties there

10
f

 I was . .ataneging . .at the time sales and

4nter0,0Wing.; I wee 'completely in run'of the stere..:-

. Y 12	 Cr. • 'Maybe IA.f I stand over here you can hear

-hir.

430 on F bruary 19th of 4992 what,

shUbz W1a. hoursi . didyou work that,day7
F

A.	 IX WOr/5 /4 a dsy shift, It could have.

heen,9400 to 00 Or 1.00 to 7100,

0*
	 tpiere anyhodyelse in the store

1,/14417,ipu,11that ,a
	.	 .

e time of the traneation,

I'm; Oing to ow you State„me4Mhibitf

Number	 can yoUldentilY:thiga

,..• A:: • ThAii is a-saiee.ticket that Z=wrote out

for t.40 -0410, y 1114 glasses•

•	 How.,	 that.you . reoogn se this ea

the: Sun

,•-•

4 v4011, 43,	 AmppRTTNG,s
	 CES	 .2) 382-7
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k

A.	 He put tlity nema.en there, I remember

it's my handwriting.

What about the other paperwork

• here? There are 'three pages in all ihisexhibit

What are the other page?

A; , Thai i . the rec ipt I rang up for -- on

t40 re0. ,,r. And the third one is .a copy of the

crediti card slip that r wrote out for tWo glossae;•
initialed it and ran- itthrough the credit card

. machine,

:YOu ise!giciatftil that you were	 you

hia particuiler. transaction?

• A
What Os it that you remember?

. : 11 man iCame in;. asked.for scite.Oakleye.

They 4ereCexpensiii* Oakleye. They were .a hundred
.	 .

Hthirty dollara, r:rrat he leaked for a hundred sixty'
-

•dollari pair and- thein decided on the °there e
-

'starting to.. ririg -it' up -4an -a lady came in.

WO me! 'Mop . you. A man came in. What

—
1.; lie we .likbout..'f.iv,e..eightf five-lame,. He

" ha; A 	 on at the time, muMache,

What ci.alor • hair?

VIIIP
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143

• it,	 Dirt blond hair. It was in a cap. It

	

was 4.0ty.	 •,
'

	

1	 '
	HO,	 •low olKdo you think be was?

	

•i A,.	 28, 101
.1.	 .	 r•	 •

	

Q.	 And he was a white man?
:I

	

,	 'Yea. ,-

	

:O.	 Okay. And was there anyone with him?

Not when he first came in the store.

• He was :alone.

	

QI	 And then did later someone join him?

	

A.	 'Yee, al woman.

	

0.	 What aid she look like?

	

A.	 She was about the same height, bleached

hair, some dark streaks through it also. She al the
Ftime wasn't Wearing any make-up and- she had

sunglasses on that she kept taking on ond off. Then'

abs started , trying on the second pair of sunglasses

fthatLhe,.was interes;ted in She was white Also and

I	 '

	

'very $111„,	 .

So did : this vouple aventusiAy make,:. --• ..

•.

	

; A..- • 	 Yes. . ;:i was ih .:the prooess.of'ringin4-::

him .up and shedeoilded she -wanted a pair :And itithip.

' a Mintlte or aci he aid 1/PU ' hatter pick , theM put
i

quici4y.: And she ciouldOt decide on -what pair. 1

21,,

4
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threw . a pair luutl there.

What epcactiy did they buy?"
.	 •

	

A.	 :Two paposys,

,Those. 'pipe sunglasses?

	

•	 Yes.

	'Q.	 :inlet Was the total of their purchase?-

	

A'.	 $265, 11 think.	
•

• Q.	 And whit) actually paid for tile

sunglasses?	 •

	

A.	 .He did,

• -And , ho did he. pay for those7	 •

with akyiastercard.

,	 It;you: would look cal your r oeipts Onri

;you recognize yimai Oandwriting?
,

	. 1 A i . 	 Ytoti • definitely.

• : Q 	 Whet-0 • W:a -the: hate on the credit nai'd : 	 •

••

	

•lasp4'Wt_.	 :11tanction?,
• -

	

*km	 1:iltrirtY la..•.:7144tSOrt
-	 .

bialken7

•

=

Vegas,.Neyads ItHPOHTIHG1ERVI .CES (702) 382-7530.

And looking ettO.Silatle's BKhibit 0,,de

you , retall the nateLon that Mastercard?
'

'	 vac4:24 reoell the name. There was '.	 .
. . ebou - I Was by a0elf that day and-there was a

. lot

JA000144



-What was tbe *, c;:edit card number?

4	 :427138”60293848,
	 V

And w4 signed for this transaction?

The nts1.0 did,

The rte did'?

A..	 ;YOB

Q . , "	 "What nSme did. he sign.?

eig ' ed the name on the oredit, oard.

And what ,did . . he sign?

'Denny. meeop, Just like a D. It *ei

'.0*Itbplid = jflje

• .	 •	 .t

.MS4 ORY: , Okay. I have 'no •further

,gueatipne.
.	 .

.	 IITHE IrCiOSPE,gE30141:• Does anybody have any •

''.other ueeti„Onal
• •	 r

; OR; ;
.	 .

.

	

Q.	 Ae,a p;rectice do you normally call in

53Fedit.., card numberej to make aura that they're good?

	

•• 4„.	 71hey go through a compute,rized

	

eys'e. I	 ere	 ay problem it-vill come
• ,••.F	 •

inMiddilately end	 ,.'v;e: ;make a pPione call. Unleaa

.ot . riOde 1iha1 would; come tlp then thei
-

a 64$1:1dard''.ShOuld the good...

	

;';	 YQV .hctieckfid %p/1.ist;
.	

one and•iti wee good? "-

, wset' tottsily,h

as vegap.',. 'iRevada tRiPORTIVIG SERVICES' 702) 382-753-0

up
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»17,
ON.

4

•

.A" Otort

	

;Of	 y F cheok . the signature against the

.o be	 nntUreon the back?

•

-
,

e usually -- we always do that,,.

but	 irou-know, sOmetimes-they l re a little bit

scribbfLed, There	 no reason to ask for a separate

, ID to thecustomer.i

Did iti look similiar?

	

A.4	 IV wassimiler.	 cribbled and

dor'. exactly remember but like I said I was by

- myself ienthey came in He acted like he was in 4

hurry.1

,Thank You.

,Sare

'THE FO6pERS9N; Anybody elme a have any,.

equation

•	 Ooreponse.)

; 111R P EPERSON: By.	 these

proCeeldingS are sec t and .you are prohibited from

 , anything that transpired lore

= as	 'evidence presented to the orand.'
,-

,T11src.5.,:enyeventi6caurr5.ni or a statement made
• -

the presence	 .thel , Grarit Jury, C, information

!ibe - cr.47,04ary., -
Failure, do comply with this

.Vegs . : 11 %Pada	 antIRO SERVICES	 702) 382,7
,
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.	 .	 •Year Ati,thes,
•

'PA/40441e. by

the

etc:bloat:triton'. is

ClarkCounty

misdemeanor, punistable'by a

k County Jail and a $2,000 fine.
,

ay,bil held 'in oondempt of'00Ur.

an adOitional $500 fine and 25 days

aoil.

Do you understand that?

,THR W TIMM ,Yee, I do.

THR FOitSVIRSONt Thank you;

104 HRHN; Raise your rightrhand,
-	 •toOREPRRHON: You do solemnly swear

• .	 -
that th . 'Ariattimony lihat you :are about to give upon:

the . inlveatigation,nior pending before thia Grand Jury .

shell be theAJruth he whole truth and nothing but

truth, so help you.God?

iMR. 1400Nt I dol,,

-THE FOOPERSONI Thanks.

the

,
Ilave" 4 spat,

You. are here today to give

investigation pertaining to the
• i

.offenses et

rObbeiNP ,. liesiessio4Of st len vehicle ' possession of

, oreditil•o gir(WwithoUt cardholder's Consent and

gniMg of credit oard . transaction-
t.

docu3uen tnvivingliiichael,M,Smon Rippo.set 4orth..inv

.the' proPoSed;IndictMent.

Is that' your understanding?

JA000147



14

1 .10N

knewanis.

'last time that you ,saw

PORTING SERVICIIS '1702.

24aLR,_MA$ON,

rhavingibe •n.first duly sWOrn);Iy the

,Foreparson t Wm Grand Zury.t esti y

-to thekrutlh,. the whole :truth And

nothing but'the truth, vest.itiod aa

,fo1;00;

BY MS vomx;,

La.

And availM for

- Denny "ptason, D-e-n-n-y

 M. Malson. dld you know an individlial
i	 1	 ‘

1y the name of Deni:pe Lissa?

or for dhe last sis-years•

jpoy j400/girl-,
,

'When vlas 0

-0aninla.14041?J.•

LEE: Va	 ada
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Ihe Ss : Urday, 'Wore a0e was .asnoonte

r
'Let, ami backtrack a Wattle JA.t.

You „Said -that yoU•

• oyfriiondi

periodi	 me? •

te-144. -DiO , you live _,together at any

.	 -
Off art* on'yOu-lived tegether.

thLstime period', uroun

,
ebrtiay l8tih orth4s, : 8aturdal?: :7 0efore that, , the las

-
vista you aW hex, 'Wine you living together then?'

She eidayea at the house - evarY . now and:.

And , Of :oar did she have?

-14Aeas 1001 s / be1Leve.

, An4 whla :was- that oer- kegistere-e(Ivo?

any ? .$ux.i.ty ED riai!

gc444. to show you State.7 a Exhibit,
.	 .

.1:114.a ar9neigf your parsote; .papara?

Limo; visOits,:ievad

J.A000149



• It	 'a resiiepra:114on?

m'a l, ann t It's a notice -f-Or,--
r	 ,

ax, tl ia*.qigitrAtildb. - thittrlifig • Sent 110 my:,ComPany•!--

• :Mutt] 'he tagiOge!apo tor?

'Dttnioil0 a-Car*.

1flia the.., licAnse nuAbOr . on tat

ettz?•

.Eiccuee me.	 3,39.-cu.s,.

, And thIgiktLcor was ip -fact .ragiatiared to.

your .c otoaay7

Ttia	 alit'

And y	 tg4ye- tihati car tio

fYe

i•

!DO- Yqu
	 CLtlir .What color that :car WaS

•	 -	 .•
Red. •

:o	 •

To thebsest -of your }cnowleage, - you : rigrw

'panzeerVery w 1 ':olort ot?„ .
'''	 •	 --...	 . i.,

A.
...	 .,	 •

Did .oit4e..e,ier lend, her oar out -tic • other.;,-,,	 ^	 •

TiaupIaT:driva /ler

,V A -N41,444 	 ZORMIG,RNRVICI	 702) 382-7530

—.!

.„.
•

—17 .1...
111.t2* -01!tlkl!	 ON1 Could , !ce, have hit ,

•-	 ••
4100a*k

:131, MS4 . 1 1401.pq''
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1:Wyou. lc ow Michael Rippe? .

'
Did yo over give MichaelHippo

ialion,to to tn Den1es Nissan orto have any

of	 Orodit. oar 40?

alito,going to show you state's

,Ech hill. *naber.3 t4s phtograph..'Poyou renogniz,.

tibia photograph?-	 •	 -

ilthat	 it?

cpr.,

the6 anything different about it
that you realember? I.

A. : We, he unpainted part I never wash. •

_ Oay Did you also in your

atip ship ., with4enise giveaher or lot her use

.-ypur	 it oards?

From tpte

Q.	 Okay0,1.Tha .saturday before'lebruar y -

' -pas bonise tisesJ.on of one of . piUr credit -

•Y01.
.	 !

Wita1 44i the cirournstancee sitrrounding-..

*'151

• 1.,a0 Ve.a. SERVICES 702 38275317

LrI
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1 . 1k	 iven.her a oreditA:ar to go,
•

s 0 pijig. , for :my . hottke

:And	 ,gping to Rhow- you State's

.ti,it-NOmpar 12 ',DO you recognize this?

• OnU-Of your , personaA papers? .

	

4	 :Yes.

110 what:A, it?

11:0 eq.orsdit.oard statement,'

•And-what Xihd,of oar4 is it?,

Na gar, Citibank.Visa.

,WhaWsthivoardthuMber?

42713•81204020840.

.NOwl that's a till that you received

that 'Ara/

Ye m , ma'am,

Q , •• 	 th 'Stre some charges on that bill

that ate unusual?

:What thargskwOuld.those

• LA:;.; . Cestsluidai'Aold Coast,. Gold

• -L
• ••	 j	 •

qlaas,004any,,q0.14:coaat
• l'„

m qciiiig'to. how you States Echibit

s !rel	 .44 . p4q0 j4ii.f ' th40,exhititjo obitiously a:

,
•	 ;	 .

LAX Vegaai-Novada iiPORTING SERVICE , (702) 382-7510',:
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82-7530LU Vegas, : Nevada . tEPORTING. SERVICES (702

cdic I ranSac:1- Lon . document,

'Whet is the name of tlhe oard

hOldeiHon:

Deqny:Jkason,-.
g.

- ;And 	 signed?

- g

.:Wipuld,1 to- the best of ion,: *know/edge ? .

if	
I
;

Denise, Lizzi had: ,.one . 'of your cre4i care, would

give the • credit. card to someone' else tc use?

he Aligna tire on the. 'cre.dit
• .

yOti :give 1t4ohael Viippo permission ' to &fag'.
f,your tagnatura. to tiA e -credit card slip?

7	 Q.	 ui	 U. give Michael Rippo- permission
• i

.1>oatisia your oreklit 41:r 07

:Nor

-Rave • You. . ol,e	 5're:ur are	 qard since

• -tihe ,d	 'that • -.yoti ',testified • as to qivinq to

""	 .1.

04, 1 	 Sin00.;.1h15.. incident occurred, the
• •.	 -	 .	 •

yehigt;e...thet: you 64Scri'bed •came hick • into your
-	 •	 i
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,
..,

Aral yo* recognize it aa-the iaMe

mehi010 'Oh iit ilypu .,114 - 4ivn to:Denise to Ilse, is that..	 .	
I	 ' • i . : 	 -1

'coprecA ;
•

4	 since then you've 4iepoi3ed of thel:

•Tet$.
•
:Aft! R4100

Ittrither.

Thank you. nothing

THE PDOPERSON$ Does anybody else have

, any, 1.40.4Ejr_questli

By A.413RORI

, The charges on the statement. he -

credit card- statemept were they all authorized

	

hayt:	 read Off?• -	 .	 •

TO ohlsrges ehatlI gave yew were not
• ,

autherised 14ee.:

1J1t).' .	 qf, r0,0ewere	 d?

. 1417	:No,

1.11 . 01:44r-WOrd g14. i4 Denise -- was

Den. I.WS $ gnature foll the se0ooet	 you4m nop?

Not

.THE PCIWERS0*: 'Ay further-questions?

'.,Las Vegaa Nøvada wqRtvge sinvrcEs .(702) 382-753,0.

charges
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is
''••n•••••r.ir.P.il...r.nfn•••pmim•jewmgn•+Nr	

How **She able to use your credit,

perni eatOn;--

pplet an sian ey.name to it with mv
i	 ,	 •

Did a

.Ot	 og You ware,

ve written per jsion to do

authorized ovar.ths ptone
-::	 •	 •--A.	 N	 L1	 iime I have Tay•'-employani

Jnyi %credit-Cardsrand just sign my napp.

And c	 this do hakien?

THE PCIMPERSONI Any urthGr question?
I

MR.• E	 1 have one.

BY MR,

Q. E As .>o ihe. pecp1e. who are autthorizad

rd, tittatil'B on anindividual baste and
1;	 .	 •

-the 1:140inees, 1.41 that correcd?,

H14041— 44:10 .ye as tayar emplOy04,ty
A-

A:nowleAge, sirtis thAt co.izeot?:
,	 •	 -	 •,

inatnp. .Thank , o
;	 •	 •	 .•	 •

F161,)EHOONI:' Aly 1

Orpceeid: ps.ja 4re;- , so,cirOt and you are proh#:ited fr'.	 •,	 ,
'zinyon anyill hing that tran pig.e,d7betoirw

.	 '
'tan Vntj'an, Nevada •-• RE.POirri•NO: SEAvI .CES.	 382-1630.	 •	 ..

•

1100 your

-strio
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District of Nevada, May 20, 1999

44 JA10569-JA10570
33	 FBI memorandum to SA Newark,

Homick v. McDaniel, (Homick
167), August 31, 1977

44 JA10571-JA10573
34	 FBI memorandum, New York to

Newark Homick v. McDaniel,
(Homick 168), January 31, 1978

44 JA10574-JA10576
35	 FBI Teletype, FM Director to Las

Vegas (Homick 166), September,
1985

44 JA10577-JA10582
36	 FBI Teletype San Diego to Las

Vegas (Homick 165), October, 1985
44 JA10583-JA10584

37	 Chronological record, Homick v.
McDaniel (Homick 10), November
1985

44 JA10585-JA10589
38	 FBI notes re Homick receiving

money from LVMPD employee,
Homick v. McDaniel, December 11,
1985

44 JA10590-JA10593
39	 FBI notes, Homick v. McDaniel,

December 1985 and January 1986
44 JA10594-JA10595

40	 FBI notes, Homick v. McDaniel
(Pennsylvania) January 4, 1986

44 JA10596-JA10597
41	 FBI redacted notes, Homick v.

McDaniel (New Jersey), January 7,
1986

44 JA10598-JA10599
42	 FBI redacted notes, Homick v.

McDaniel (Homick), January 9, 1986
44 JA10600-JA10601

43	 FBI redacted notes, Homick v.
McDaniel (Pennsylvania), January
13, 1986

44 JA10602-JA10603
44	 FBI redacted notes, Homick v.

McDaniel (Las Vegas), January 14,
1986
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44 45	 FBI 302 interview of Norma K. JA10604-JA10606
Thompson, Homick v. McDaniel,
March 18, 1986

44 46	 FBI Director Webster letter to
redacted LVMPD officer thanking
him/her for work in connection with
joint investigation, Homick v.

JA10607-JA10608

McDaniel, June 10, 1986

44 47	 FBI Director Webster letter to
redacted LVMPD officer thanking
him/her for work in connection with
joint investigation, Homick v.

JA10609-JA10610

McDaniel, June 10, 1986

44 48	 FBI Director Webster letter to
redacted LVMPD officer thanking
him/her for work in connection with
joint investigation, Homick v.

JA10611-JA10612

McDaniel, June 10, 1986

44 49	 FBI Director Webster letter to
redacted LVMPD officer thanking
him/her for work in connection with
joint investigation, Homick v.

JA10613-JA10614

McDaniel, June 10, 1986

44 50	 FBI Director Webster letter to
redacted LVMPD officer thanking
him/her for work in connection with
joint investigation, Homick v.

JA10615-JA10616

McDaniel, June 10, 1986

44 51	 FBI Director Webster letter to
redacted LVMPD officer thanking
him/her for work in connection with
joint investigation, Homick v.

JA10617-JA10618

McDaniel, June 10, 1986

44 52	 FBI Director Webster letter to
redacted LVMPD officer thanking
him/her for work in connection with
joint investigation, Homick v.

JA10619-JA10620

McDaniel, June 10, 1986
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44 53	 FBI Director Webster letter to
redacted LVMPD officer thanking
him/her for work in connection with
joint investigation, Homick v.

JA10621-JA10622

McDaniel, June 10, 1986

44 54	 FBI 302 memorandum of interview
of Tim Catt, Homick v. McDaniel

JA10623-JA10625

(Homick 164), August 18, 1988

44 55	 Reporter's transcript of evidentiary
hearing, partial, State v. Homick,

JA10626-JA10637

March 7, 1989

44 56	 Reporter's transcript of motions,
State v. Homick (Homick 48), April

JA10638-JA10640

10, 1989

44 57	 Reporter's transcript of jury trial Vol. JA10641-JA10652
6, State v. Homick, April 25, 1989

44 58	 Reporter's transcript of jury trial,
partial, Vol. 7, State v. Homick,

JA10653-JA10660

April 26, 1989

44 59	 Reporter's transcript of jury trial Vol. JA10661-JA10664
11, State v. Homick (Homick 52),
May 2, 1989

44 60	 Reporter's transcript of penalty
hearing, State v. Homick, Vol. 1

JA10665-JA10668

(Homick 108), May 17, 1989

44 61	 Reporter's transcript of trial, partial,
Vol. 83, State v. Homick, November

JA10669-JA10673

10, 1992

44 62	 Letter from Eric Johnson/Walt JA1674-JA10676
Ayers, Assistant United States
Attorneys to Mark Kaiserman
denying FBI joint investigation with
LVMPD, Homick v. McDaniel,
January 28, 1993

44 63	 Letter from AUSA Warrington JA10677-JA60678
Parker to Judge Cooper, Homick v.
McDaniel, May 7, 1993
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44 64	 Letter from AUSA Warrington JA10679-JA10680
Parker to Judge Cooper, Homick v.
McDaniel, May 11, 1993

44 65	 Reporter's transcript on appeal, State JA10681-JA10684
v. Homick Vol. 140 (Homick 102)
June 29, 1994

44 66	 Chart detailing evidence of joint
investigation - joint activity between

JA10685-JA10692

LVMPD and FBI, Homick v.
McDaniel, October 9, 2003

44 67	 Chart detailing evidence of joint
investigation - information sharing
between LVMPD and FBI, Homick

JA10693-JA10696

v. McDaniel, October 9, 2003

44 68	 Chart detailing evidence of joint
investigation - admissions, Homick

JA10697-JA10705

v. McDaniel, October 9, 2003

44 69	 Declaration of Joseph Wright,
Homick v. McDaniel (Homick 176),

JA10706-JA10707

October 9, 2003

44 70	 Petitioner's Motion for Leave to JA10708-JA10738
45 Conduct Discovery, Homick v. JA10739-JA10756

McDaniel, October 10, 2003

45 71	 Recorder's Transcript Re: JA10757-JA10786
Evidentiary Hearing, State v.
Jiminez Case No. C77955, Eighth
Judicial District Court, April 19,
1993

45 72	 Transcript of Proceedings Sentence,
State v. Bezak, Case No. CR89-

JA10787-JA10796

1765, Second Judicial District Court,
November 27, 1989 (Jones)

45 73	 Response to Motion to Compel JA10797-JA10802
Discovery, Jones v. McDaniel, et al.,
Case No. CV-N-96-633-ECR,
District of Nevada, March 1999
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45 74	 Declaration of David J.J. Roger,
Chief Deputy District Attorney,
concerning Jones v. McDaniel, Case

JA10803-JA10805

No. CV-N-96-633 ECR, District of
Nevada, June 30, 1999

45 75	 Transcription of VCR Tape of the JA10806-JA10809
Adam Evans hearing in front of
Judge Hardcastle, In The Matter of
Adam Owens Evans, Case No.
J52293, Juvenile Court (Lisle)

45 76	 Excerpt of trial record, State v. Lisle JA10810-JA10812
Case No. 129540, Vol. 10 page 15,
March 12, 1996

77	 Not Used

78	 Not Used

45 79	 Letter from Inv. Larry A. JA10813-JA10816
Schuchman, City of Orlando,
Florida, Police Department, to Inv.
Bob Milby, Nevada Division of Inv.
and Narcotics re Terry Carl
Bonnette, January 29, 1981
(Milligan)

45 80	 Notice of Entry of Decision and JA10817-JA10838
Order and Amended Findings of
Fact, Conclusions of Law, and
Order, State v. Miranda, Case No.
CO57788, Eighth Judicial District
Court, February 13, 1996

45 81	 Reporter's Transcript of JA10839-JA10846
Proceedings, State v. Rippo, Case
No. C106784, Eighth Judicial
District Court, February 8, 1996

45 82	 Reporter's Transcript of Calendar JA10847-JA10859
Call, State v. Morelli, Case
Nos.C64603 and C64604, Eighth
Judicial District Court, January 12,
1984 (Snow)
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45 83	 Reporter's Transcript of Proceedings JA10860-JA10884
(Testimony of Richard Morelli),
State v. Snow, Case No.C61676,
Eighth Judicial District Court, April
17, 1984

45 84	 Letter from Melvyn T. Harmon,
Chief Deputy, Office of the District

JA10885-JA10886

Attorney, To Whom It May Concern
re Richard Joseph Morelli, July 20,
1984 (Snow)

45 85	 Deposition of Melvyn T. Harmon,
Esq., Snow v. Angelone, Case No. 6-

JA10887-JA10921

12-89-WPHC, Seventh Judicial
District Court, September 25, 1992

45 86	 Las Vegas Review Journal excerpt, JA10922-JA10924
May 3, 2004, "Police Say Binion
Witness Not Credible" (Tabish)

45 87	 Letter from Kent R. Robison of JA10925-JA10929
Robison, Belaustegui, Robb and
Sharp, to E. Leslie Combs, Jr., Esq.
Re: Kathryn Cox v. Circus Circus, et
al., October 16, 1995, in relation to
Witter v. McDaniel, CV-S-01-1034-
RLH (LRL), District of Nevada

45 88	 LVMPD Certificate of [Informant] JA10930-JA10931
Management Course completion,
April 14, 1994

45 89	 Las Vegas Metropolitan Police JA10932-JA10934
Department Cooperating Individual
Agreement and Special Consent and
Waiver of Liability

45 90	 David J.J. Roger letter to Nevada JA10935-JA10936
State Parole Board Chairman
regarding Robert Bezak (Jones),
December 3, 1990

45 91	 Declaration of Herbert Duzant dated JA10937-JA10938
May 15, 2008

45 92	 Records request to Juvenile Justice JA10939-JA10948
Division dated May 14, 2008
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45 93	 Records request to Nassau County JA10949-JA10973
Department of Social Services dated
May 15, 2008

46 94	 Records request to Central Medicaid JA10974-JA10996
Office dated May 15, 2008

46 95	 Records request to Central Medicaid JA10997-JA11007
Office dated November 29, 2007

46 96	 Records request to Office of the JA11008-JA11010
Clark County District Attorney dated
November 27, 2007 (re
Bongiovanni)

46 97	 Records request to Office of the JA11011-JA11013
United States Attorney dated
November 27, 2007 (re
Bongiovanni)

46 98	 Records request to the Clark County JA11014-JA11026
District Attorney dated December 5,
2007 (re: Michael Beaudoin, James
Ison, David Jeffrey Levine, Michael
Thomas Christos, Thomas Edward
Sims (deceased), William Burkett
(aka Donald Allen Hill), Diana Hunt
and Michael Rippo)

46 99	 Records request to Clark County JA11027-JA11034
District Attorney dated December 5,
2007 (re Victim/Witness
information)

46 100	 Records request to Franklin General JA11035-JA11050
Hospital dated November 29, 2007

46 101	 Records request to Justice Court,
Criminal Records dated December 5,
2007

JA11051-JA11055

46 102	 Records request to Nassau County JA11056-JA11069
Department of Social Services dated
November 28, 2007

46 103	 Records request to Nevada JA11070-JA11080
Department of Corrections dated
November 29, 2007 (re: Levine)
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46 104	 Records request to Nevada JA11081-JA11095
Department of Parole and Probation
dated November 29, 2007 (re
Levine)

46 105	 Records request to Nevada JA11096-JA11103
Department of Parole and Probation
dated April 12, 2007 (re: Rippo)

46 106	 Records request to Word of Life JA11104-JA11110
Christian Center Pastor David
Shears, Assistant Pastor Andy Visser
dated November 29, 2007

46 107	 Response to records request from JA11111-JA11112
Nevada Department of Parole and
Probation dated December 3, 2007

46 108	 Response to records request from JA11113-JA11114
Office of the District Attorney dated
January 28, 2008 (re Victim Witness)

46
109	 Response to records request from JA11115-JA11116

Word of Life Christian Center
Assistant Pastor Andy Visser dated
December 11, 2007

46
110	 Records request to Franklin General JA11117-JA11128

Hospital dated May 16, 2008 (re:
Stacie Campanelli)

46
111	 Records request (FOIA) to Executive JA11129-JA11132

Offices for the United States
Attorneys dated November 27, 2007

46
112	 Records request (FOIA) to the FBI

dated November 27, 2007
JA11133-JA11135

46
113	 Response to records request to JA11136-JA11137

Executive Offices for the United
States Attorneys, undated

46
114	 Records request to Nevada Division

of Child and Family Services dated
JA11138-JA11144

May 16, 2008 (re: Stacie)
46

115	 Records request to Claude I. Howard JA11145-JA11156
Children's Center dated May 16,
2008 (re: Stacie Campanelli, Carole
Ann Campanelli (deceased))
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46 116	 Records request to Clark County JA111457-JA11171
School District dated May 16, 2008
(re: Stacie Campanelli and Carole
Ann Campanelli (deceased))

46 117	 Records request to University JA11172-JA11185
Medical Center dated May 16, 2008
(re: Stacie Campanelli and Carole
Ann Campanelli (deceased))

46 118	 Records request to Valley Hospital JA11186-JA11199
Medical Center dated May 16, 2008
(re: Stacie Campanelli and Carole
Ann Campanelli (deceased))

46 119	 Records request to Desert Springs JA11200-JA11213
Hospital Medical Center dated May
16, 2008 (re: Stacie Campanelli and
Carole Ann Campanelli (deceased))

46 120	 Records request to Reno Police JA11214-JA11221
Department, Records and ID Section
dated May 16, 2008

47 121	 Records request to Washoe County JA11222-JA11229
Sheriff's Office dated May 16, 2008

47 122	 Records request to Sparks Police JA11230-JA11237
Department dated May 16, 2008

47 123	 Response to records request to JA11238-JA11239
Justice Court re: Michael Beaudoin

47 124	 Response to records request to JA11240-JA11241
Justice Court re: Michael Thomas
Christos

47 125	 Response to records request to JA11242-JA11244
Justice Court re: Thomas Edward
Sims

47 126	 Response to records request to JA11245-JA11248
Justice Court re: request and clerk's
notes

127	 Omitted.
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47 128	 Subpoena to Clark County District JA11249-JA11257
Attorney, Criminal Division (re:
Michael Beaudoin, James Ison,
David Jeffrey Levine, Michael
Thomas Christos, Thomas Edward
Sims (deceased), William Burkett
(aka Donald Allen Hill), Diana Hunt
and Michael Rippo)

47 129	 Proposed Order to the Clark County JA11258-JA11267
District Attoreny

47 130	 Subpoena to Central Medicaid JA11268-JA11272
Office, New York, New York

47 131	 Subpoena to Claude I. Howard JA11273-JA11277
Children's Center

47 132	 Subpoena to City of New York,
Department of Social Services

JA11278-JA11282

47 133	 Subpoena to Desert Springs Hospital JA11283-JA11288

47 134	 Subpoena to Las Vegas Metropolitan JA11289-JA11295
Police Department Fingerprint
Bureau

47 135	 Subpoena to Las Vegas Metropolitan JA11296-JA11301
Police Department Communications
Bureau

47 136	 Subpoena to Las Vegas Metropolitan JA11302-JA11308
Police Department Confidential
Informant Section

47 137	 Subpoena to Las Vegas Metropolitan JA11309-JA11316
Police Department Criminalistics
Bureau

47 138	 Subpoena to Las Vegas Metropolitan JA11317-JA11323
Police Department Evidence Vault

47 139	 Subpoena to Las Vegas Metropolitan JA11324-JA11330
Police Department Criminal
Intelligence Section

47 140	 Subpoena to Las Vegas Metropolitan JA11331-JA11337
Police Department Narcotics
Sections I, II, and III
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47 141	 Subpoena to Las Vegas Metropolitan JA11338-JA11344
Police Department Property Crimes
Bureau

47 142	 Subpoena to Las Vegas Metropolitan JA11345-JA11352
Police Department Records Bureau

47 143	 Subpoena to Las Vegas Metropolitan JA11353-JA11360
Police Department Robbery /
Homicide Bureau

47 144	 Subpoena to Nevada Parole and JA11361-JA11368
Probation (re: Michael Beaudoin,
James Ison, David Jeffrey Levine,
Michael Thomas Christos, Thomas
Edward Sims (deceased), William
Burkett (aka Donald Allen Hill),
Diana Hunt and Michael Rippo)

47 145	 Proposed Order to the Nevada JA11369-JA11373
Department of Parole and Probation

47 146	 Subpoena to Las Vegas Metropolitan JA11374-JA11379
Police Department Gang Crimes
Bureau

47 147	 Subpoena to Las Vegas Metropolitan JA11380-JA11385
Police Department SWAT Division

47 148	 Subpoena to Las Vegas Metropolitan JA11386-JA11392
Police Department Vice Section

47 149	 Subpoena to Clark County Public JA11393-JA11399
Defender (re: Michael Beaudoin,
James Ison, David Jeffrey Levine,
Michael Thomas Christos, Thomas
Edward Sims (deceased), William
Burkett (aka Donald Allen Hill),
Diana Hunt and Michael Rippo)

47 150	 Subpoena to Henderson Police JA11400-JA11406
Department (re: Michael Beaudoin,
James Ison, David Jeffrey Levine,
Michael Thomas Christos, Thomas
Edward Sims (deceased), William
Burkett (aka Donald Allen Hill),
Diana Hunt and Michael Rippo)
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47 151	 Subpoena to Nevada Department of JA11407-JA11411
Health and Human Services,
Division of Child and Family
Services

47 152	 Subpoena to Reno Police Department JA11412-JA11418
(re: Michael Beaudoin, James Ison,
David Jeffrey Levine, Michael
Thomas Christos, Thomas Edward
Sims (deceased), William Burkett
(aka Donald Allen Hill), Diana Hunt
and Michael Rippo)

47 153	 Subpoena to Sparks Police JA11419-JA11427
Department (re: Michael Beaudoin,
James Ison, David Jeffrey Levine,
Michael Thomas Christos, Thomas
Edward Sims (deceased), William
Burkett (aka Donald Allen Hill),
Diana Hunt and Michael Rippo)

47 154	 Subpoena to University Medical JA11428-JA11432
Center

47 155	 Subpoena to Valley Hospital JA11433-JA11438

47 156	 Subpoena to Washoe County Public JA11439-JA11445
Defender (re: Michael Beaudoin,
James Ison, David Jeffrey Levine,
Michael Thomas Christos, Thomas
Edward Sims (deceased), William
Burkett (aka Donald Allen Hill),
Diana Hunt and Michael Rippo)

47 157	 Subpoena to Washoe County JA11446-JA11453
Sheriff's Office, Records and ID
Section (re: Michael Beaudoin,
James Ison, David Jeffrey Levine,
Michael Thomas Christos, Thomas
Edward Sims (deceased), William
Burkett (aka Donald Allen Hill),
Diana Hunt and Michael Rippo)
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47 158	 Subpoena to Washoe County JA11454-JA11460
Sheriff's Office, Forensic Science
Division (re: Michael Beaudoin,
James Ison, David Jeffrey Levine,
Michael Thomas Christos, Thomas
Edward Sims (deceased), William
Burkett (aka Donald Allen Hill),
Diana Hunt and Michael Rippo)

47 159	 Deposition Subpoena to Dominic JA11461-JA11463
Campanelli

47 160	 Deposition Subpoena to Melody JA11464-JA11466
Anzini

47 161	 Subpoena to the Clark County JA11467-JA11471
District Attorney's Office (re: Nancy
Becker)

48 162	 Subpoena to Nancy Becker JA11472-JA11476

48 163	 Subpoena to Clark County Human JA11477-JA11481
Resources Department (re: Nancy
Becker)

48 164	 Subpoena to Nassau County JA11482-JA11486
Department of Social Services

48 165	 Subpoena to the Clark County JA11487-JA11490
School District

48 166	 Subpoena to the Clark County JA11491-JA11495
District Attorney's Office (re: Gerard
Bongiovanni)

48 167	 Subpoena to the Office of the United JA11496-JA11499
States Attorney (re: Gerard
Bongiovanni)

48 168	 Subpoena to the Clark County JA11500-JA11505
District Attorney, Victim-Witness
Assistance Center

48 169	 Proposed Order to the Clark County JA11506-JA11508
District Attorney, Victim-Witness
Assistance Center
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48 170	 Subpoena to the Office of Legal JA11509-JA11513
Services, Executive Offices for
United States Attorneys -- FOIA (re:
Bongiovanni)

48 171	 Subpoena to the Federal Bureau of JA11514-JA11518
Investigation (re Bongiovanni)

48 172	 Subpoena to the Las Vegas JA11519-JA11522
Metropolitan Police Department,
Criminal Intelligence Section,
Homeland Security Bureau, Special
Operations Division (re
Bongiovanni)

48 173	 Subpoena to Leo P. Flangas, Esq. JA11523-JA11526
(re: Bongiovanni)

48 174	 Subpoena to Nevada Department of JA11527-JA11530
Investigation

48 175	 Subpoena to Bureau of Alcohol,
Tobacco and Firearms

JA11531-JA11534

48 176	 Subpoena to Robert Archie (re: JA11535-JA11538
Simms)

48 177	 Subpoena to Nevada Department of JA11539-JA11545
Corrections (re: lethal injection)

48 178	 Deposition subpoena to Howard JA11546-JA11548
Skolnik, NDOC

48 179	 Deposition subpoena to Robert JA11549-JA11551
Bruce Bannister, D.O., NDOC

48 180	 Deposition subpoena to Warden Bill JA11552-JA11554
Donat

48
1

181	 Deposition subpoena to Stacy Giomi,
Chief, Carson City Fire Department

JA11555-JA11 557

37 Opposition to Motion to Dismiss Petition
for Writ of Habeas Corpus (Post-

05/21/08 JA08758-JA08866

Conviction)

37 Exhibits to Opposition to Motion to Dismiss 05/21/08 JA08867-JA08869
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37 329.	 Leonard v. McDaniel, Eighth JA08870-JA08884
Judicial District Court, Case No.
C126285, Reply to Opposition to
Motion to Dismiss, filed March 11,
2008.

37 330.	 Lopez v. McDaniel, Eighth Judicial JA08885-JA08890
District Court, Case No. C068946,
State's Motion to Dismiss Petition
for Writ of Habeas Corpus, filed
February 15, 2008.

38 331.	 Sherman v. McDaniel, Eighth JA08991-JA09002
Judicial District Court, Case No.
C126969, Reply to Opposition to
Motion to Dismiss, filed June 25,
2007.

38 332.	 Witter v. McDaniel, Eighth Judicial JA09003-JA09013
District Court, Case No. C117513,
Reply to Opposition to Motion to
Dismiss, filed July 5, 2007.

38 333.	 Floyd v. McDaniel, Eighth Judicial JA09014-JA09020
District Court, Case No. C159897,
Recorder's Transcript of Hearing Re:
Defendant's Petition for Writ of
Habeas Corpus, filed December 28,
2007.

38 334.	 Floyd v. McDaniel, Eighth Judicial JA09021-JA09027
District Court, Case No. C159897,
State's Opposition to Defendant's
Petition for Writ of Habeas Corpus
(Post-Conviction) and Motion to
Dismiss, filed August 18, 2007.

38 335.	 State v. Rippo, Eighth Judicial JA09028-JA09073
District Court, Case No. C106784,
Supplemental Brief in Support of
Defendant's Petition for Writ of
Habeas Corpus (Post-Conviction),
filed February 10, 2004.

38 336.	 Rippo v. State, Nevada Supreme JA09074-JA09185
Court, Case No. 28865, Appellant's
Opening Brief.
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38 337.	 State v. Salem, Eighth Judicial JA09186-JA09200
District Court, Case No. C124980,
Indictment, filed December 16, 1994.

38 338.	 State v. Salem, Eighth Judicial JA09201-JA09240
39 District Court, Case No. C124980,

Reporter's Transcript of
JA09241-JA09280

Proceedings, Thursday, December
15, 1994.

39 339.	 Declaration of Stacie Campanelli
dated April 29, 2008.

JA09281-JA0289

39 340.	 Declaration of Domiano Campanelli,
February 2008, Mastic Beach, N.Y.

JA09290-JA09300

39 341.	 Declaration of Sari Heslin dated JA09301-JA09305
February 25, 2008.

39 342.	 Declaration of Melody Anzini dated JA09306-JA09311
February 26, 2008.

39 343.	 Declaration of Catherine Campanelli
dated February 29, 2008.

JA09312-JA09317

39 344.	 Declaration of Jessica Parket-Asaro
dated March 9, 2008.

JA09318-JA09323

39 345.	 Declaration of Mark Beeson dated JA09324-JA09328
March 26, 2008.

39 346.	 State's Trial Exhibit 1: Laurie JA09329-JA09330
Jacobson photograph

39 347.	 State's Trial Exhibit 2: Denise Lizzi
photograph

JA09331-JA09332

39 348.	 State's Trial Exhibit 99: Michael JA09333-JA09334
Rippo

39 349.	 State's Trial Exhibit 31: Autopsy
photo Denise Lizzi

JA09335-JA09336

39 350.	 State's Trial Exhibit 53: Autopsy
photo Laurie Jacobson

JA09337-JA09338

39 351.	 State's Trial Exhibit 125: Laurie JA09339-JA09360
Jacobson victim-impact scrapbook
photographs
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39 352.	 State's Trial Exhibit 127: Denise JA09361-JA09374
Lizzi victim-impact scrapbook
photographs

39 353.	 Declaration of Jay Anzini dated May JA09375-JA09377
10, 2008

39 354.	 Declaration of Robert Anzini dated JA09378-JA09381
May 10, 2008

39 355.	 Juvenile Records of Stacie JA09382-JA09444
Campanelli

39 356	 Blackstone District Court Case JA09445-JA09450
Inquiry: Case No. C136066, State v.
Sims, Case Activity, Calendar,
Minutes

39 357	 Justice Court Printout for Thomas JA09451-JA09490
40 Sims JA09491-JA09520

40 358	 Justice Court Printout for Michael JA09521-JA09740
41 Beaudoin JA09741-JA09815

41 359	 Blackstone District Court Case JA09816-JA09829
Inquiry: Case No. C102962, State v.
Beaudoin, Case Activity, Calendar,
Minutes

41 360	 Blackstone District Court Case JA09830-JA09838
Inquiry: Case No. C95279, State v.
Beaudoin, Case Activity, Calendar,
Minutes

41 361	 Blackstone District Court Case JA09839-JA09847
Inquiry: Case No. C130797, State v.
Beaudoin, Case Activity, Calendar,
Minutes

41 362	 Blackstone District Court Case JA09848-JA09852
Inquiry: Case No. C134430, State v.
Beaudoin, Case Activity, Calendar,
Minutes

41 363	 Justice Court Printout for Thomas JA09952-JA09907
Christos

41 364	 Justice Court Printout for James Ison JA09908-JA09930

23



1

2

3

4

5

6

7

8

9

10

11

12

13

14

15

16

17

18

19

20

21

22

23

24

25

26

27

28

Vol. Title Date Page

41 365	 State v. Rippo, Eighth Judicial JA09931-JA09933
District Court, Case No. C106784,
Order dated September 22, 1993

41 366	 Declaration of Michael Beaudoin
dated May 18, 2008

JA09934-JA09935

41 367	 State v. Rippo, Eighth Judicial JA09936-JA09941
District Court, Case No. C106784,
Amended Indictment, dated January
3, 1996

41 368	 State's Trial Exhibits 21, 24, 26, 27,
28, 32, 34, 38, 39, 40, 41, 42, 45, 46,
47, 48, 51, 56, 57, 58, 60, 61, 62

JA09942-JA09965

41 369	 State's Trial Exhibit 54 JA09966-JA09967

41 370	 Letter from Glen Whorton, Nevada JA09968-JA09969
Department of Corrections, to Robert
Crowley dated August 29 1997

41 371	 Letter from Jennifer Schlotterbeck to JA09970-JA09971
Ted D'Amico, M.D., Nevada
Department of Corrections dated
March 24, 2004

41 372	 Letter from Michael Pescetta to Glen JA09972-JA09977
Whorton, Nevada Department of
Corrections dated September 23,
2004

41 373	 State v. Rippo, Eighth Judicial JA09978-JA09981
District Court, Case No. C106784,
Warrant of Execution dated May 17,
1996

41 374	 Declaration of William Burkett dated JA09982-JA09984
May 12, 2008

41 375	 Handwritten Notes of William Hehn JA09985-JA09986

48 Objection to Proposed Order 11/21/08 JA11612-JA11647

48 Opposition to Motion for Discovery 06/09/08 JA11558-JA11563

2 Order 11/12/92 JA00264-JA00265

2 Order 11/18/92 JA00266-JA00267

2 Order 09/22/93 JA00320-JA00321
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3 Order 04/22/94 JA00619-JA00320

15 Order 03/08/96 JA03412

41 Order Appointing Counsel 02/13/08 JA09987-JA09988

5B Order Sealing Affidavit 09/30/93 JA 1401-180 to
JA 1401-185

2 Order to Produce Handwriting / 09/14/92 JA00252-JA00253
Handprinting Exemplar

17 Petition for Writ of Habeas Corpus 12/04/98 JA04040-JA04047
(Post-Conviction) and Appointment of
Counsel

19 Petition for Writ of Habeas Corpus (Post- 01/15/08 JA04415-JA04570
20 Conviction) JA04571-JA04609

20 Exhibits to Petition for Writ of Habeas 01/15/08 JA04610-JA04619
Corpus

20 101.	 Bennett v. State, No. 38934 JA04620-JA04647
Respondent's Answering Brief
(November 26, 2002)

20 102.	 State v. Colwell, No. C123476, JA04648-JA04650
Findings, Determinations and
Imposition of Sentence (August 10,
1995)

20 103.	 Doleman v. State, No. 33424 Order JA04651-JA04653
Dismissing Appeal (March 17, 2000)

20 104.	 Farmer v. Director, Nevada Dept. of JA04654-JA04660
Prisons, No. 18052 Order Dismissing
Appeal (March 31, 1988)

20 105.	 Farmer v. State, No. 22562, Order JA04661-JA04663
Dismissing Appeal (February 20,
1992)

20 106.	 Farmer v. State, No. 29120, Order JA04664-JA04670
Dismissing Appeal (November 20,
1997)

20 107.	 Feazell v. State, No. 37789, Order JA04671-JA04679
Affirming in Part and Vacating in
Part (November 14, 2002)

20 108.	 Hankins v. State, No. 20780, Order JA04680-JA04683
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of Remand (April 24, 1990)
20 JA04684-JA04689

109.	 Hardison v. State, No. 24195, Order
of Remand (May 24, 1994)

20 JA04690-JA04692
110.	 Hill v. State, No. 18253, Order

Dismissing Appeal (June 29, 1987)
20 JA04693-JA04696

111.	 Jones v. State, No. 24497 Order
Dismissing Appeal (August 28,
1996)

20 JA04697-JA04712
112.	 Jones v. McDaniel, et al., No.

39091, Order of Affirmance
(December 19, 2002)

20 JA04713-JA04715
113.	 Milligan v. State, No. 21504 Order

Dismissing Appeal (June 17, 1991)
20 JA04716-JA04735

114.	 Milligan v. Warden, No. 37845,
Order of Affirmance (July 24, 2002)

20 JA04736-JA04753
115.	 Moran v. State, No. 28188, Order

Dismissing Appeal (March 21, 1996)
20 JA04754-JA04764

116.	 Neuschafer v. Warden, No. 18371,
Order Dismissing Appeal (August
19, 1987)

20 JA04765-JA04769
117.	 Nevius v. Sumner (Nevius I), Nos.

17059, 17060, Order Dismissing
Appeal and Denying Petition
(February 19, 1986)

20 JA04770-JA04783
118.	 Nevius v. Warden (Nevius II), Nos.

29027, 29028, Order Dismissing
Appeal and Denying Petition for
Writ of Habeas Corpus (October 9,
1996)

20 JA04784-JA04788
119.	 Nevius v. Warden (Nevius III), Nos.

29027, 29028, Order Denying
Rehearing (July 17, 1998)

20 JA04789-JA04796
120.	 Nevius v. McDaniel, D. Nev. No.

CV-N-96-785-HDM-(RAM),
Response to Nevius' Supplemental
Memo at 3 (October 18, 1999)
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20 JA04797-JA04803
121.	 O'Neill v. State, No. 39143, Order of

Reversal and Remand (December 18,
2002)

20 JA04804-JA04807
122.	 Rider v. State, No. 20925, Order

(April 30, 1990)
20 JA04808-JA04812

123.	 Riley v. State, No. 33750, Order
Dismissing Appeal (November 19,
1999)

20 JA04813-JA04817
124.	 Rogers v. Warden, No. 22858, Order

Dismissing Appeal (May 28, 1993),
Amended Order Dismissing Appeal
(June 4, 1993)

21 JA04818-JA04825
125.	 Rogers v. Warden, No. 36137, Order

of Affirmance (May 13, 2002)
21 JA04826-JA04830

126.	 Sechrest v. State, No 29170, Order
Dismissing Appeal (November 20,
1997)

21 JA04831-JA04834
127.	 Smith v. State, No. 20959, Order of

Remand (September 14, 1990)
21 JA04835-JA04842

128.	 Stevens v. State, No. 24138, Order
of Remand (July 8, 1994)

21 JA04843-JA04848
129.	 Wade v. State, No. 37467, Order of

Affirmance (October 11, 2001)
21 JA04849-JA04852

130.	 Williams v. State, No. 20732, Order
Dismissing Appeal (July 18, 1990)

21 JA04853-JA04857
131.	 Williams v. Warden, No. 29084,

Order Dismissing Appeal (August
29, 1997)

21 JA04858-JA04861
132.	 Ybarra v. Director, Nevada State

Prison, No. 19705, Order
Dismissing Appeal (June 29, 1989)

21 JA04862-JA04873
133.	 Ybarra v. Warden, No. 43981, Order

Affirming in Part, Reversing in Part,
and Remanding (November 28,
2005)
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21 134.	 Ybarra v. Warden, No. 43981, Order JA04874-JA04879
Denying Rehearing (February 2,
2006)

21 135.	 Rippo v. State; Bejarano v. State, JA04880-JA04883
No. 44094, No. 44297, Order
Directing Oral Argument (March 16,
2006)

21 136.	 State v. Rippo, Case No. C106784, JA04884-JA04931
Supplemental Brief in Support of
Defendant's Petition for Writ of
Habeas Corpus (Post-Conviction),
February 10, 2004

21 137.	 State v. Rippo, Case No. C106784, JA04932-JA04935
Findings of Fact, Conclusions of
Law and Order, December 1, 2004

21 138.	 Rippo v. State, S. C. Case No. JA04936-JA04986
44094, Appellant's Opening Brief,
May 19, 2005

21 139.	 Rippo v. State, S. C. Case No. JA04987-JA05048
44094, Respondent's Answering
Brief, June 17, 2005

22 140.	 Rippo v. State, S. C. Case No. JA05049-JA05079
44094, Appellant's Reply Brief,
September 28, 2005

22 141.	 Rippo v. State, S. C. Case No. JA05080-JA05100
44094, Appellant's Supplemental
Brief As Ordered By This Court,
December 12, 2005

22 201.	 Rippo v. State, Nevada Supreme JA05101-JA05123
Court Case No. 28865, Opinion filed
October 1, 1997

22 202.	 Rippo v. State, Nevada Supreme JA05124-JA05143
Court Case No. 44094, Affirmance
filed November 16, 2006

22 203.	 Confidential Execution Manual,
Procedures for Executing the Death

JA05144-JA05186

Penalty, Nevada State Prison

28



1

2

3

4

5

6

7

8

9

10

11

12

13

14

15

16

17

18

19

20

21

22

23

24

25

26

27

28

Vol. Title Date Page

22 204.	 Brief of Amici Curiae in Support of JA05187-JA05211
Petitioner, United States Supreme
Court Case No. 03-6821, David
Larry Nelson v. Donal Campbell and
Grantt Culliver, October Term, 2003

22 205.	 Leonidas G. Koniaris, Teresa A. JA05212-JA05214
Zimmers, David A. Lubarsky, and
Jonathan P. Sheldon, Inadequate
Anaesthesia in Lethal Injection for
Execution, Vol. 365, April 6, 2005,
at has ://www.thelancet.com

22 206.	 Declaration of Mark J.S. Heath, JA05215-JA05298
23 M.D., dated May 16, 2006, including

attached exhibits
JA05299-JA05340

23 207.	 "Lethal Injection: Chemical JA05341-JA05348
Asphyxiation?" Teresa A. Zimmers,
Jonathan Sheldon, David A.
Lubarsky, Francisco Lopez-Munoz,
Linda Waterman, Richard Weisman,
Leonida G. Kniaris, PloS Medicine,
April 2007, Vol. 4, Issue 4

23 208.	 Rippo v. State, Nevada Supreme JA05349-JA05452
Court Case No. 28865, Appellant's
Opening Brief

23 209.	 Rippo v. State, Nevada Supreme JA05453-JA05488
Court Case No. 28865, Appellant's
Reply Brief

23 210.	 Rippo v. State, Nevada Supreme JA05489-JA05538
Court Case No. 44094, Appellant's
Opening Brief, filed May 19, 2005

24 211.	 Rippo v. State, Nevada Supreme JA05539-JA05568
Court Case No. 44094, Appellant's
Reply Brief, filed September 28,
2005

24 212.	 Rippo v. State, Nevada Supreme JA05569-JA05588
Court Case No. 44094,Appellant's
Supplemental Brief as Ordered by
this Court filed December 22, 2005
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24 213.	 Rippo v. State, Nevada Supreme JA05589-JA05591
Court Case No. 44094, Order
Directing Oral Argument filed
March 16, 2006

24 214.	 Rippo v. State, Nevada Supreme JA05592-JA05627
Court Case No. 44094, Transcript of
Oral Argument on June 13, 2006

24 215.	 Rippo v. State, Nevada Supreme JA05628-JA05635
Court Case No. 44094, Appellant's
Petition for Rehearing filed
December 11, 2006

24 216.	 Supplemental Points and Authorities
in Support of Petition for Writ of

JA05636-JA05737

Habeas Corpus (Post-Conviction)
and attached exhibits filed August 8,
2002

24 217.	 Letter dated August 20, 2004 from JA05738
Rippo to Judge Mosley

24 218.	 State v. Rippo, Case No. 106784, JA05739-JA05741
Amended Notice of Intent to Seek
Death Penalty, filed March 24, 1994

24 219.	 State v. Rippo, Case No. 106784, JA05742-JA05782
Jury Instructions, filed March 6,
1996

25 220.	 State v. Rippo, Case No. 106784, JA05783-JA05785
Notice of Alibi, filed September 2,
1993

25 221.	 Affidavit of Alice May Starr dated JA05786-JA05791
January 26, 1994

25 222.	 Letter dated October 12, 1993 from JA05792-JA05795
Starr to President Clinton

25 223.	 State v. Rippo, Case No. 106784, JA05796-JA05801
Order Sealing Affidavit (and
exhibits), dated September 30, 1993

25 224.	 Las Vegas Metropolitan Police JA05802-JA05803
Department Property Report dated
September 30, 1993
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25 225.	 Letter dated November T?, 1993
from Starr to Rex Bell, District

JA05804-JA05807

Attorney

25 226.	 State v. Rippo, Case No. C57388, JA05808-JA05812
Draft Affidavit in Support of Motion
to Withdraw Guilty Plea

25 227.	 Justice Court Record, Thomas JA05813-JA05881
Edward Sims

25 228.	 Justice Court Record, Michael JA05882-JA06032
26 Angelo Beaudoin JA06033-JA06282
27 JA06283-JA06334

27 229.	 Las Vegas Metropolitan Police JA06335-JA06349
Department Voluntary Statement of
Michael Angelo Beaudoin dated
March 1, 1992

27 230.	 Justice Court Record, Michael JA06350-JA06403
Thomas Christos

27 231.	 Justice Court Record, David Jeffrey JA06404-JA06417
Levine

27 232.	 Justice Court Record, James Robert JA06418-JA06427
Ison

27 233.	 MMPI (Minnesota Multiphasic JA06428-JA06434
Personality Inventory) Scoring for
Diana Hunt dated September 2, 1992

27 234.	 Handwritten Declaration of James JA06435-JA06436
Ison dated November 30, 2007

27 235.	 Handwritten Declaration of David JA06437-JA06438
Levine dated November 20, 2007

27 236.	 United States v. Bongiovanni, CR-S- JA06439-JA06483
96-98-LDG(RJJ), Government's
Trial Memorandum, filed August
25, 1997

27 237.	 United States v. Bongiovanni, CR-S- JA06484-JA06511
96-98-LDG(RJJ), Motion to Dismiss
for Outrageous Government
Misconduct, filed September 13,
1996
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28 238.	 United States v. Bongiovanni, CR-S- JA06512-JA06689
96-98-LDG(RJJ), Transcript of Jury
Trial Day 2, December 3, 1997

28 239.	 United States v. Bongiovanni, CR-S- JA06690-JA06761
29 96-98-LDG(RJJ), Transcript of Jury JA06762-JA06933

Trial Day 3, December 4, 1997

29 240.	 United States v. Bongiovanni, CR-S- JA06734-JA07011
30 96-98-LDG(RJJ), Transcript of Jury JA07012-JA07133

Trial Day 4, December 8, 1997

30 241.	 United States v. Bongiovanni, CR-S- JA07134-JA07261
31 96-98-LDG(RJJ), Transcript of Jury JA07262-JA06332

Trial Day 6, December 10, 1997

31 242.	 United States v. Bongiovanni, CR-S- JA07333-JA07382
96-98-LDG(RJJ), Transcript of Jury
Trial Day 8, December 15, 1997

31 243.	 United States v. Bongiovanni, CR-S- JA07383-JA07511
32 96-98-LDG(RJJ), Transcript of Jury JA07512-JA07525

Trial Day 9, December 16, 1997

32 244.	 Rippo v. State, Nevada Supreme JA07526-JA07641
Court Case No. 28865, Respondent's
Answering Brief, filed February 14,
1997

32 245.	 United States v. Bongiovanni, CR-S- JA07642-JA07709
96-98-LDG(RJJ), Government's
Trial Memorandum, filed December
2, 1997

32 246.	 State v. Salem, Eighth Judicial JA07710-JA07713
District Court, Clark County,
Nevada, Case No. 124980, Criminal
Court Minutes

32 247.	 State v. Rippo, Eighth Judicial JA07714-JA07719
District Court, Clark County,
Nevada, Case No. 106784, Motion
for New Trial, filed April 29, 1996

32 248.	 United States v. Bongiovanni, CR-S- JA07720-JA07751
96-98-LDG(RJJ), Superseding
Criminal Indictment, filed May 6,
1997
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33 249.	 In the Matter of the Application of
the United States for an Order

JA07752-JA07756

Authorizing the Interception of Wire
Communications dated October 11,
1995

33 250.	 Clark County School District JA07757-JA07762
Records for Michael D. Rippo

33 251.	 Neuropsychological Assessment,
Thomas F. Kinsora, Ph.D., dated

JA07763-JA07772

February 1, 1996

33 252.	 Addendum to Neurological JA07773-JA07775
Assessment Report, Thomas F.
Kinsors, Ph.D., dated March 12,
1996

33 253.	 Pre-Sentence Report, State v. Rippo, JA07776-JA07782
Case No. 97388, dated April 23,
1982

33 254.	 Psychiatric Evaluation, Norton A. JA07783-JA07789
Roitman, M.D., dated February 17,
1996

33 255.	 SCOPE printout for Carole Ann JA07790
Rippo

33 256.	 Progress Reports dated October 15,
1981

JA07791-JA07792

33 257.	 Supplemental Report, Case No. JA07793-JA07801
23042, Juvenile Division, Clark
County, Nevada, filed April 29, 1981

33 258.	 Order, Case No. 23042, Juvenile JA07802-JA07803
Division, Clark County, Nevada,
filed May 9, 1981

33 259.	 Terms of Probation, Case No. 23042,
Juvenile Division, Clark County,
Nevada, filed May 1, 1981

JA07804-JA07805

33 260.	 Transcript of Proceedings, Case No. JA07806-JA07811
23042, Juvenile Division, Clark
County, Nevada, filed May 14, 1981
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33 261.	 Petition No. 1, Recommendation for JA07812
Adjudication and Order of Approval,
Case No. 23042, Juvenile Division,
Clark County, Nevada, filed April
19, 1981

33 262.	 Petition, Case No. 23042, Juvenile JA07813
Division, Clark County, Nevada,
filed April 8, 1981

33 263.	 Certification, Case No. 23042,
Juvenile Division, Clark County,
Nevada, filed October 19, 1981

JA07814

33 264.	 Probation Officer's Report, Case No. JA07815-JA07823
23042, Juvenile Division, Clark
County, Nevada, filed April 29, 1981

33 265.	 Baseline Psychiatric Evaluation,
Southern Desert Correctional Center,
by Franklin D. Master, M.D., dated

JA07824

April 9, 1982

33 266.	 Confidential Psychological JA07825-JA07827
Evaluation by Eric S. Smith, Ph.D.,
Timothy L, Boyles, M.A., James F.
Triggs, Ed.D., dated February 11,
1982

33 267.	 Petition, Case No. 23042, Juvenile JA07828-JA07829
Division, Clark County, Nevada,
filed January 27, 1982

33 268.	 Petition, Case No. 23042, Juvenile JA07830-JA07831
Division, Clark County, Nevada,
filed January 27, 1982

33 269.	 Petition, Case No. 23042, Juvenile JA07832-JA07833
Division, Clark County, Nevada,
filed January 27, 1982

33 270.	 Petition, Case No. 23042, Juvenile JA07834-JA07835
Division, Clark County, Nevada,
filed January 27, 1982

33 271.	 Petition, Case No. 23042, Juvenile JA07836-JA07837
Division, Clark County, Nevada,
filed January 27, 1982
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33 272.	 Petition, Case No. 23042, Juvenile JA07836-JA07837
Division, Clark County, Nevada,
filed January 27, 1982

33 273.	 Las Vegas Metropolitan Police JA07838
Department Arrest Report dated
January 27, 1982

33 274.	 Petition, Case No. 23042, Juvenile JA07839-JA07840
Division, Clark County, Nevada,
filed January 29, 1982

33 275.	 Certification Report, Case No. JA07841-JA07853
23042, Juvenile Division, Clark
County, Nevada, filed February 23,
1982

33 276.	 Petition, Case No. 23042, Juvenile JA07854
Division, Clark County, Nevada,
filed February 2, 1982

33 277.	 Judgment of Conviction, Case No. JA07855
C57388, State v. Rippo, Clark
County, Nevada, filed May 28, 1982

33 278.	 Psychological Report: Corrections JA07856-JA07859
Master, dated June 2, 1982

33 279.	 Test of Educational Development
dated March 9, 1983

JA07860-JA07862

33 280.	 Psychological Evaluation dated JA07863
December 2, 1983

33 281.	 Parole Progress Report, March 1985 JA07864-JA07865
Agenda

33 282.	 Institutional Progress Report, March JA07866-JA07868
1987 Agenda

33 283.	 Psychological Evaluation for Parole
dated January 29, 1987

JA07869

33 284.	 Psychological Evaluation for Parole
dated August 12, 1988

JA07870

33 285.	 Parole Progress Report, September JA07871-JA07872
1988 Agenda
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33 286.	 Psychological Evaluation dated JA07873
August 23, 1989

33 287.	 Parole Progress Report, September JA07874-JA07875
1989 Agenda

33 288.	 Parole Officers' Notes beginning JA07876-JA07884
December 4, 1989

33 289.	 Institutional Progress Report dated JA07885-JA07886
May 1993

33 290.	 Health Services, Psychology Referral JA07887
Form dated April 28, 1993

33 291.	 Handwritten notes dated February JA07888
17, 1994

33 292.	 Handwritten notes dated March 9,
1994

JA07889

33 293.	 Handwritten exam notes (Roitman)
dated January 13, 1996

JA07890-JA07894

33 294.	 Psychological Panel Results JA07895
Notification dated January 10, 1996

33 295.	 Norton A. Roitman, Addendum,
dated March 11, 1996

JA07896-JA07897

33 296.	 Bongiovanni Off the Bench, Las JA07898-JA07899
Vegas Sun, April 18, 1996

33 297.	 Fraud probe led to judge, Las Vegas JA07900
Sun, April 18, 1996

33 298.	 Charge opens judge's race, Las JA07901-JA07902
Vegas Sun, April 18, 1996

33 299.	 Judge Bongiovanni Indicted, Las JA07903
Vegas Sun, April 18, 1986

33 300.	 Judge's actions examined, Las Vegas JA07904-JA07906
Review-Journal, April 19, 1996

33 301.	 Mental Health Progress Notes dated JA07907
June 20, 1993

33 302.	 Affidavit of David M. Schieck dated JA07908
March 16, 1998
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Vol. Title Date Page

33 303.	 Declaration of Carole A. Duncan
dated January 19, 2000

JA07909-JA07910

33 304.	 Union Free School #24, Pupil JA07911-JA07912
History Record, Michael Campanelli

33 305.	 United States v. Bongiovanni, CR-S- JA07913-JA08006
34 96-98-LDG(RJJ), Transcript of Jury JA08007-JA08039

Trial Day 7, October 27, 1998

34 306.	 United States v. Bongiovanni, CR-S- JA08040-JA08155
96-98-LDG(RJJ), Transcript of Jury
Trial Day 8, October 28, 1998

34 307.	 United States v. Bongiovanni, CR-S- JA08156-JA08225
96-98-LDG(RJJ), Emergency Motion
to Disqualify John Fadgen, Esq.
From Representing Defendant
Bongiovanni at Trial, July 24, 1997

308.	 OMITTED

34 309.	 United States v. Bongiovanni, CR-S- JA08226-JA08246
96-98-LDG(RJJ), Notice of Tape
Recordings Intended for Use in
Government's Case in Chief, filed
August 2, 1996

35 310.	 Letter from Donald J. Green
requesting additional discovery dated

JA08247-JA08253

July 9, 1996

35 311.	 United States v. Bongiovanni, CR-S- JA08254-JA08399
96-98-LDG(RJJ), Transcript of Jury
Trial Day 5, December 9, 1997

35 312.	 State v. Rippo, Eighth Judicial JA08400-JA08405
District Court, Clark County,
Nevada, Case No. 106784, Answer
in Opposition to Motion for New
Trial, filed May 1, 1996
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28

Vol. Title Date Page

35 313.	 State v. Rippo, Eighth Judicial JA08406-JA08413
District Court, Clark County,
Nevada, Case No. 106784,
Defendant's Motion to Strike
Aggravating Circumstances
Numbered 1 and 2 and for
Specificity as to Aggravating
Circumstance Number 4, filed
August 20, 1993

35 314.	 State v. Rippo, Eighth Judicial JA08414-JA08417
District Court, Clark County,
Nevada, Case No. 106784, State's
Response to Defendant's Motion to
Strike Aggravating Circumstance
Numbered 1 and 2 and for
Specificity as to Aggravating
Circumstance Number 4, filed
February 11, 1994

35 315.	 State v. Rippo, Eighth Judicial JA08418-JA08419
District Court, Clark County,
Nevada, Case No. 106784, Special
Verdict filed March 14, 1996

35 316.	 State v. Rippo, Eighth Judicial JA08420-JA08421
District Court, Clark County,
Nevada, Case No. 106784, Special
Verdict filed March 14, 1996

35 317.	 Social History JA08422-JA08496
36 JA08497-8538

36 318.	 Parental Agreement, Case No. JA08539
23042, Juvenile Division, Clark
County, Nevada, dated April 29,
1981

36 319.	 Mark D. Cunningham, Ph.D., and JA08540-JA08564
Thomas J. Reidy, Ph.D., Integrating
Base Rate Data in Violence Risk
Assessments at Capital Sentencing,
16 Behavioral Sciences and the Law
71, 88-89 (1998)

36 320.	 Letter from Michael Rippo to Steve JA08565
Wolfson dated April 17, 1996

36 321.	 Report of Jonathan Mack, Ph.D. JA08566-JA08596
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Vol. Title Date Page

36 322.	 Trial Exhibit: Photograph of Michael JA08597
Rippo

36 323.	 State v. Rippo, Eighth Judicial JA08598-JA08605
District Court, Clark County,
Nevada, Case No. 106784,
Application and Order for Fee in
Excess of Statutory Amount for
Investigator, filed December 3, 1996

36 324.	 Wiretap Transcript, Tommy Simms JA08606-JA08609
[sic], dated June 8, 1992

36 325.	 State v. Rippo, Eighth Judicial JA08610-JA08619
District Court, Clark County,
Nevada, Case Nos. 57388, 57399,
Reporter's Transcript of Proceedings
-- Continued Initial Arraignment,
heard March 25, 1982

36 326.	 State v. Rippo, Eighth Judicial JA08620-JA08626
District Court, Clark County,
Nevada, Case Nos. 57388, 57399,
Reporter's Transcript of Further
Proceedings and/or Continued Initial
Arraignment heard March 30, 1982

36 327.	 State v. Rippo, Eighth Judicial JA08627-JA08652
District Court, Clark County,
Nevada, Case No. C106784,
Instructions to the Jury, filed March
14, 1996

36 328.	 Declaration of Elisabeth B. Stanton,
dated January 15, 2008

JA08653-JA08664

48 Reply to Opposition to Motion to Dismiss 06/09/08 JA11564-JA11574

48 Reply to Opposition to Motion for Leave to 09/16/08 JA11575-JA11585
Conduct Discovery

1 Reporter's Transcript of Arraignment 07/06/92 JA00242-JA00245

2 Reporter's Transcript of Arraignment 07/20/92 JA00246-JA00251

36 Reporter's Transcript of Defendant's 02/11/08 JA08665-JA08668
Motion for Appointment of Counsel

2 Reporter's Transcript of Defendant's 02/14/94 JA00378-JA00399
Motion to Continue Trial Proceedings;
Defendant's Motion to Disqualify District
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Vol. Title Date Page

Attorney's Office

19 Reporter's Transcript of Evidentiary 09/10/04 JA04347-JA04408
Hearing

48 Reporter's Transcript of Hearing 09/22/08 JA11586-JA11602

2 Reporter's Transcript of Hearing in re 09/20/93 JA00316-JA00319
Attorney General's Motion to Quash and for
Protective Order

2 Reporter's Transcript of Hearing in re 09/10/93 JA00304-JA00315
Motion to Continue Jury Trial

3 Reporter's Transcript of Motions Hearing 03/09/94 JA00565-JA00569

18 Reporter's Transcript of Preliminary [sic] 11/27/02 JA04202-JA04204
Hearing

19 Reporter's Transcript of Proceedings before
the Honorable Donald M. Mosely

08/20/04 JA04321-JA04346

17 Reporter's Transcript of Proceedings: 05/02/02 JA04048-JA04051
Argument and Decision

1 Reporter's Transcript of Proceedings: 06/04/92 JA00001-JA00234
Grand Jury

3 Reporter's Transcript of Proceedings: Jury 01/30/96 JA00634-JA00641
Trial, Vol. 1; 10:00 a.m.

3 Reporter's Transcript of Proceedings: Jury 01/30/96 JA00642-JA00725
4 Trial, Vol. II; 1:30 p.m. JA00726

4 Reporter's Transcript of Proceedings: Jury 01/30/96 JA00727-JA00795
Trial, Vol. III; 3:30 p.m.

4 Reporter's Transcript of Proceedings: Jury 01/31/96 JA00796-JA00888
Trial,	 11:15 AM

4 Reporter's Transcript of Proceedings: Jury 01/31/96 JA00889-JA00975
5 Trial, 2:30 PM JA00976-JA01025

5 Reporter's Transcript of Proceedings: Jury 02/01/96 JA01026-JA01219
Trial, Vol. I; 10:20 a.m.

5 Reporter's Transcript of Proceedings: Jury 02/02/96 JA01220-JA01401
Trial, Vol. VI; 10:20 a.m.

5B Reporter's Transcript of Proceedings: Jury 02/05/96 JA01401-001 to
Trial, Vol. 1,1:30 p.m. JA01401-179

5 Reporter's Transcript of Proceedings: Jury 02/02/96 JA01402-JA01469
6 Trial, Vol. II; 2:30 p.m. JA01470-JA01506
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Vol. Title Date Page

7 Reporter's Transcript of Proceedings: Jury 02/06/96 JA01507-JA01688
Trial, 10:15 AM

8 Reporter's Transcript of Proceedings: Jury 02/06/96 JA01689-JA01766
Trial, 2:30 PM

8 Reporter's Transcript of Proceedings: Jury 02/07/96 JA01767 JA01872
Trial,	 1:45 PM

8 Reporter's Transcript of Proceedings: Jury 02/08/96 JA01887-JA01938
9 Trial, 10:15 AM JA01939-JA02054

9 Reporter's Transcript of Proceedings: Jury 02/26/96 JA02055-JA02188
10 Trial, 10:45 AM JA02189-JA02232

10 Reporter's Transcript of Proceedings: Jury 02/27/96 JA02233-JA02404
Trial, 11:00AM

11 Reporter's Transcript of Proceedings: Jury 02/28/96 JA02405-JA02602
Trial, Vol. I, 10:30 a.m.

12 Reporter's Transcript of Proceedings: Jury 02/29/96 JA02630-JA02879
13 Trial, Vol. I, 10:35 a.m. JA02880-JA02885

13 Reporter's Transcript of Proceedings: Jury 03/01/96 JA02886-JA03064
Trial 9:00 AM

13 Reporter's Transcript of Proceedings: Jury 03/04/96 JA03065-JA03120
Trial Vol. I, 10:30 a.m.

14 Reporter's Transcript of Proceedings: Jury 03/05/96 JA03121-JA03357
Trial, 11:00 a.m.

16 Reporter's Transcript of Proceedings: Jury 03/13/96 JA03594-JA03808
Trial Vol. 1
11:30 a.m.

17 Reporter's Transcript of Proceedings: Jury 03/14/96 JA03841-JA04001
Trial, 9:30 AM

3 Reporter's Transcript of Proceedings: 03/18/94 JA00575-JA00582
Motions Hearing

3 Reporter's Transcript of Proceedings: 04/14/94 JA00591-JA00618
Motions Hearing

15 Reporter's Transcript of Proceedings: 03/12/96 JA03413-JA03593
Penalty Phase
10:00 a.m.

2 Reporter's Transcript of Proceedings Re: 03/07/94 JA00403-485
3 Defendant's Motion to Disqualify District JA00486-564

Attorney's Office

1

2

3

4

5

6

7

8

9

10

11

12

13

14

15

16

17

18

19

20

21

22

23

24

25

26

27

28 41



28

Vol. Title Date Page

2 Reporter's Transcript of Proceedings re: 01/31/94 JA00322-JA00333
Oral Request of District Attorney

3 Reporter's Transcript of Proceedings: 03/11/94 JA00570-JA00574
Ruling on Defense Motion

17 Reporter's Transcript of Proceedings: 05/17/96 JA04014-JA04036
Sentencing

15 Reporter's Transcript of Proceedings: 03/06/96 JA03403-JA03411
Verdict

2 Response to Defendant's Motion for 02/07/94 JA00351-JA00357
Discovery of Institutional Records and Files
Necessary to His Defense

36 State's Motion to Dismiss and Response to 04/23/08 JA08673-JA08746
37 Defendant's Petition for Writ of Habeas JA08747-JA08757

Corpus (Post-Conviction)

2 State's Motion to Expedite Trial Date or in
the Alternative Transfer Case to Another

02/16/93 JA00268-JA00273

Department

2 State's Opposition to Defendant's Motion
for Discovery and State's Motion for

10/27/92 JA00260-JA00263

Reciprocal Discovery

2 State's Opposition to Defendant's Motion to 02/07/94 JA00346-JA00350
Exclude Autopsy and Crime Scene
Photographs

18 State's Opposition to Defendant's 10/14/02 JA04154-JA04201
Supplemental Points and Authorities in
Support of Petition for Writ of Habeas
Corpus (Post-Conviction)

2 State's Response to Defendant's Motion to 02/14/94 JA00367-JA00370
Strike Aggravating Circumstance
Numbered 1 and 2 and for Specificity as to
Aggravating Circumstance Number 4

18 State's Response to Defendant's 04/06/04 JA04259-JA04315
Supplemental Petition for Writ of Habeas
Corpus (Post-Conviction)

2 State's Response to Motion to Disqualify
the District Attorney's Office and State's

02/14/94 JA00358-JA00366

Motion to Quash Subpoenas

18 Supplemental Brief in Support of 02/10/04 JA04206-JA04256
Defendant's Petition for Writ of Habeas
Corpus (Post-Conviction)
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17 Supplemental Points and Authorities in 08/08/02 JA04052-JA04090
18 Support of Petition for Writ of Habeas JA04091-JA04153

Corpus (Post-Conviction)

15 Verdicts 03/06/96 JA03399-JA03402

16 Verdicts and Special Verdict 03/14/96 JA03835-JA03840
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• 41aiti4 c4ti 14134PAI 3cis- 4 , 1992

A

having; been first duly sworn t

faith011y and accurately transcribe

'the figlowina proceedings tick . the best

of he*. ability.

'

Hitmar„ Good morning., ladie .an

,Sentleinen.' '''/dy. nami Sill . kiehn.„ I'M •,with: the

-DistriCt Attorney ! office. -The District Attorney's

offi	 has prepare an Indictment. The witnesses

will b presented bp you today by Miss rereas Lowry,
16	 Deputy,Distr1ct Att)orney, and myself.

The Indictment alleges a ain t

- 13	 frlichsep. Damon I4ppro A-i7p,=p-O for . the or-imas of.

lp.. .murdev4 robbery,: po essionof atOlen vehicle,-
20	 posseSsion of credi0 cards without cardholder's

-
co	 n it •snd'unauthoised signing of credit card

tr nsacticn documen't,
,	

7•

That the Indictment , further' layi.

oUt:that th e:occured-within• Clark.County ; ;, State of:

Nevada on c fletwe0n,February, 13th,, 199,2•and'

a vega	 Nev da • 7ORTING SRVTCris	 702) 3112.,7530.,.

JA000005



a 10.20th,:1921i,

As to °bunt one which is sturder.i'.

the	 entail are latid out, in. tJw Xndictnient that . we-

•haVe.p.ropOeed fo.r you, Each thernber of -the *Grand

Jury ha i redeived	 co;py ,of the -preposed • In;cliotment

„Da.sically on count one!.. ,
Ae4en	 lutoi:pamon iipp'po did,' on or betWeOw'

'February leth,	 February .10th, 19.92,thn

and there.:- tiel.th .Ouit Ithe- -authority of 1w ant4 wilih

mance afor0hOu ght, willfully end fel npniotrely	 -

,huin•h. being, by stratiguiation.

qount two, the elements again

• tauri	 -Jacel*On

y : have a copy.

!Order,' thet the. de•fenciant;

mioneal .6coon Ripp* 4id,. on or between -viOruary lath

99,? . ancl . .PelatuLepy. #Pth, 1.90, -then .zen

.without4Uthor4ty.-

Ap A 'felon .ou

law, with malte

here,-	 .
fs

Oreithouglit,: ‘ . .

150. .kill Denise IC r4zz .I, 	-

Mohan 'being, by s rig lati.On• 'end/or. sli4;foo:Ation,1• • •

Contti 	 three., the el,eptinits. again•
are, 1440. ÔUt;in. the proposed Indictsien1;'•• . • Oefehdantrz•:.

.	 _	 .
;Mtchae1 beindn' •Ripp •Aide. Onc. 'or' between c.rebripary1	 .•	 •	 I	 ,••	 -	 •	 .
lath, 1991 ad Yebruary 70t1li. 1992, the.n and th rit,•;

uPlawfulily and. feloniously take persona'l•

JA000006

e*cV .64:6' in . thei •Indiotknent or the propoeed



propery,to;w1t: al1988 NiZLn, besiing Nevada
•

facterise. Number, 1391 ea, in 'Charles, U as in'Union,

as'	OaM,:•andior credit cards in her possession,
n_:

from the .' paon of . Denise 4. Lizzil or in her

bymeans Of force or violence, or fear of

and- withieb the consent and ageinot he

saidDeniM. Liszi.

oUnt four, possesiion

Thia•eleirieksts:are laid out that 4:14,Tendont,.-

Michael, •Daon 'Rippo; did, on or between 1. 5ebeuary 18,,

1992; 'and rebruary 2, 1992, klen and there..

.144.13-fu'11ye. .-unlawftilly, and fe1onious1y . .006SeeS a

stOleni,stotOr . vishi'cle wrongfully taken from Penny

8 Nissen, , bearing NeVrada Licenoa
•

Number: 139 Crs, Union, Sam,, which the,defendent•
'knew, or had , reasoni : to-belteve a, had been stolen, -
...,

tho.!e-leffieTi

again • are 1d out rt' n the body of the tnditmene.•:.
• 117/14 de=feridUnt, kichlaiel Damon- , Rippo Md, on.or.about

,.	 _	 .

	

rebruaryl..19th	 unlawfully and

	

.	 •

fe 4.0#101.1 k1.1.y.. have idt his p:cosess,ion, withbut the,	 ..--	 ,	 ,	 •	 .;
• conseht-cf thts: . c.arAiVol	 ,,dier, :. credit card-, ';itiO-wit . ,

	

.	 .	 .	 ..	 ..
.	 •	 .1'	 ,	 .,

• tibOnik •OP:10. Visa `icard.. ' ..The card number . is.	 ,	 .
,•;	 •

4271362002933,48,. This card Was 4ssued in the name

De1l(nY- 1511.‘ 13 ,Pil , wIth intent to cirdulat

Las Vegas, Nevada kEPOWrIG SOrtZCES: .. (702) .382-7530'

Collnti number fiv

-preseno

urill of'

JA000007



.	 .

	

tr star tithe Car,	 with the nteht 1:0 defraud.

aOfl	 odiorrt	 issuer of said or 44.t

ix e-

, unauhored 1 jp of a credit ar4 tuansactiion

doolime t;. : The eleint. are 1 .d out in he proposed

IndiOtMeht that thekefeadanto $ichae l,DaMoO RipPoe,

' on or 4bput Pebruary.-isth, -1992,
-

unla0f411Yr and . felionicusayl.with intent to defraud;

g ign,	 eales alip, ;which evidenced a credit card

tirafi ti a040n_at the pngi se •company4'whicIT:
• .;	 •

1,cPaloed at . :Meadowi 10411 4300 1400614s Lane .,„ in Clark

.,60unteVada l h0Jreent -inTthe Cititani Gold Visa

Card whih as 111 0#a 4n the . name cUpenny ,16,0son
•••

pv.cus1T 	 you. 	 by signing the'

0 ,41.11e 1,1Moi t9 . alisi Otaelvalip,itio purchase the.

Couht.number

Tho ge-ire the ..elementeae they

lid: out in .thelndiOtAerit. Are rt.htlre any

tol-tM:elementaT

• NO.

Th .ero:'s aho,ther •ntalite

iaw ohat.1 % nelext:teieieke .yoxiewaxe ,; 46fr We

maJced on	
r •

.V!Arrfin.1.614-Irreading

-teroOmPirY ' clf an 4CCorn1iøa,;

'
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,

rr..eVidence which , .3,h.. se I, an4.-
•.
	 . 

..
,he ilaetiinony of the-atComplice.,-

-	 •• ..
te.4deten4ant.with.theycomMission:•

inLatcempl.ice enj,(kos he

shall not be iiad

Unless'.

It states that . the 'conviotion

he testimony of an accomplice .

 he, but it's a he/she	 is

corroborated by other evidena which in
'

i ,t1hou 'tIsti'P;. 0,0o i. he testimony of the

.tends.	 Oonne•t the' defendant with the

4.0e14, and

Accomplice ?: •

commteeionc

-.of the of-pantie/ . andi.the• oorroboration 'shaii: not be:

sUffiCiontAf .	sietiie/y .shows the commission •of the,/

.offense or 	 ciroomatances thereof.

„what this mane," we neO other'.

1i than someone Sayinti that ' this . crime : occuied fand th

• , ø'1i did . 00cUr., we need •a•dd•tional • evidence' which'.

.wOUld.-Oonnect,„ because I will tel you 	 ladies •

and gos .n.tlemen,: ..thati:c4r- first witness will nave been,

an ao	 sl-CA.ot me read 34•tio yowone more

A conviction shall mat . be had ,oh,,

the ..tsestimonY .of

, oerrott orat.ed''.P1..

without the aid

tenda .1J0 COnns.ct

of the offense.,

• i.0 ay- The flt part, in

-shaill.."not be sufficient if-

shows the cOmmiSsiO;n of the of feriae or the

4 .%	 ..-oorroboF

:tbe.

mere

107e4a	 Nevada, VORVI	 SERVICES, 7Q2 382-75;

•
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oircums anoosi t'her40..
• •!

In other words, we need

Something other than the . actual crime Milne.. We

need olher 'Connecting faotore.

Any questions?

11 leave thi$ wit:ill you.

we'll have it ma ked ,ao that you may utilize it in

your	 1ibeitionsi. I believe that that'athe only

law that we reed to; disause with you.,

i Ave there any questions?

ZHis FORSPERSON; I on't think . so.

MR. •ON: Okay.

: Raise your right hand aad be

sworn

HTHE FOIREPEA$014: You do sotemflly swear

that •tlhe besttMOny• you

1-the i7eatigation in"ew pending before this Grsnd Jury

are. about to viva: upon

ahall .;re the , truth; the whole,	 •	 -	 .
'the triuth, ar?.help4ou GOT'

M0.. HOT: I don,

truth and .notgling:

TEM 1000pEsaNu. ,Go ahead and have a
•

Oat.'

e.gutJ .to inform the	 nes

' You are here today . o, give

7021 382-7.53

J.A000010



• teetimo y = 4n ; the 400sttgetion-pertaimih ia. to the

'offets4 . O. ftwo counts .of murder, one count:of

• robbery poesessioni ot . stolen vehicle, posiesgion . of
.	 i

6r4ditc tarda,withodt cardholder's consent and
!	 •

of edit card trAAsiction

' Poquisent in•iblvinglOr chae.Damon Rippo set fortth

the-pr:oppse4.indict4nOnt:

Is 0i4t_your un4erand4ng why
-

.yp i re	 re?.

11T*T: Yen,

TEM P6RMPNiSONs okay. We need to

tflvi1e d-AD ;fixer xo sit tn too,

ix ANA

,hav ns peen first duly sworn by the
;

'Fbrepeirson of the Grand Jury to testifir

to the: truth, the whole truth and

nothing but t truth, testified as

follows:

4i . NR 44110

'Wou1d4yotate your name?'

Diana ,Lee ,Hunt.

Las ve4a.e.1.

i_MM/kAMION-
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_YOu're in custody' is that

.corre ?.

Q.=	 And thhre isa deputy sheriff •here with,

Metro pdlide Aglicer . or deputy sheriffs?

viettol$,olice-oorrections officer.

MR. HERNI And your n me is?

oenctn mARSDEN: Officer Marsden.

in, SEEN" M-a-r-s-d-e..n?

OFFICER MARSDEN' Yes, sir.

HViiNt Madam Foreman t may we invite*.

Oteicer Aereden to be present since the witness

5	 1J CustOdy?
=

i"	 =THE	 UERSON' Yes.

we also need her•to spell her

A 6,

;T E WZTHESS: E -u-n -t..

.=IIY-MR.I . HERN-

,

0	 Do yod . Underatand that your .befor
•• •

e Clark County M'iend Jury for the inveStigatic

woe previoUsly described to you?
	 •

I'm cning to ei	 own. lou don'tmind,..•

:SpesIc Up nide and loud so everyone can:

2

11 0‘. 57 9 	 el.rada RPO11T.XN	 ERVICES (702) 382-754.
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- A 	NO.

MisaHint, as to this inv tigationi
[	 •

you ware or gine-11y one Of the persons Who Was

• arrest d kor	 mUrders of a lady by the name of

0.; z	 _tory Ct? Ankl what ' was the other lady ' s

Jacobspn..

. • .Q..	 Lauri :Jacobson- and Denise 1,12si7

A.	 .Yen.

And- thré was, a memorandum: of

understanding atade)Devween your attorney andand

Dietrfot 1,ittorney k e. , 1c4ficer right?

A.	 :Yes,

In the you mad be allowed to plead

AUiltyLto . a devtair0 . °rimy and not be charged with

: other CriMes 'arising out ...6;:that) Ancident, is that

COrreOti,.

•:Yes.

•1«,/o ttact you explainztO the 'ladies and
-	 •

gentlelmen)of the .rid Jury what your understanding - .

of .rthat :agreement .),I.a?

-Thatcan't be prosecuted for murder',

• 091,ther murdefr either Or :both murderer. or any of tfl

xceplt robbery, that 'anything: that., olphitr

. sax . pe;rdaitin% to any ' Other illegal

Lee Vega*, Nevada REPOTXUG SERVICBS (702) 382-75'30
•
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dUVin tthe'couree ' of this an't be Used against Mat

fette al Or is444ti, That--- there was some other

thiligs-: too.,

Q.	 ,You ca t remember anything also?

Q.
	 : You , had an opportunity to sign a copy

of the memoranduM. Of understanding so let de Show

you what's been marked as Grand Jury Exhibit Number

4.

This is Number 4. Would you

take .
 el look at that, read it and see if trvat is the

ement that you Signed?

A.	 Yeah, okay.

Q.-	 Read -the entire thing arid check the

signatnnres Op the bOok, would yet, please?,

Ilee, , 1T h is is it..

MR. HEM Okay. This will be admitteld-,

as an exhibit Exhibit Number 4.

LExhibit Number 4 states that it

ja a 11(ericOiandunl-o 'understanding. and I'll leave a

• co y or you. Ea4c4Ily it outlines exemtly what
7

bhe negotiations ar ata Diana Lee Bunt.

; That uha will not be charged

with aby other crim'au arising out of this except for

the robbery which carries a maximum or minimum

Lau Ve4la4r Nevada RPORTIN SERVICES (702) 382-7530
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senbenpe	 one year and a maximum sentence of 15

yeara 1 the;Neva4aLState Prieon.

itur.bher, that if she . tee:tit/cm

falsely under: oath or Xnow gly misrepresents any

material facts unde 'r oath, the agreement wJ.1 be

void.

!Additionally, that.if She

any fa1øeetatements that ahe could be Subleot

the f4ing of the.oriminal charges of perjury.

leave this so that during

your d be atiion ou an read the entire contents..

BY MR.:: NMEIN.

0. ,D	 a,Lhave you.ever been cionvic10d

a'f kory?:

,te.s. I.

And what wai,that felony?

. 1r-hAf1 !end burglary,

Where :Totas that?

TnAltaih.

iiardOnl?

'ubah.

: Adwn? Just Vhe year will. be fide.

. , 89 4 believe, or 188

Now oa Narch 1st, 1992,. you had an

interview at the Detective Bureau with De1eoiVe

;

A.

Las Veg ,as I, Nev	 •	 PORTING ERVICES (7 2) 3392-753.0
,
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1

Dibble?

A.	 Yes.

'Do you'recali that interview?

A,	 Yes.

Q. - And in that interview do you recall

what it was that you told:Detective Dibble

cone	 ing'the inveStigation as to the deatihs of

aacobsen and penis's Liszi?

A.	 remeiber.bas1eally.

Q.	 Go ahead. What was it basically that

toaa-betective Dibble?

A.	 That I , theught that Mich	 .Rippe had

13	 'something to'do with it.

14	 Q..	 And what else?

1$	 A,	 And t)I had driven the car that was

shown to m,a P Pt'ure.

a7	 Q.	 By a car, let me show you what is

'18 marked asExhibitaNumber 3. Is this the vehicle

that.you 4 re talking' abou0

IDe.yoUak a	 hese car ' that, was?

T.110

• Did 5,0 •then?

I- thimk.	 thoUght I did.

Whose car did you think it was?

i

Vegas, Nevada NEPONTING SNRvICES J762) 382-743q

you

i
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. A.	 Denise Liszife..

	0.	 And during the time that you were

havingi this. onvers'ptioa with Petectivs 9 bble yOw.

deni 0 any involvein .ent in this iuder ia that
.	 •

correct?-

	

A t 	Yea.

And ot 'her than . aaying you thought that

maybe Michael Rippo; did it, what e1ae did you tell

him?

That I wantedc'to talk to KyleA a d

T 4 m so:Fry?. .-

• ; The	 anted to speak to Kyle Edwards*,

. 0.: Who	 . Edwards?

guesis he' F A a lieutenant in. Homicide;

	

Q.	 :What b[rought his name 1:10 your':

at:ion? ;

	

] A	 ca11d. him the day After these

m dera: happened. . t tried to. get.
t	 ,	 .

••talk tp him That !let-he name that was given to

	

from A 'Fiend of miine :anc . told me	 Shouldgat ah-	 -

P.f 1401.

!-0.41Y	.Now, when , you ware taJ ng.Vo
I

.hetectikfe -jP0b1 6 Oeteotive : Dibble had sOme:speOifi
• -	 -

questions rm9aidin4 he car, ExhOit Number -- Is
—

that .4?

X! as Vegaii .11+;;41 aT (ItSPORTING SERVICBS (702) 382-75-.34

JA000017



A,.

• Okay. AdAhd whet was 	 rrt et1 ieaek '4

, you abut'oar?:

:Where :did I drive it.

And whO did you tell ilAm7

Across , the street from , where 1 we

A,

wh re X found it or: s'aw
f

Okay. And'where did you see it?

j‘ Tom! Simms' shop.

Tom SIMMS, S-i-m-m-s?

Yes.

'Shop? -

'Yes.
- .	 •

Ahd hi . ecross the street, .where wa

tolcihim 1 . dr ve it to the perking

, k it	 P1ay. It Again ,SAm/t1

Okay. Ali right. And what wee the

purpoSe Of your driiving it there? what did you teii

-
• : I:dId ii know =That's what' 1' toad hint.

0.	 YOU 1U,st didn t-t- -- you told him you

2

5	 didn 'know Joy y.ouLdrove it?. tot have to...enewer

A . .

7	 that?

8

itrj

a Vegas
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Two pairs of

:Pardo4?

-Two. pOirs• pf

-And'whio were

'sunglasses.

they purchased , or?

Out' , 10:10.,

•	 ,Yee.

Now, you also discussed with him a'

certain credcard?

Yes.

And d4-ing the irst in 	 Jew -- now,

did you.tell tractive Dibble concerning that

•fir 	 that particular credit card?

A	 thought io wae Michael Rippo's credit

The , bne.thattheir teed for the sunglasses?

'Yes.

Mika

always! had in his

Rippo 'had. a Gold ViSa that he

wiailet. That's what	 aw him •4116:

and I. k:91.0ughti .it wa6, his ectr that time.
1

,	 •	 .

i CY. - 'What 14s purchased at the sungl s

.shop?:

m ke an d mYso1f6

'And whic •signed the credit cr4 slip?

Now,	 rLnb1ie conversation with

etective Dibble, whet else did you tell him to the

%leg	 vada 4iAPORTING SFRvICES (702) 382-75*	 .
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best oyciur reaolleotion regarding.the.
-

investi atiod:that he ' was conductin0.-

'O1 him that Michael had 	 think.
-

I-tolq . hiMthet ay hat te had -told me that he had

none trie.murders.•

.y9tyg a$ 'thj.hk?

.7	 . A. - , Yeah	 I oat	 eSictly what

Aleat,Up thet. -night end I d0.n".'t
,
remember

HO.

.That l's.ight when I'went kodoWn

the atition,.'

ane;., tove over to the - . front 'here 40

that .ev ryona an sear you. You're talking to me
:J

-and yiciti re -a ..littilarsoft spoken. . is th t all right?

' VIZ PdIREPEIzoNs That's

BY MR., anN

	

Q.	 Speak ireal ouA. The air . conditiøn

	is pn and	 s' a little noisy in here.

You had been beat up that ay?

,By.wham?

MicL
-

d'vhere?'

-4t a-liobse . ou'NSlaon street in- rt

• 1 
Laa Vegas, Nsvatia RE:FORTIN	 RVICE8 (702) 382-7

1 M s!*ryT
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•••-•

't.ecirip •

Whp.. Los:wapresent. h 41 that hod.	 .	 -

aet • Beatidoin 1)46:1314i

.	 -
Brenda:	 Urnletitl Scott her: uncle ••

C"X'- couSin	 !.ffi, not Sure. There .,. was . a- 1.0 of people

.bha TI didn't know ..;etiio then •.micrleoil R3po showed up.,

•theresi

• Wh r were- you the first time the

Polive; ,O-Unt oted you regarding this intestigittion?

1	 That f el where T was,

-Aknd wa.:s that the same date?

A. ,Yea,. Meroh 1s1.,

4	 Q.	 Axd; wha1 : time did they ço1 ycu,

you repiemtie 7

It wap; late .at night ., It was I,ike

3: Oi	 . 00 •	 the nforn,ing, late.
? i 0Eay 4 • i , Now., -aftler the inve 5-	 ion -had:'
'1	 .	 ..

!	 •	 .	 -1	 •	 ..	 .	 -	
.	 .	 ;

.. .: ,	 •: beri'lqopc114a ed., Youl ended •up being arreSte4. is thet.:::'.	 .„....-"	 .
lu	 corr

No;

u. reatedl-When.•

,
4 IR 	 .were you Arrested?

• Yer,rington'.

•2

Lap Vegae,,...	 ad	 $?oRTxNG SBRVICES 1702 3-75 3 . O:
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• • Q:	 ;What Were you' doing in •Yerrington?
.	 '

•Tha qi where ;they told :Ile 'OP go.

Who., po'pl yoU:to go?

	

, A.	 !The pokice.
'"	 •
' 	 •	 .•

	Ow	 The police had told you to 'go to

yerrington? -

	

= A:	 :y

à.: Which . police, whom?

A. = My, conein who's a Metro , ottiver and

also. 'the	 Dibble.1 the ons• that interviewed ine	 • -

.	 •	 •	 -
go , to Yerrington.', He told ie,

•prot4ct le. :	 .•	 • :	 ....

. ; Q. ,:	 They couldn ' t protect you : eb . they told.

'.,. '.,15 .	 • y oh t)c?: . go oortlepla4. Did 'you stay in contact with, •

1- 6	 SOMeoria frOrikatPCO- :So that they knew where"you were,r ,..

A.	 • Yes.
••

9.•	 :Now,: dittos you were arrested in

iYerri4gton, yoa were brought back, corr.ect?

	

,.-	 •	 .
• ,
A4 :	 '

• Q.	 And =then we entered into the agr;eement.„

whc1
•

!Nr4=1-lie• Orlmrioi.is1y' .. desicribed,1 is thetraorrect? . 1.

•

4 	 • itEi • 'Now,i We did iiiitru because of . sostiq' VtArtlim.,

-25	 of what yoU° told, Detective Dibble during- your -first

'••••,•••

iga, l'1$017ada ItspORTING SERVICES.	 (7021 381-7530.
„	 .	 •

=•
2	 he, thoughtt I ! should: 'leave ' town because iltiey couldn't

•
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18011.

•

art Pebruary i$t. Whet 'were

ry lath?

A. ..At:Da0	 Ask re's house.

.That's: D

:Yea.

Who elisa . waa' .iiving there?

Myself', Mike Rippo, her, an her

a ghter Trice.

And. had you: and b4chae1. been

•

'Approxi.hately two WeekS.

- And holi long 1ad you -known

7ahuary.

Whredi.d yott'qaeet Michael?'
,

In thia-:::Loarking 10t of ray Ord apartmehtS'

with	 :•triend that ;Z: al .ready knew.

eyoxog ..ptp.Orinsd,SSRVICAP-.	 1$2-75.0- ,

inte rv4,0.4- weren .l.t true!?

.XeS

	

j Q.	 Mod'	 tteIl- the -ladies	 404-tleaten.
: !

--the . dranci :ialFry, . .et's Start on rebruary leth,

that tr 404	I. 	 •

	

.	 Yaah.

	

Q.	 :okay. l ' YOu say ' right around..lebruary

JA000023



So.yOl ud'known-Micl	 r:ve

..(Witness Moves head up and : down )

irouhie to 40awii out ,Ioud.

Yes. .

':NOW, you'd been . liV n

foi ' two weeks?

(FitneSs moves head ui), And down, )

• ' You haire to. a 'ewer out loud.. -
,

• • Yee.

•

Out. ted tin the morning of the 18th? Just tell the
-	 •

Ladies, and. 4ent1eMep. nice and iod in yoUtown

had :hoin ' aick an night and /,

	

0,	 you have Any belief az bo vihat

caume4 . you to be sik?

:Yes , I

Wb.t .. s4 	 that?-
fitad cldugs.,

- What k:ind	 .drugs?

Metha	 ,lit.taminol	 -think.
.	 .

didn'tt	 thtltri:	 .Tayself-.

Ba itN, ad ft)A1*

	

ed	 methlaMplieta=ne

a. PRO3HT,INGV4.061, Neva
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'YOB,

'And. yow had, been. aiok7

/ea.

$u yoco,4, iad been -sick al .-night,,

d odme it-ime in the mornin9...,

- M1kenéinand woke me

,AbOutt wriztp tirtIP?.

.	 9100,

riOnte: And,: after ha woke

•e Iefl	 if anything?,

said; "-Come --on, we're leaving."'

Okay. And whore, if anywhere, did you

first / didn-I ti -know where;

we werit goin	 He eaid	 don't know if ho:. knew

where *We -vete gnq' orno1	 We endedp at those-

-apartrne6ts
r

•

ylau UP

Then .

4eittmetitti3 1  do you Tei- • 1:1;

Celm..)4 .r , t4 64 •

.to,t1he cambr ditia'ai.srtiants,	 .

•••paxticiar ap.artment?.	 .

•

:Do you: cZOw whips& it was?

Yeah. It was Lauri,,
'Mao %/could be Lauri Uactobson u?

SV,RVI.CES • (70,?1, 382-
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When 'you got there was Liuei Jacobson

	

,	 to the ladies ,, tind gentb.enten

your on WOrda • beeiC• ally• what occurred..

. Okay. You go to the. agiartatent,

is' there ,. r •you go ina-idoi is .. that

torrec"-t?

'AA 	 Yee,.

• • linith pg. •	 1.1.?

'yes,

Ihrp ain to them whit hip„Oe

ile.•wen't

You . hilve to be .nice and /oud.

.. We 'wezit. inside he apartIntint i And I trip •

down . bet-hin4:	 on he couch. And Mike- and Lauri

	were "tialki.ngland	 you no 	 Every179.cily

was. 'just. talking.

	

,	 .

ent•in-theAttcheni.
•	 .	 •	 .

'Let me!. top .yog there.. it -thin period

of •-titie,.-" during this perrod of time. were there any

4r-Uge :bg ing- • ugsecl by, inyone?
.-
.24	 A.	 Thatia, why they went in the kitchen

-- and Nike and L'auri,._

there?

4

3."5

2p .

"2!5
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7

• ,liag ytql seen .aRy'drugs?

	

Q7	 What had you been?

	

A. 	 A bro101 via4 a little one.

• An whla	 xhO had possossi rt : of that

.1itt1A bpow :vial?

	

h.	 Lauri or..Mike.. In not eur, who

, broUght,.it.	 according to'Miks.

• Mike_tpid you it was LaUX.i'S.2.-

	

Q.

#	 Yeah,

Did bil(r .tell'you what was ih.it?

Ac, ' .Movphine-he said.

▪ Oto sheAd.now. You said they went into.•'

the kitchen.

• And t ay were both -- I watched them,

bOth o it,
A

	

Q.	 By doHlt, deitoribe to the ladies and

. ;giantism	 hat theyi did with the rnorpUne.

• ,	 They did it with a need/s,_

pkay. Go ahead.

	

A.	 And Mike had some peed o,.

	

Q.	 Al]. riqht. And by speed, What do yot

mean'Tay, speed?

	

,A.	 Methalphetamine. HA just had ,a lit•

	

bit, And	 I think it was	 tha0 is the same stuff,

S. Vc9as, Hey de	 EP3UIG SERVICB	 (702) 302.- 7,

4

• ,. 1.;9

:;'2

i'4
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thab h h d• /von me that made me sick.

All right. Gc •ahead.

.And they were just talking and walking.

Ar.91/AcV

rOortt;'.4

kitchenwalking back into tho-fiVing

-t-h4Y• aske0 me it:T. wanted some, ••
beCause :	sick.. I was sttll thrOWing up.

And'th'ev windows were open, the curtains,' .an.d

.	 .eaw

' Okay. G ,o ahead.

She went out of the apartment ,and she.

W45 gone... she was u	 $pe went down, I 91,1 es, to

talk 't ip Denise. DeLoI kne. w didn, i t, like Mike

all, and I think thiat Lauri went down to talk Denise

Cpming jfl, tro •tell hè li was'. okay,. that :Cher

everybody	 I dOn'11.5 know ter-.:'
' •	 •

suz-* .. They - erli golne for a tong time,

And Write fley iere outside ' -the

. 01.3 rIti 4Xns were clo.de	 ,

O.	 Who. closed he curtains?

And she said, wethere l a Den se.,	 She

'. 1i t. . 1 3.1 be right'biCk.u:

a ',.ASPOPTIN '9 SERVICES (7 .02) 382
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8

.9

29.:

, 'They did before . -- I don't remember
•which*one; One of them. One of them did.•,The

window was still open'. -

I a,.	 One of them meaning?

Mike	 Lauri.

I.

An then the window was •till open.

Mike shub the . window and he got on the phone.

I 0..	 Okay.	 hat did you hear him eay on thtir.

Phone ,- il'Arnything?:

, A.	 '1 ,wasrOt paying attention.

04	 4ie., got on the phone. Then after he

hung	 the phone what h4paned7,

he	 al :over to me and asked me for a

stun gun that Was in my purse.,

:By a spun gun, describe what A stun gun:

- It',wate a Utte black square box

lookin : . thing With two prenge that makee . a rei. Lou4.

11:7

2.1
.1	 •

•noiSe ian&Wht4rte,

burps	 what do you mean?, ,You mean

2;; ah ke?-

2.2 ./es.
• .	 .

24 Have • youetfer'been shocked:W*th it?

'	 •many, Many times.

ved	 hEPOTXNG SER CBS 7' 2 2-454
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asked for a stun gun. Dt.heell

you whir?'

. I asked him why.

- -Did heHvell you way.?	 ,

	

.!Ar..	 Ha said, "Juat gi4e.it tp

	

.	 -So you gave him a stun gun. Then wh;it?

Then we were juat sittlingthere... He

was running around Acting weird. An4

DehiWond ,Lauri. Apd benize looked' really

tmg omfOrt4Ple that he was there, She. looked at him

	

and aaild	 but 	 he Wa g very'

uncomfort414 41.. Ztkink she took p,ff 5 her jaekat

- . threw on the'Cabae and went directiy'tothe.

bathriimm.-

	

" CY.	 When'pnise came in was she wearing

fitiore c0.60hing ttian her J ckiot?

	

-HA.-	 -Yee.

DO y wrecal what she waA Wearing?.	 ,

She •a-dt, pink pants on and gray boots,

and a ow t shirt, A white . weat shirt, I.think.

	

Q,	 Go ahelacL

	

A. •	 Arld a Levi ja Xet too.,

- So'she-took the Tevi . jegket of phd

threw Li 8cmewberqi Do you recall where?

A. 'On th4.tabie,

arf 	 •

• ,1
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And ttiGn he went into the bathroom?

'Were ypu able to see what, if anything',

she wal..doing* in the bathroom?

No. -Iknew what she was doing.

	

L , Q.	 Not what you knew, only what you saw.

!A. , I didrOt see. what ahe waa doing. Lauri

went into:the bathroom and was inside , the bathroom

.:/oorway— talking to her and they were laughing and

,taiking.' And Mike Came to me and said —Ake brought:

me a • beer from the refrigerator.

- : What kind of beer, do you recall?

	

A. 	 1 remember it was nonalcohol;

You woUld,--

	

A.	 I would have drank one. It was

nOtisl,Ch .Oli . 0100r. t

4; . could yeu describe the bottle? Was it

.110.11.0hort, skinny?

	

k.	 It was along fleck dark brown bottle.

Q.' Okay. flis brought you a beer and then:.

What hjapponedl.

	

' 4.	 :He sad, "When the phone rings, when

answers the phone ' I want you to.hit)ler

this •bOttIe and knolck her out.

	

0,	 okay. And did there come a time that
1

Las Vegas, Nevada Fitt' T/N SZRVXC5	 7• 2 382..7530,
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the phone rang?

Yes.

And when the phone rang what

' do?

-1 did what he said.

Describe to the ladiea and gentlemen

what actions you took.

.A.	 stOol up and I hit her with the

b

•Whe re waS ohe when you hit her with the

bottle?

	

' 12	 She had taken.the phone oft the tab

-AAd had Set it on the ground and was like crouChe4

	

14	 over.:	 netted do n when, she answered it in front•

me. .

• Okay.. And where did you hit her with

.the bOttie,

On the head.

Where :on the head?t.
On the" baok of the head.

- You'reindioating with your band the

hitqk Of the 4,1ead?
• ,,	 •	 -

1	 (pivnep moves heed up and-down'4)

I Q. , , What, 'if anything happeht4 o . the

.25 .	 bottle-when that occurred?

Q.
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It broke.

And after you hit he what did you di)? ••.-

She f5U down.

5 : 	 Pardon?

she feIl down.

She fell down, Whet . did you 410?

didn['t do anything for a mihilte. The

phone ,..- she drop+ the phone, phe had-bean

•tOking-to'someons. and than I heard Mike. JOka was'

Ira the batbroOm wih Denise,-end Ijleard the stun

guh sapOing, that itilais that it makes. ' And he

wasn't: quitting,	 WWI still zapping•her,

: , E) glifise• was crying	 co, Id heat .

her •Ei tru11rg. or tghting, both of them.. :T yalleg •

'that, •uit,. you k 0*, that's enough. And he'didn-t

	

to 	 r Oolad etij. hear him so I yelled.

• 'List	 - stop you there. bid Mike ever

tel Ypu, Why • he wanted you to hit Lauri . Jacobson
I

with that'.hottle?

.H;L',
,

• -	 :What did he tell you?

: He said he wánied to r

,
t yelte 0 i;Auri," teQaus 9 I 1new	 •

op -him. : tAOeW it had gone too far.couldnit

A,

A.



out

34

0.	 .So you started yelling Lauri'. Why wer,

You ve.1jnq Lauri

A.	 T yingi to wake- her up. She ws half

, she.wes'starting to move around.:. e

that v/11.all you're saying?

	

;A,	 :She was -dazed, :definitely dazed.

	

. Q.	 :You started calling to Lauri. ' You're
.	 .

shaking - You'head. You have to answer,'

Yes.

Then what happened?

• I ran over to the bathroom doors

Okay. •

	

A ' 	And he had already wrestled, drug her:

or , whatever	 thei were:fighting eaoh . rother	 into:

O

the oloset_a ose the hall...

: Dy "her," you i re talking	 outi

Denise!,
•

So he And Denise were in the

clo:set

A.	 by:then.

T.-. ',Could You , de*oriba the olosetAust e,

24	 to the Adiea and gentAemen of the Grand •

-. •	 auri?

ye .M)013Tal AVI 702 3 2- 30e,	 .V
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A	 It was ': a big	 Like a big.

wilik-'jh closet.

:Q.	 Cid iti have any doors?

A« No it did not but I on know if iV

was supposed to or what. i.t didn	 have any door on:
•	 "7

it.
0.	 So it. a fin a -- you would

otlira a closet juat a little thing with a door?

No. It was like a, big room almost.,

	

.io
	 80 he and Denise are in the room?

	

11
	 A.	 He had• got her down on the ground and

haWai like siting on her kind of, on her side, and

he . yas stunningh	 sti4 with tha	 un'gun.

O.	 Okay.
'

A.	 And I'yas screaming. I told him to

.icnock it otf, that fhhat was• enough, .and he 'didn't.

So I pushed him and he kind of fall sideways off of

her enough to where' she almost got up, and he

	

.19	 stunned .her again. • And she laid -- She quit trying

	

20	 to et away -

	

-21	 Q..... Okay, Go ahead.

- Then he tald . Me not .to tali-him what

do and he-Vas ,0% ••n X iWint'baCk out ' in the liUing room:
1 . 	.iind LaUrl % wai wakin,q, up,'	 •	 ,

You have to speak up, I know it's

22

24
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tough'

;Lauria'wee waking up, And 'I:heaped her

sit up. And she waked me why T hit her ,end 1 said

t1at:Midhael,wante4.to rob Danis, 'and he didn't

.want to hurt her, and he didn't. want to.hurt either'

one of hnL He wanted to rob her And he said

that 4as:really unOpoi and she couldn't believe he

was doing ' this, And Mike heard us talking and he

came Out of the closet.

'0.	 So all-, this time he had teen in the

•closet with' Denise? You're shaking your head yes.

A.- —Yes.

Okay.

A.	 He cam's, out of the closet. And when he

came Out of the closet he had like a steak 'knife in

his . hand,'and there; ware soMe sieotrioal applianoeS;

right aa . you-come out of the closet. An4 I know one

was an.iron . r. remex4ar, and	 don't remember What

'tho.otiher thing wasi..	 ,	 .	 .

t ut,he cut both of the :cords off

of • h	 nd came over to Lauri and:he told her to

lay back down on her ntomeoh and that we both

said "What are you going to do?" And "Why, you

know . you do 't neeld t —tie her up."

tad him, "You don't need to

Las Ve0a0, Nevada 11.0POTLNG SZVCES, ( 2) 382-7530'
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tie her up,R tai	 said, "I'm not going to do'

anything, Mike." Aild he said, "JUst lay down . 1 Ahd

she laid clown on he stomach, and he tied her hands'

behind, her baok anclihe tied her feet.

Q.	 What did he tie them witgl?

The electrical cords.

Okay, Cle) ahead.

- hnd he ' went back in the closet and he

came out with something. I op i t remember, / in

it wa g ' a bandana, at I'm not sure. He 14910 her

with it. We were both going -- I was sitting right

by her	 She wasn't1 doing'anything.

And when 1 went	 he put that

in her itiouth, and he ' went back into the	 diet and•

told her-- oh, he "paid it was for insurance.

That'e why he was doing ite I don't know what he

thought we were going to do.

He vent back into the closet he

./-Actajup_and*went cier.te the-closet docr;-and he

had .Penis's hands t2.ed,behind hex back.. - ,1414 she

wa g sitting 1E2 witWher'feet in 'front of.her.and.her

wer0,17!

,tpo yoq.recall, were you able to see

ter hands % and feet s./tire tied?

Her hands were behind her hack.

A.

A .

Las Vegaei Nevada E00 Triio SKRVICSS (702) 382-753
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Okay.

And h.r feet were tied in front of her.

Her knee ere• up ad she was sitting there and she

WD. s crying,

Q.	 aid yo ee what ahe was tied with?

; A	 .1 didn t see what her hands were tied

with, Her.f t =.1 1={
	 dot recall. It WaS a belt or

,sOmething-, I can I t'yumember exaOtly. ' I don °16 knOvir.

It was some kind of clothing or ,..-

	. 0 -	 .13U11 anyway , it wasn't with a cord?

•'No4

All 1 h. To ahead.

	

A.	 He kept aking her stuff like. *ithous

your connect?* And, "Wher s your drugs?" : And yho

ljvea in r some hse;he wantted to know about and just,

all'kinds ef)geird things, off the wall questions.,

• She was crying.. She wad maylp

."1 doWt know what you want. Mike. Why are you

doingjthler: I. to14 himIlhat obviously'she- didn't:
•

'haVe-any •rugs on t;er and let's just go and let her.

Thie is:enough.

And he: pushed her down and s

kind a £eL. on ter side•because her handEr.and she

;fell '	-d henttifled something in her.mouth..

don'i kruaw what. fle grabbed something oft the

Las Vegas..Nevada gEPORTIKG OERVICSS 11Q21 362-7530
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.g tun	 d-S uffad it in her mouth.

, ; Sy god, you mean the floor M bhiC,

alOset0.

The floor of the closet.

:dhay.

' 4n1 then stoo&-uri and he said "I told. .

you. not to. tell me What . to , 40.” Not inhQse wàrda(.

but he -- and he shoved me.

Q,	 we talking . to you at that time7.

Ai	 (Witness moves head up and down.)

• .o ahead.1
. He . .1.1it:hit me once in the chest and

-
fell backward in thb hall right there. And he came

i	 •

	

an4 'ha! had - that . stu01 gun	 hand. . And I wan'

orYiegl. real -34 bad, 4 I was making .a . lot of noiae,

bc; thov.ght, and he pushed me down bac•ward.'

Md be told Me not to tall him whib, tO do.
.	 •	 ,

.1qtett 	 doing and, if•	 just left him: alone•
eve ytping would hei fine.

•
I. And he was just 'going, 6 ', and. on

--atrd ,: iir 	 te,Wa* t 'Otiing %00 - tbat, we couldAlear
•

somebody coming dOwp- the hallway. at whatever you

want to ca14..':	the balcony:.

On the ortaide o the apartment?

Yeah. sornebt4y was coming . and they

lie knew:

aaVØas Nevada	 PORTIiG S RV $	 702) 302-7$30

JA000039



stopped.	 the door'. He put his hand over my mouth: •
• ;

and • it:- wee a.onlebody i there for Lauri.-

:Frew do-you-knOw that?

Bah was knocking On -the doo

and she via .Yelling, °Lauri, „Lauri.

4

And he told us when he heard

'thein -come, he saki 	 "Don't anybody say Anything,"
!

And nobodY COuld say anything. anyway. - : Be had that.

stnn. gun . in his hand', and he looked really • sOared. •

And 'Zile knocked on the :door

a or'eiine and finially, she' left. And . then he
i

ohange:di. ~All of a sudden:- he was Like evetything .;
000l; iyOn . gUyar and! r t m sorry, and doli i t wOrty,_
ju.st ', nervous, And	 let me up.

:; 'He said ' *Just do 14bat.. si say a

everybi.gwtU. bea.L ight and we'll get i.out

• here' :And.; he let )11e,. p and hisi told .me -to.:atazt

20	 aVaryth4ng

iKiat did he mean by cleaning UP.

thotigh he meant cleaning up the be

a	 nt everywhere,. 'rhat' what I started doing*

4	 I started wiping up the beet t heti had epilied

2•15	 everything an .d-picking p the glass.

;tE.4, : Nevada REPORTING SERVICES. (702 362-7530
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44;

:
And I told auri'not to Worry, the .he

f!,
Said everything was:going to be all right. And she,

•wasn't-really worried I don't think at that time.

tGp.	 )G0 aheliad.
i	 •

:And then he told me to pUt the iron

•tuff like ttat In 4 hag. 'There was some 'garbage

bags On the table. He 'told me to throwHtheM

He was in:the cl-oset,

_Throw the garbage bags to 'him?

Yeah.

. Q.	 .Okay. •
He.took ' one and handed it to me, and he - ,

eid-"Put'sverithing in her." He said, Plat

everything,I . touch	 here," / thought why, t was

obvidus'that'we were going to get in trouble for

y ay 1 thought. And so / put all ofdoing:that
!

trc,3.en gl	 and	 re was another brash bag Alt

the kitahen.,,	 puti a lot of stuff in that,

Q..	 Okayi

. A. ' And w1416 E wail doing that he cane

- of)thef -Olomet and he went i te Lauri.. And 44 bent-
.

down ':overher 'and --44-started tightening -Up . the doe,•,
on her.:•.

• Q.	 -Okay. Odet me.retop you there. Take

•
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itie brtierfo1 *a second. Want a tip of vateil

Thera s SOMS Water bherA.

A,	 .No.

entlemet - now the cOrds . were tied? Wee:there.any .-

speCiaP..thyine or . r !isOn to them or were they lust;

A. 	 Hands hehind-her and tier feet Were

tie .. And-'When he Joame . out he had something else in

hie hand... , r , don't know if it WAS a bslt or, yhat-it

WAA, sbniathing. • tion't really know whit it

j3kay.

And heput -- he hooked -- -he :was.
-	 .

tightehing hem up, ! and he hooked the thing that he:

had in his hands fr 'lom her'hands'to her feet o that:

they we	 cQnnect1cI.

nkay.

	

4nd hei.	 d	 he was pullihg on them
7

. and She was ,making ioies like ow. 'Mike,

And,he didn't cars.	 looked_
that; point, and he had thatst 4fl gun

'	 •	 I	 . -
and e star ed ettin ning:har

ehe-"was	 he was twieting.

And want tyat therq and

'And	 a41--forvard apd,

	en•n•n••=1.1•11M	

Irebbd_hia%h:n

I 1. 61.1yover'ner andHf• • l down. and'I.hitJny'bead

Woulou discribe to the ja -an d

you're: hurting

giOhb atm, .01p

sittihg there,

:42 	 .
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25 Yes.

just kind of 'lazed (ne a little bit. And,/when t Sat-

hack . 4 and he was &arrying Lauri and dragging her'

'toward he'oloset

CAX

CSt.

I	 •

.„

8

12

12

14

1$,

17

•

1,9

. • 21

'

-

•	 Carryi g herAlow?

A,	 . ! Like h ie . had.ahold • of that Cord With	 .

both. hg 's and he was	 arriing her like a suitcas

•	
Ifave.yOu over seen him do something

e	 14	 b anyone*befoe?

A.	 lie	 owed --one day at einr%.hOttee on

Qpwan ex his houg eo) he was showing me 'and my

toOmmate,

.0.	 o WO your roommate?

;A * .W	 1dtwo roommates.

Who were they?

A * :	,Chris knd Bichy.

,. hris'	 ho?
.i	 •

, A .: 	 !Lloyd and Ricky Fripe.

Ricky	 r1ceis a marbia. art84expert,
-

And . hq wag ghowing.	 zrhove to restrain poo010 or hOw

o-14j, 66Meo0i ' 130 : hat t4GY	 yau.047414 just

4-	 Wiem up and catrk thom-,;,

that wae„bas4c41.1y wha	 as being

glone . he p it'thatoprroot?
;

VegaS,	 vad
• .-
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-1U *iqht. After he's carrying her

towards .where?

.Toward . phe. closet.

All 'right. Did you have an opOortunipy
r .

he qlOset again?

A,	 Yes,

'I got :.aCrOas the :floor and

before	 n got - when5, 7he was carrying' her she-.

was- 'g ag g ing and choking.. 'And at that point when 1,

went „ :4:C1:0	 the for I didn't stand up.	 l'ust

•kind of 7" I don't: know.

AnyWay,. T got- 	and 'I was

thio *rig .up and- wne I ent -- 1 don't know how
.	 ,

long	 T didn• 	 qe	 icx /or very long.

'./Jet mel to you, and I want. to go . lOaCit

to this arrying her like a suitoase and she was

choki44 At the sae ti ime : she was ohoki V?

'Yeah, 00 W A6 e -

, tilean te put the thing around-,—

piet and :her hands, and x don't 'know : if he putt

it 'under herInleckr tit .she was definitely choking,;-

she,

And yoe don't recall what 1h1 thin

It wa either an electrioal cord or a'

.
ok In

:1

44.

.24

-1$

.11

,

,
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•

belk	 It was a long skinny black thing. T: couldn't

see exactly what iti.wes.

	

3	 All right. Go ahead,

	

A.	 I wenttf-- when . I threw up in the.bal I

	5	 was p.utting.that st4ff in and i went and / looked

into the closet and Nike, he had his knee in the

small of Denise's back and -- and he wa	 he had

something around her ne•ck . and he was pulling really -

hard and he was making this noise.

	

.1,0	 ' a.	 Could you describe the noise?

	

11	 A.	 'I never heard anything like 16 in My

	

12	 life. It was like e grunting or something.

	

1.3	 Like a grunting?

	

14	 Like an animal noise. I can't oven

	

15	 describe. I've never heard anything like that and I

	

16	 don't know if I faiOted or if I passed out . or if

	17	 I	 • dPn't know What happened for a minute.
1	 •

-	 -1!e was shaking me. then he was .

:goin '-:"-Get up. GOi up," And he gOett	 he goes.

	

24 :	"Got lip. We,got to o." And I said.. "$y Go4,•

	21	 jUst saW'you choke'iher.- You killed Denise. ' " And he•
said'No, I-didn't kill bor.•" Es ssid. "i just 'cut

off her hair." And Lauri was in there . .next,to her

	

.24 .	and se-wasrOt movijng either,

	

Q.	 They were both lying in the . closet?

Vegas, N v da	 E ORT	 702)	 2EBRI7ICES.
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:(Witnese moves head up and down.)

Could -you describe how they:were lYinT

in the closet to trø ladies and gentlemen?

Luria on the left face down.

faCe , Was . turned away and Denise was on	 e. right and-

she 7;140 faCe:;d0Wn t100.

.Wore they ] e to each other?'

A. ,	 Yeah. '1"here was only room enoegh in

.there for .	they were close'.

• And did iyou observe anything about

:either one ofthe*rOlothing .at that time?

A. 	 Not then. . Not right them._ .

,Okay. He tells ' you, we have to get.
!	 'he4o. • "- Wha* . did yoll, then do?

A,	 I. v4a ,t4oreaMing at him. /-thought.I

	

sai d, "You ohoke4	 And then he said' he juk

cut off their win4 knocked- them out, we • have to

'hurry_bacauSe they.Jwere going to wake Up.

Ile A aid, 'Just grab the bag : that
;

11011	 ": titia't 10;tiput the:opuff in.	 And,then•
. -

.then he	 he had to .take, , for some reseOnp• 4

didp t know, he Slai•.be had to take.Depiee s

-1:sente 'And'I	 "Why?	 And he Said,- "I bled."

as V	 Pp' Nevada	 EPORTTN SERVICES 	 702) 382-7L30
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. 47.

7:1

or somet Ing, someh6w. I don't know but I didn't

know what ,was going on. then r

took her boots off. Heknow if I .was Cdri ankWan

• -	 7

t them in the bag"thet I had, and he turned her.

over ao he could Undo he pans and he pulled her

P emos .off and put them in the bag.

	'Q.	 She had been tied by the legs?

	

A. 	 Yeah. lie un ied her before ha did

th

Q.	 Okay.

And Lauri want tied

When	 sat up she Weasn't tied . up.

up any gore.

Q.	 She was just lying there with her face

away

15

6

.7

-25

Yeah.

' You're:saying yea?

• , Yes.	 hande were%atill tied.

think andhe wentHeround.with a beg. 0114 he atarted

hrowing things in At.

, 0,	 .Whet 10;nd of things? 	 •

.	 Weirdithings. Just likeybeoks and

,evilrytlhing like the • lron or everything. that'hohad:
n 	 r• '

.t0 119hdv or that wds laiing. there right::inthat

area. 41e put Sr the bag. -Ho put Denise' shoes and.

her pante, and I cnt' remember everything:
•

••n,nn••.,4••n •n••1011 111n••n,...	 .0.•nn•••n•11.1nnn=1-
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.4t•

e wa5 just running around

grabbing weird things . like papers and thinge.

didn'tjunderstand why . I didn't know what he wee

doing,: And 'then hewent around and he . wiped off

e4erything. - Everything in that house he Wiped off4..

And h told me to hold the bag

and he ; grabbed -- there was a'gym bag sitting.therac

Ee dumpa&out, there was some clothes in it, She
,

ha d been pecking. She was moving,

, Do you recall what color the gym bag

magi?

A.

A.

It was; black.

Okay.

He dumPed out the clothes and he-put

their purees in there and then he goes, "Come on,

let's	 And he turned . off the stereo and the

lighte. The stereo had been on. And we let.'

Q. " b id aybo y lock the door when . ou

	

A.	 Yes. lif; locked the door with a key on

a pink ;say ring. I remember he couldn't lock

.Me watt having a hard time locking the door.,

	

0.	 How did you get over to their house?-

	

. A.	 A Pinto.

Lee ' V as, a a REPORTING' SERVICES (702) 202-7530...

JA000048



49

•	 WhoBe oar was that?

.A.'

iSo youre outside the door. The door's

lockd, 'what haill*led next?

We walked down to the Pinto. Be had.

that bag. There was two , bags4 I thinX.	 not

sure if there was drOwo or three, but the bl*OX one I

remember. And he . .41ked .me down to the Pinto and I

go, "what ' And he said -- hd said, "JvItist

be cool and . go home:."

I said, "I don't know what

tO do," I'don't icnow	 I don't know what I was

real	 --.I don't think I was thinking right at all.

I was in shock or •t don't know. P And he said -- he

said, ,"Just be cool and everything will bp all

right. Nobody got hurt and nobody has to. 	 And he

said '"0-ust go home: and wait for me to call." And

got n the oar.

.;	 Pouch

.. A.	 The Pinto.

And I drove away. And he was •

walking back-to the apativant, toward the apartment'

buildling.wheh I le, and: I-never been to that part.,
•

Of town. And it took	 .a while to get hoMe to

beldt.!a	 Ijust drbve around for a while. ? 	 gue 4

JA000049



don't remember w ere I went. I remember

,going.to.Daidre's.

When w s the 'next time You . sew Mike.

Rippo?!

	

A. 	 He ca4ed Ma that night atPeidre's a,-

	

few hour*	 donA• know. It was gettingdark and.'

1 just: beeh sitting the e by the phone.'-' AD&his to151.

-me to tome v9 a 010'.

	

.Q.	 Okay, !A shop?

	

A.	 Tom Simms' shop.

• Q.•	 Tom SiAlms 1 shop?

	

A.	 Yes.

	Q.	 Did you al eady know where Tom Simms

shop •was?

	

A.	 No.

Did he	 you how to get there?

Did y
I

A.	 'Yes.

go to Tom Simms' shop?

Q.

did yOu.seez

.	 gawhia
-

When Y:ou get . there what, if anything,

•• 1 4.- The czit that 4 amarked a$ Exh lift 34

tThiatj *Qqx.reot?

A.	 Ys. .there ' were some : other ,oars out

Las Vegas, : Nevada REPORTING SERVICES (702) 302-753tr
•••
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.-what kind of shp does Tom imrns 4ivea.

4t'saimaintenanto shop.

L4ke'a4tomobile maintenance?

A; No 	 think, •toordjog to those .

-repOrte . thet;Ireadi,..it wáS -- he does some kind,of,/

maintenante on storps or warehouses or somethinq.

like that, I'm not sure.

0.	 'was Top Simms bee?

A.H -Yeo.

Q., .	 And did they have Any oonVersaticina in

• your, presence meanin g; they' , Mike and Tom?

went into the shop and they

introduced me to hip, And there Was another guy ..

there, 	 Wor.ks there toe, And tt!tay

didn,tH7	 ,just drank a coke. Se had a coke

machin01 there, and : We'didn't say snything about

anYthi:rig . .. And	 know they weren't discussing

ankthing like that had hanf3eted.

:Q. • :Okay'SO . there came a time-that

f- T-M 4 S place?
.	 .

t we .o	 id be door of thi.rshoP

with 5ilke and TomAnd everybody left, 1.-•th4nk :, Or

they Stayed in. I don't.rememher, And 14410 told. Pe:•,

that .=- t don't tilink he knew, I knew that that was.

• Las-Vegas lielada REPORTING SERVICES . (74) 382-!4.40,
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, A.
'

' pePerork -and itut,I had already figUrad :1)

• why'	 y
r

. : Becaus0 be fere he. tame Alhzoii4h with, the

5 2

.0entmes c ar because: I had :Seen it before.

Qi	 Ali right..

•A, •	 t T lpion f t :tohink. ti spew, that I crew
• !

that thatwaa Dens	 He told me- some story?

about - how he stole Otte car from some people that .

were OUt of to n. ge had a few daya in order' to get- '

it -licensed or titl*d. He didn't mention anything

that happened. at thp apartment, and . he wanted me to

go and got the par Ii ensed and titled . because.1

-dealt Kith ato en oars before and he Xnew.that.

" And he told me •to take- sthe car -

to mY : people that 1 had always taken cars to and

.IgOt in th car and	 took it to my'

Okay You took the oar to your

ffiende but you didn't get:the car -titled,'

A4	 No.

Was that because your frien&wculdnIV7

A.'	 No.

- the new	 nd- knew. .:41-ut lia ‘0',happ(Ined' Par , *4.0 .
.	 ,

knew i	 y heart Z. tank but	 nd I saw he

And T 'vent and : ook the ar and	 q alled Kyle.

kept trying to get ahold of xyle Edwards. And in

• Laa'Vegaai . Oevada , Rt001yrING. ngvitrift	 702) 3112,7510
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the melihtipe, : I ttook the cer and perked it at, Where

theY , fOuhd'lt, and X. left it there.

!Q.	 What did you have done to the oar

before l you.took it there and parked it

h„I -- 14411, I had the car the next day.-

when 1 : wentto My •rt-end's house that used to get raci

titlesand VIN pintes, and it was hie girlfriend's.

.birthday

Anc, I took -- T wes.i.n my car

,ha my oar ,which is a Dodge Colt. • And it

irthday. And she was all dreased up.

would goi get that other oar and they

that time

was her b

told her

knew, they had ale ?ady seen the oar. Sp we went iw-

my car— to. 0 get th0 car, the Datsun,. and:/ deove,

'it bacc Over there.: I had the car for a couple of•.

days,

The gray.paint•that i t on

how itigot.on thaw oar?

' . Yee.. I put that on the c

BiElCaUrEF,

yo '019

the '

hat oar, do

to	 ange the apPearan0 Of: •

There came a time- h. lb you And M.10

went, at ping, Lethat correct, you and Mike Rippc?'

,Went 'sghopping?

Las Ve as, Nevada	 EPORTI G SERV E	 702)	 27
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Shoppi ' g, bought some

A.	 He -- he	 the day after the Murders

he waeo:at .	dreia and he had a credit : card, a Gold-'

Viaa, that wasn't his. And he had came with it And.

he said he had bo 41-ti a coMpressor and	 whole bUtt.ek

of too1s andstuff.

Did he i.l you where he bought those

He said Sears merchandis or some kind

OfService merchandise. That it, Service

Merchandise.

Q.	 'Okay.

A.	 And --

And you and he went souepIace and . used-

'that .credit card?

:Ho.

• Never did?

No, .1, wanted to get away from him and

tole the credit card :out of his wallst when'he

waa •upatairs,And I Aeft with it. And when I went
:	 -

baCk . 040 .110my frtend'a . that took -- the-guy that:1

toOk . the'car to and 1,hadthe credit card with Mel I.

didrOt: X hOW'*11 0. it Nike , whose that was, Whose credit'

card 4	 hat : ime 	 I never' heard of-Dianny'-MaSen,..-.

That 'a the name on the card.
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.0.	 .Denn $ason?

	

A.	 Yes, Denny Mason.

;And he found cut, that I had the

card aid' he called Over there and told me . he wanted.

the card back, that:he ifiuka 'very Odd that I had it

'I told.him to meet irte at the mall that night I'd

give . it back : to him: if he gave me some money so that.

I could leave an	 i took Teresa with me.

.Tares-a! who?

10 -I don't know her last name.

11 L That 4 s: a friend of yours?

1? A.T.C.'	 girl friend, the guy.	 book the

11 car to",.	 It was her birthday.

went and got the oar.	 She wia

15 all dressed.	 My oar was dirty,	 I wont and got the

If stolen car.-	 We Wenit . to the mall.	 We didn' 't find

Mike there so I didn 0 give him back the:card and

	

figure4 I	 use it4:. I did. I used. lb at.the malt

that night W4Ith Tazieim.

	O.	 :what did you buy at the mallr:

ir bou4ht : her a birthday present.

	

.	 Which 'Wes?

	

A,	 Perfume.

And wtiere else did you use the card?

	

A.	 She didn't want to go back to T.c.'s

Las Vegas, Nevado REPORTING SERVICES 	 782' 8Z-1S
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1 V

as V

10

12

Where wae„Ohat7

1	 house becatiae h . W1B beating her and woUldhlt'let

her , leaye and all this. And , so I said okay, we

won't - gO back. We rent out somewhere she wanted to

go and because I cOpldn't go home either.

And she got drunk. And Ioallid

T.C. and X said, "She's drunk." And you 'know, "IAm

drivin4 a stolen car and : du -at want •to bring her

home." , And he said, "Don't bring her'homeW So

didn't know what to dO. T , wsnt to a motel or the

Gold Coast and 1 rented a room there with the stolen

13	 you'd $een Michael Rippo sign a credit card. $141.

..1.••	 •
21 LQ.:

23

A.

."not

.P.
,25	 the mrdere,

been , when?.:

The 1th.

At theisunglass store in the Meadows.

And where in relation in tiva are we?

oh, that was the next day..

The very next day. That •uld have

About hat time the next day?

it ' v?as in the f ernoon,i: I'M

y. It would have been the day.after.

the: best of your recollection?

RV2•E3 (702) 362-75.3.0

11	 'oreditLcard and.

You had said earlier something , about
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7

2

UI
	 3

..1• •••
,•1	 6

	

A.	 Yes.

	

Q.	 And all •of the dates that you're

taiking about-are	 you're not exactly sure anyway?

	

;A.	 The,19th is Teresa's birthday. I

believe the 20th, the next day, it was the . same day

was the sunglasses,; I'm pretty sure. It. Willi' either .

the 19th-or the 20th, It was right in that time

frame,.'

	

.Q.	 so if I have the time frame fairly

right, : we have the murder on day one, okay, and then

on day two is the day that the sunglasses ware

bought

You're shaking your head yes r is

' that correO 7

	

4.	 lYea.

	

Q.	 That that's cerreot?

	

Q.	 ,	 And do.: you remember how many days i:

was Wore you heard about the murders.on the newS7

A. rt was the day -- I think ' It was the'

20th. i believe itwas the 20th. I was at MY	 •

some friends ct mine waiting for the title to come .

through on this cae or the fake title or whatever.

and I saw it on the news. And 7 didn't -- .my

•friends didn't no that •it was the same- car, They

as Vegas, OV a	 srT NG SERVICES (702) 382.7540.
,
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n'k say anything to me, but I k-new and I called

T.C. 9 sihouse . and -- and I don't think T.c. a8 homa.-

I don'it remember.

had gotten in a fight with him

the night before when I finally took Teresa home.

He threw me down the stairs.

T.C. hpd done that?

A.

Q .	 There was a ijte when you and Mike

AiPPO Were a1 I believe 4tl was T.C. , 0 house when

Mike Rippe accused you of having done the murder; is

that-correct?

A. No.

Where were you when this occurred?

At that houeo on Nelson Street.

Whose house was that?

•Brenda Vrummett s unole,s'house.

don't ;know hi s T15140; -

i	 *I:trend 	 bu :anyva , Brenda- u ettAe.

.unc le?

11h-huti.

Clflo else:were there?

Michael teaudoin.

- -Before that I got ahold of Tom.

Simms because Mike vas telling me he was going to

tkEPORTING. V LWTC1S	 7024 1 2 7

a
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kill TOM.	 guests Tom wouldn't give him money or

something, And I only met Tom the one time ,. He

said .he was going-tb' kill Wrap his wife and' his

unborn b by. an t eally liked Tom Oven though I.

didn't really know him. Sal went down -Were and

told Tom what Mike had said.

	

Q.	 Now who is Tom Simms again?

	

A.	 He Wete l 4 friend of Mike's..	 guess he,

prison with mike a long time ago.

0 Okay,	 .

A.	 Or. he knew him from --I donAt.know.'

1_2 Tom	 I W nt down her 	 and I told him what had

been.said.

Q.•	 .Well,	 okay,	 Rather than going into_

15.., that, I was asking You about one of the tiMes that,

1:6 Michael 'Rippe, had accused you in front Of 7- or said'

17 in frdnt of some-other people 'that you had.killed

118 Ththe house on Nelson Steb.

19 fina4*Y . got down .there, and that's when.hejmlle

20 utside. - And he came ou	 of the truck he was

3

Z4'

25'

'ari'd he' started 'yelling that-I had 'killed ,

theaLLThere Was. people -al.- around getlii.itcyreacily

grab

. BEHR: Rather than thali, 1don't

think . I have,anything' etse. aust , a saOond4

LaS Ve, as, ev a RIaORTING SERVICES	 . ,
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Vegas,.•.N EPORTINq S VICESda

BY MR. HEIDI:

-
-Let me,znow you what , has bean marked al

Grand qury . lchibit Number 5. which is	 consists at,

a pôt1ographic line-up of . , six different individuals

frOtal end, side. And t would ask you, looking

theseci ,; you sea Wchae1. sippo , s picture within

tnose?'

Which pie?

	

A.	 Number 1 and 1A,

Q,H And you've looked et all si,s pictures? .

	

A	 Yee.

	

Q.	 Youikestating'it is nuTthar 1 and 1A7

	A.	 :Yes.

	

'QA	 .Would :you recognize any of the item.

that ware taken from the apartment

-- if 5rcu were able to .see them?

' I will hand you what h9 bet

	

marked fi	 as Exhibit Number 6 and'from a

different angle Exhibit Number / which wOuld be

photographs , dep ctiling basically the ene,items.

D you recognize any of those

:items?

Yes.
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•: 14

.15

•r6

1,7

- • 7.8

• 19

:211

21

2:2

21, •

2,4

What do you, recognize?

ThieAS-my bag.

Your beg, :yoU'r 	 1kigb:oui	 bro
•

vinyl ype bag there?

A.	 Xes. Thisi my organizer.

Qh	 An organizer you're tolking about?

• A.	 The'big black like a telephone thin g.

That'4:my •ister.

.	 You see a picture of your sister there?.

There s some thinge'J 4Øn't

•reozihe é that aren't mine, like th

Q.	 Is thie yotr

A pt/rSe or something.

A purse or something t	 ripe* on

it1	 looXs like a purse?

Yeah.

:There	 io e otficial gadgets that'

'look 14ke- arage Aiopr openers on the rightHharid
•:.side.. •

Those aren't mine. Thls Norel.co	 Ag/

ine.	 •

Ns a Ncreloo thing and you're

Paying Jh4t .	ous either?

A.	 Yeah„':

I'm gOitig to hand you a threerpage

* Vegas ! Nevada REPOliT 0 S RviCt	 7 2	 2 7515.

'Yea.
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'hat has:been marked as Orand Jury:330lb'doou

'Number:a whidh are k(Irox;. that	 probebly.e, br and

• Mame but anyway . i 'Pr's • Xerox type OoPy with three'i

• different $tems, IrThk you to look , at Vhe item on

the, third - page and SsX you if you.r040gPixellhat?,

A.	 •Yes.

'Q.	 Where	 you recognize that roe?

A...	 It says right there-Sungless:Company.

Thatthe day we-went to the Meadows and-we bought'.,

•those aunglasses, mend mike, two pairs

Oakley's.	 t Says Penny Mason.

C/.	 You r000gnize the name Denny.

comtn9 of .iihe:credit card that you,prel4o

.deSaried!?

• . A.

• Q. • :You reoogn ze-the SUnglass - Vq4aaY 41*-

he u74tce that you and Mihe1 had gone t6he

stingless 0.eeet-1.SIthat.torree

•.,.

A,	 Yes

And who, id You aay sig ned this7

iiiJc Aid.

didc thatt your presenO

it

A.	 7 didH't see what he signed 'but

standing at	 otrter doing it.

Pi!

JAC) 00062



•And - yoi: :dicirOt Sign?

IRO"

*R.-HEON1-	 I don't save anymore

.4uettiOns-0'.

.THE P, E S N: Does anybody have .any

•questiOns?'

• By A JIAOR:

Did you know. Lauri aaoobson,before?

• I had Met her on two OCC kon at 1711441r..

1?9ddY!*. where sheyor'ked. .1 was frlends.witk the p4 -

:and Mike hadgone there to see her.	 .

Q,	 • How Lg previous to bhe 18147

A.	 ,About two weeks brew week

U . Q. •	Did poll )(now Denise Lizzi?

16

.1 met ',her On one occasion.

RowlOng before?

17 A. •A.Month..

18 And_ydu.me;	 MJe in..Tanuapy?

A. 'Yes.

20 • Besi.nning or the end?

A. About..ithe tritddle of	 anU ry

2• A Q . You ids:e'd drugs before?.
-	 -1

.5e'fore this?

Q. Yeah..	 •

215 On ocOasion	 yes.	 1 start d using

.10

12

WIT	 Neva	 ' R. EPORTIN SRVICE	 7

.J
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4-

drugs heavily when 4 mat Mike, or

Mostlycrystal?

Yes.

so was , mike one of yotr connects?

•A .	 No. X. was his connect.

	

Q.	 You were his connect?

	

h.	 (Witness moves head up itnd down.)

	

Q.	 What time on the 19th or when fin a'

You see _Mike onPthe 19th?

He crnw back. I saw him on the•8th

hat n gh , the 191h.

•Q.	 What time on the 18t1 did h . com back.

to see you?.

di	 come back. That's •when he

calla and told MO "tio come down-and meet him at the.

• Yal1 lAWilti down to the ,shop on,th i9th?

.0n the, 18th,

, S6 didyou. see him on the 1907

A '.	 'lea.	 hatls	 t don't reoember mha

time he came bauk. Isaw him in the afternoon of

the 19th, right before we went' to the mall.) That

the earlieet I remMber seeing. him on the 190.

When did' you finally get aha d Of.tbi

as Ve asc, ea 014.1.ING SERVICES :(7'02) 382-7 0.
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T cal1ed him On the day - the. 20th
•when i. came ;out-- ni.tthe rews that the qjz1.sjwere

-dead # hatil they tWer0 0 d dead.

,	 Did you meet 'wibln him -finalry
r	 •	 •

personally?

• A. •

	

= . Nc	 114. neytm . had time to.pee0 with me-

	

et' he xevor 7 --	 ("a llied him or I called .hirck: many, .
-	 -

many oJi.rnes. I . called him when Mike W4 kic:king

	

9	 ...the friOnt . door of the .house artd he was On the phone..
.	 .

i

	

10	 and 'he! 'still : didn I -t .Trteet With ; me. And I never did .•...	 ,...

12	 When .d d that take place, .wher lUke

iE 2 1- ;- 'tk ; I think.

Q..	 Why	 he teat you up . tJh4ay cn,

21st"? .;
That Was . ox :the 1st. " lie. had been7	 •

,. ended . up	 my car. that day, and T. bold. him.

r had . a whole .or 'ill; 'at - his prison 7 - of-PePe.re

gam, !hing itrn	 whc.e bunch. of things. I

22

wa.s'try1n 4Wpiy4	 .
•

•

;ANAldI 4,8Trel -- he go.6 . •n•my at - :‘

• would not 91' of My f3ar and we ,‘4eis

driVing. arOund. the course of drng kround./'''•

5	 was #4111ng	 .1 thought he should came with

Las , Ve9as, pervada REPORT/ .NG	 38 2_7530,

At.

11	 meet with ,him.

13 ,	 . was

d„
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_me ànda1 .k to thopolioe, and that he.couldn't
_

:everyone that hedidn't like :, and that ha heeded.

help. : And,he'li roOollded to tell me all kinds of

things: : thathe , had . p.ne to the girls,

5• MR, 113NN: That's okay. No more.

THh WITNESS: Never mind.

MR. 1121iN:	 No..	 .

8Y A JUROR:

'	 danf ed• abouti: the

	

5. 10L	 difference .between

	

la	 person?

- -12

and T.C. Are they the same

Th 10"rn nob?

.14

1,5

1.6

17

11$

A.	 There's:Tom Simms and Tom cftristos.

not. you. okay. Thank you.

BY A JUROR:

. Q.	 flowold are you, Diana?

j.A."

Q. .	 After 'you met Mike Rippo in Janua

0 'did you . see him on A daily has	 after that?

ZA	 .A,	 ';+70 right , a ay, WW1 after " ' itlet himi._•

22 	 probably a week ada.ia1f afte I met him,. tten

Y.1

	1	 rhoy is3c .0 	 tO m 'o.e in with -- in their house with.

	24	 them and - bare the :rn.

Q.	 146oldyu ay he had a grea. eel, of :"

Law Ve	 EVORTINO SER T ES (702) 182 - 7530
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' A. '	 -Becau .had a atan gun.for one

and he,intro'ducd me to, what ver,' taught

ize that_th'su 'y Wee crazy and hd rattily w

0 . .11. 1rotv. , kin g you do thing yOu

want to dOTor

'Tilet''10 like when I endedup, when:
.	 -

oVed'ih With him . he did;

: Q+	 ;C4fl you exp1 in why t V happened?

thing

me tow to tae drugsintrivenously.. I 9UeB that'

'why.

Q.	 What Ig a:s he .using that ettn gtn for?

An 'he . cdrried-it with him all the timeT.

:A.,	 most.oethe time he had it with him

a td

Didhe= 'explain Jwhy?

.4e_thpught it was funny to a un le;

And ie ft 1 was sl

tenind me

Brat I didn ,v think

eping or ha would . cOme up'

just very stranger Tiolenb'.

i don't . nrio	 - I didn't.:„
'taka 1).im aeriously 'ail the jr.te

:So the,11 the it time,

haat you, that yOl'a	 ned you want

was this	 of a ot "of thi de or

tjha.t'Partitular.incident7

A.	 Thab was the final -- that•wa3 enoug•

Lae Vegiso Neiva -Od . OPORTTN-G SSRV/CES (702) 382-r75
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-be..

.	 ,
crazy, he her r att8d - to believe it or . not, and 'I.

h 4 to get	 frc hirn

Then ifr al of this had 'happened on

the. leth.-wd there n 	 eason why you didn'toall 911

1 . semebpdy?

9

—10

Because, I've had bad experiences with. •

law enfbrceme	 o.]c in the past. I was inVolved

lna Ipt-cit'illegactivities. That's:why I jut

wants& to - talk to X1EdWardS, I was.told,that;h6,.

•	 waS head of Homicidh. or he was the main• person and.

,11 -	 • that-I could trust hi,. and that nobodY ' wo ld.get

12

13

hurt,
,

An I called him

'14 and he:	 riavar uss he thought i was juAt

IS Strung. OUtt druq, adal6 I	 on't know what he

thought. But be tk-A.4 us,,,Deidre -- I told 17"eidre'

that 'I wented tc.ge rahold'of someone. Anci he saiU:

he'had men : watching the hquotat dnd that we should tr,..Y

and get kike'R#po . ;ryut or the house without alerting'.

21) .hiM top that him out They said they knew

21 about him,

Mat r okay . N6	 s,

JUR0i Than% you

BY

.	 .
e l a c through the sequence again on:.

Lat Vegaa, tie-Vada ' itERORTING SZRVICES (702) 382 .*7. 30,
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5

7

10

the 1Bh.:- lAth, in the morning, aroUnd . poon, you

were etithe'apartmenO where thetetwo femalea were -

, mur nder 4; is . thad correct?

Q. •	 e'rt, in the Pinto?

	

Ai	 HYee.

	

Q.	 'Where did you go with the

to the house on N L'Ora.

	

4	 rcp.ek to' beiAra D'Amoro's'housei

It was on „Smoke Ranch • and' Irorrey !vines.

	

• Q.	 Then f'c'em there you went to Tereeag

	birthday	 orC'the

.0r. w,a Tore	 t e'lp irthday.party the

following day.

	A.	 It was ; the 19th.

The 19'tn . you went to Tareeebirthday.

varty., The 191t7)-1 yo'	 p1 the cradi1,o4r4 from

Miohael. You wnt to • Phe , birthday partly. YOU

bough , theartume • ñI yOu'took her toth-:GoId,

COaet	 S.

to =sleep it off?

Yor.

: Okay : When did you take her back to

Lae Ve	 N va a , RE,PORTING 5 VI S	 702) 382-7530
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T.C., On , the nthb. or that same night?

	

,A.	 iatookiher 1ck the next day, the next,

night . after'-I had her	 I dOn't know if it was the

19th o the 20th that- waa her hirthdayfehe

stay the night. Wdid stay the night hat night,

and I Went and got her aome.elothee at 	 tha,next

day. He said he et41 didn't want hor hoMe. I toesk.

her	 ckthat evointi

When 0=i- d - you again see the Pinto with-

the lawn bag and all this other moss rk

	

A.
	 With the hag in it?

Tho th,Lngs that you placed

(!.nr that in my ear.

	

Q.	 .0h, ycutransferred them over to you're?

A.. had them it the Pinto	 had
•

them at Ileidre hous;e. I packed up my thinge and.

put . them into my oar.

Q. Evor9thing you had taken out Of the.

: apar '

]	 ). my , hinge. •

	

ic),	 'What' h, apponed to the things 43hat you

toOX out . , o tihe . a ar.tment?

	A.	 Mike h cl:thtsm witn.him- When 'I left).

Lao Vegeer Nevada . RTIPOI1TiNa iERVICUS 17 I) 38- 2 - •7
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them there.

,0,

them after

'Sc . you: nave no idea what happened to

you'

Nor nohe.

	

: Q.	 Arld then the sunglasses were bought o

9	 the 20th is that correQb?

	

A,	 .0n thei9bh,

11	 So thrkt; ws before you atc117 th card?.

12	 . A.	 Yes. , took the card that evening

9	 before. I went to

1 44	 Q.	 You we'nt . 7tilopping and then you went

tha birthday.psrty?

1,6	 A.T:hrE 11..is no birthday party.-!
1.7	 • Q.	 Well, Ito-celebrate with T	 . Okay

18	 't t fa it.

BY A JETROR4

The , ni17/1 '.1 of the leth, you lo t in

Mi.G's car, th Pinto?

pl„.•

2• 5
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w41ked away?

He wale	 o the Ai) rtment.

what di,id he,say he W4E1 goin;i to. 4o7

A, He said ha %,.1s , goinq to call Me at

Deidres

,Aiow di ay he was,going

home?

0.1	 jun'ti said	 he jus	 1i you --

wh	 did he tall 70Q7

A.	 Ho	 'ust go home and- T .'11 call

" 3-11.T 	 'LJET c0Ol.	 KohodY go-elTurt.

Nobody will get'hurt. T know what I'm dong."

O.	 And yoi 'l	 went he 	 in the Pinto?

A.	 Yq$.

T:TE 7 '011EPERSONs . Do you have any

*further44eStiOprA7

' MA, HEItV:	 No.

BY A JUIROE0.

)Ofl t,ou he Nissan at Tnn simms'

shop, diln t yrm stspect OhOn that some hing was

amiss :with Denise
-

A.	 I thcmght

'for him to have her car?'

r thoUght tha _that was , her car. He

Lao Vegas, .Nevada REPORTING SERVICES	 3 2-7 SO .
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• ^	 •

1	•
• . 1 .	 •

didnIt'know that I	 seen her cat boforo. That's,.

why I painted it; I hought she'd be looking for

i.e,. 	 L think I know in my heart.

Q.	 "That they wouldn'IlLbe . lookl_ng or the

car?

A. 	 Yeah., Out I juat couldn't 4eal with

tatj.	 really tho':	 he iust took it.

8	 know, I wanted to bilnve . him.

9 Q. ' Ahd thIr man thet you ncok-.tha

don't

oar'to

.1b	 to get' the fake VII.' -and tible on it did you explain.

1

:

to him whore- thau:chad:oome from or not?.

A,t to. 14 him that -- that the poo le that

had . it4cu1dn'	 -hr,:,:ding it because mike :bad told- -

me he tobk it from 3o!':e people that were out of town

and that 1"	 tv(1 ee:id T had three dayi . before they

c4r114% backand wo.11 miss A.0 so nobody would even

know it was . gene,	 f didn't believe that. I

' .12

	

.	 14

.- 341

. • 16

	

:	 .thought that.Doise or Esomebody would be Ont looking,

for that -Q-3/7 i , but T'em eidn It aak me any (:luestions.

:	 VOw many	 when you had f/okon Tom oars.

befoze4-how man'y , rian lid it generallv tlXei to gat

22	 'fake titie?

23 four

	

4k4	 About Fweek,

	

. Q.	 ;Thank

or fi.ve lay4s.
;

• .-'

• 2i:	 . , T1In	 1fl PflTOTh Any further questioaS

,
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By A.JtjR9R:

	

Q;	 Dont3	 c same , person who glvtls'you the

title,do!the pal.nting or do you. go Oomewherii else?

newer laci to deal with that at all •

The cats wec ti naom .,2where else.
BY A JUROR!.

	

.0.	 Vits ther ,J flything in he oar

identiCying who wary	 nvner or the car, ike . the •

reqi$tratio or anytlhing
.	 .

lot* arpund.in•tho car?

No, , Thcrn was no papervoric ir that

car, aCne.

0 4	 WR:1 totally empty hen you had

ii

12

Ther fl WEIS nothir; in thern nt all.

BY . A LTUR93:.

Q	 Yu h n . 1 1 eomp1t e set of key5

A.

Q - i	 t. diven7 WI .Ei it h0	 i dT

-A.	 No, Therc wl?.i; a Xey. There , as t he

2	 82-753
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14

15

•	 116

17

11

determ tied who it	 ualaY belonged to?

Nclt tt6n.

piter

I determined for lure when I saw it On .

the news that they were looking for it—anc: they

described the oar and the license plat e. I never .

toolc the lio.ensept off . and I knew that: it was

the :	theh,

Q.	 Thht . 1 was-legally reg	 tO

Lauri?

To

R. IMIN: I don i t knQw it yoc would

know thatso if you deln't: know -nab you 7,---;u1d have

to asyt.

TH7 wiTNISS:	 I know now.	 I idn.1.11

know it ior	 th,en.

THE FOitnPERSM Any further question0-

(No response.)

THE VO	 Let mc reed you this

statiamentf;.	 want ip listen to it.

n .! 14w, these-prooeeding .s are

secret „an . d Iou'arre! . : I rohibite(t from disolosin5 to

anYone ah'ythl_rl'eT'thii;J 'rlrans*red before 115 ihcludinq-

eviden0 laresentid no the Grand Jury,- 71 ; anY

ovenloacturzing ur a AtiJ emr;q1V made in . 	 preeence,
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